
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, October 20th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Oct 17th, 2014.  

 
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14th, 2014 

 
 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – RICK EVANS 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Recognitions by Mayor Doug Sprouse 
 

Don Hancock – Recipient of the 2014 ACDA Award 
(Arkansas Community Development Association) 
Presented by Donna Johnston, VP of ACDA  
  

5. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

6. Approval of Minutes  
 
a) September 9th, 2014 Pg.'s 4-12 
b) September 23rd, 2014 Pg.'s 13-31 

 
7. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….8A, 9-B; 10-B, G, H; 12A-B; 14; 17.. (Motion must be approved by two-
thirds (2/3) of the council members).  

   
8. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 

 
A. An Ordinance accepting the Re-Plat of Lots 13 and 14 of Jacob's Court to the City 

of Springdale Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. Pg.'s 32-34  
 

9. Ordinance Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton:  
 

A.  A Resolution recognizing the "ArkanSalsa Fest" event as a city approved special 
event. (Committee recommended pass) Pg. 35 

 
B.  An Ordinance calling for the simultaneous detachment and annexation of land 

currently located in Bethel Heights, Benton County, Arkansas, pursuant to ARK. 
Code Ann. §14-40-2101. (Committee recommended pass) Pg.'s 36-38 

 
 
 
 



10. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans:  
 

A.  A Resolution authorizing the acceptance of a grant for Phase 1B of the Walter 
Turnbow Park on the Razorback Greenway Project and authorizing the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute a contract for project design.  (Committee recommended pass) 
Pg.'s 39-43 

 
B.  An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a contract for the 

construction of a re-route of the Razorback Greenway at Lake Springdale to an area 
recently acquired with the purchase of Rabbits Foot Lodge and to the Wildlife 
Observation Deck; to waive competitive bidding; and to declare an emergency and 
for other purposes.  (Committee recommended pass) Pg.'s 44-47 

 
C. A Resolution revising the Budget for Shiloh Trail (CP #1203; AHTD #040604) and 

authorizing the execution of a construction contract for this project.  (Committee 
recommended pass) Pg.'s 48-53 

 
D. A Resolution approving the negotiated land acquisition settlement on Tract 26 

on the Don Tyson Parkway (40th Street to Carley Road) Project No. 12BPS3 
(Committee recommended pass) Pg.'s 54-84 

 
E. A Resolution appropriating Capital Improvement Funds for the City of 

Springdale Fire Department, presented by Mike Irwin, Fire Chief.  (Committee 
recommended pass) Pg.'s 85-86 

 
F. A Resolution authorizing Capital Improvement Project Funds for building 

improvements at the Animal Services Department, presented by Courtney 
Kremer, Animal Services Director  (Committee recommended pass) Pg.'s 87-94 

 
G. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for building improvements at the 

Animal Shelter, presented by Courtney Kremer, Animal Services Director.  
(Committee recommended pass) Pg. 95 

 
H. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of cat cages at the 

Animal Shelter, presented by Courtney Kremer, Animal Services Director.  
(Committee recommended pass) Pg. 96 

 
I. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings 

on properties owned by William J. Gaboury located on the Don Tyson Parkway 
(40th Street to Carley Road) Street Widening Project, Tract 7 A, B & C, Project 
No. 12BPS3 presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney.  (Committee 
recommended pass) Pg.'s 97-99 

 
11. Parks & Recreation Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:    
 

A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a Memorandum of 
Understanding with the Ozark Natural Science Center regarding the Rabbits Foot Lodge 
property.    (Committee recommended pass) Pg.'s 100-103 
 

12.   Health, Sanitation & Property Maintenance Committee Report and Recommendations by 
Chairman Jim Reed:   

 
A. An Ordinance for fire protection requirements within the Springdale city limits for 

areas served by any water utility other than the Springdale Water and Sewer 
Commission. (Committee recommended pass) Pg. 104 

 
B. An Ordinance to establish procedures to insure that water utility requirements 

are met prior to a building permit being issued; to establish penalties for 
violations of such requirements. (Committee recommended pass) Pg.'s 105-106 

 
13. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns: 
 

A. A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of Springdale Police 
Department presented by Kathy O'Kelley, Police Chief.  (Committee 
recommended pass) Pg.'s 107-111 

 
B. A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of Springdale Police 

Department presented by Kathy O'Kelley, Police Chief.  (Committee 
recommended pass) Pg.'s 112-133 

 



C. A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the Fire Department presented by 
Mike Irwin, Fire Chief.   (Committee recommended pass) Pg.'s 134-135 

 
14. Technology Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton:    
 

 An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for furnishing of a notification/alert system. 
(Committee recommended pass) Pg.'s 136-151 

 
15. A Resolution to levy Washington County Ad Valorem Taxes of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg.'s 152-153 
 
16.  A Resolution to levy Benton County Ad Valorem Taxes of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg.'s 154-155 
 
17. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney.  (4403 
Atchison Ave.; 602 Dyer St.; 1302 Rebecca Lane; 642 W. Sunset aka 904 W. Sunset 
Ave.) Pg.'s 156-177 

 
18.  A Resolution authorizing a utility work agreement with SourceGas Arkansas Inc. on the 

56th Street project, presented by James Breakfield, Staff Engineer. Pg.'s 178-183 
 
19. A Resolution authorizing a utility work agreement with SourceGas Arkansas Inc. on the 

Don Tyson Parkway widening project, presented by James Breakfield, Staff Engineer. 
Pg.'s 184-189 

 
20. A Resolution authorizing the execution of an amendment to a contract for professional 

services, presented by James Breakfield, Staff Engineer. Pg.'s 190-197 
 

21. Motion to cancel the regular scheduled City Council meeting on Tuesday, November 
11th, 2014.  

 
22. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
23. Comments from Council Members. 
 
24. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
25. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
26. Adjournment. 
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on September 9, 2014, 
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
·Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Sarah Sparkman 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Bob Bersi 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Irwin 
Courtney Kremer 
Sam Goade 
MarkGutte 
Gina Lewis 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Deputy City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Police Captain 
Parks Director 
Fire Chief 
Animal Services Director 
Public Works Director 
IT Director 
Human Resource Director 

RECOGNITION OF CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS 

Missha Wagoner, Community Engagement Division Supervisor, recognized Code 
Enforcement Officers Tina Hayden, Bobby Nivens, Mike Sidney and Brandon Stein for 
their work on projects cleaned up in Springdale and reported they have been nominated as 
one of the top two code enforcement divisions in the country. 

OZARK REGIONAL TRANSIT REPORT 

Jeff Hatley, Mobility Manager/Public Information Officer, gave an update on the 
operations for Ozark Regional Transit for August in the City of Springdale. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the August 26, 2014 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

"'t' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 

No: None 

APPEAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION'S DECISION TO DENY THE 
REZONING APPLICATION OF SIGNATURE BANK OF ARKANSAS 

A letter was presented from Stephen Giles, Attorney, stating that Signature Bank has 
withdrawn its application for rezoning property in West Springdale and the Bank's appeal 
from the Planning Commission decision. He asked that this item be removed from 
tonight's City Council agenda. 

RESOLUTION NO. 126-14- APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF CHARLES 
GAINES TO THE SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution approving the appointment of Charles Gaines to 
the Springdale Planning Commission to fill the unexpired term of Barbara O'Connell. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN APPOINTMENT TO THE 
SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION. 

WHEREAS, Barbara O'Connell resigned her position on Seat #6 on the Planning 
Commission effective August 5th, 2014, said term ending January 31st, 2015, and 

WHEREAS, Section 90-26 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances provides for 
these appointments by the Mayor with the approval of the City Council.; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has recommended Charles C. Gaines to fill the unexpired 
term of Seat #6, which ends on January 31, 2015; and to a full four (4) year term which 
begins on February 1st, 2015, and expires on January 31, 20 19; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that Charles C. Gaines is hereby 
appointed to Seat #6 on the Planning Commission, term ending January 31 , 2015; and to 
a full four (4) year term which begins February 15\2015 and expires on January 31 , 2019. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 126-14. 

Ill 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 127-14 - APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF STEVE SMITH 
TO THE SPRINGDALE AIRPORT COMMISSION 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution approving the appointment of Steve Smith to the 
Springdale Airport Commission to fill the unexpired term of Robbie Wilkinson. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION MAKING AN APPOINTMENT TO THE 
SPRINGDALE AIRPORT COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, due to the resignation of Robbie Wilkinson, there is currently a 
vacancy on the Springdale Airport Commission for Seat #5, and 

WHEREAS, according to Section 18-26 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, 
commissioners shall be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by three-fourths of the 
elected City Council, and 

WHEREAS, Mayor Doug Sprouse has recommended the appointment of Steve 
Smith to fill the unexpired term of Seat #5, said term to expire on July 1, 2016, to the 
Springdale Airport Commission, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Steve Smith is hereby appointed to 
Seat #5, to complete the unexpired term, said term to expire on July 1, 2016 to the 
Springdale Airport Commission. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ dayofSeptember, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Lawson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Recuse: Bruns 

The Resolution was numbered 127-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 128-14- AUTHORIZING THE PARK AT THE INTERSECTION 
OF DON TYSON PARKWAY AND HYLTON ROAD BE NAMED FOR C.L. 
"CHARLIE" AND WILLIE GEORGE 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution authorizing the park at the intersection of Don 
Tyson Parkway and Hylton Road be named for C.L. "Charlie11 and Willie George. 

\C 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PARK AT 
THE INTERSECTION OF DON TYSON PARKWAY 
AND HYLTON ROAD BE NAMED FOR C.L. 
"CHARLIE" AND WILLIE GEORGE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, is currently in the process of 
constructing a new park located at the intersection of Don Tyson Parkway and Hylton 
Road; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, recognizes the positive impact the 
George family has had on the City of Springdale, and recognizes that the George family is 
a vital part of the social and business fabric of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to recognize the George 
family by naming the park located at the intersection of Don Tyson Parkway and Hylton 
Road after C.L. "Charlie" George and Willie George; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the park located at the intersection 
of Don Tyson Parkway and Hylton Road will hereafter be known as C.L. "Charlie" and 
Willie George Park. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of September 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 128-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 129-14 -AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY OPERATION OF 
ACARNIVALATPARSONS STADIUM 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution authorizing the temporary operation of a carnival 
at Parsons Stadium on October 1st through October 5th, 2014. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY 
OPERATION OF A CARNIVAL 

t--



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 

WHEREAS, Rick Culver, Executive Director from the Rodeo of the Ozarks has 
requested permission to conduct a Carnival entertainment event at the Parsons Stadium 
Rodeo Arena located at 1423 Emma Avenue, put on by Ed Burlingame with Pride 
Amusements, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, Pride Amusements, LLC carnival dates will be Wednesday, October 
18

\ thru Sunday, October 5th, 2014, and 

WHEREAS, the carnival's hours of operation will be Wednesday, October 1st 
thru Saturday, October 4th, 2014, from 4:00 p.m.- Midnight and Sunday, October 5th, 
from noon to 6:00p.m.; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 26-43 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances provides that the 
operation of a carnival, sideshow or other similar amusement facility within the city must 
be approved by resolution adopted by the city council, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Rick Culver, Executive Director 
with the Rodeo of the Ozarks and Ed Burlingame with the Pride Amusements, LLC., is 
hereby authorized to conduct a carnival entertainment event in Parsons Stadium Rodeo 
Arena located at 1423 Emma Avenue, October 1st thru October 5th, 2014, with the 
carnival opening and closing times listed above. In case of a rain out, the Mayor has the 
authority to reschedule this event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 129-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4823 - AMENDING CHAPTER 110. ARTICLE VI. STREET 
NAMES AND ADDRESS NUMBER; TO CHANGE THE NAME OF AN EXISTING 
STREET; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES {DON 
TYSON PARKWAY AND JENNIFER TERRACE) 

Mayor Sprouse presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 110, Article VI. Street Names 
and Address Number; to change the name of an existing street; to declare an emergency 
and for other purposes. 

A public hearing was held by the Springdale Planning Commission on September 2, 2014 
to consider renaming the portion of Dearing Road from 1-49 to 56th Street to Don Tyson 

CIC 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 

Parkway and the naming of the newly constructed street south of Don Tyson Parkway that 
extends from 48th Street west to I-49 to Jennifer Terrace. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Overton moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4823. 

RESOLUTION NO. 130-14 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO BEGIN 
CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTIES OWNED BY RAY N. AND 
LESA G. DOTSON LOCATED AT 3576 RAYMOND LANE AND 3495 RAYMOND 
LANE ON THE DON TYSON PARKWAY (40rn STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) 
STREET WIDENING PROJECT. TRACT 18 AND TRACT 19. PROJECT NO. 12BPS3 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin 
condemnation proceedings on properties owned by Ray N. and Lesa G. Dotson located at 
3576 Raymond Lane and 3495 Raymond Lane on the Don Tyson Parkway (40th Street to 
Carley Road) Street widening project, Tract 18 and Tract 19, Project No. 12BPS3. 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

Ray Dotson said this is the third time he has been here for the taking of his property. 
When the last public hearing was held, they were assured this was not the route the city 
would be taking. He feels like the south side of Don Tyson Parkway has the best route to 
take and less people would be affected. He feels like the city needs to look at this route 
agam. 

Alderman Ford said he would like to hear some of the issues on why we chose the north 
route rather than the south route. 

Mayor Sprouse said there has been lots of discussion on this issue. 

Staff Engineer James Breakfield explained in order for the timeline to have the projects 
completed by November 2015, we need to get utility coordination underway so 
construction can begin as soon as possible. If we can get the house under condemnation, 
that allows the city to give the 30 day notice to vacate, and then do the asbestos survey, 
demolition of the structure and that will free up the utilities to begin their relocations for 
the project. The engineer for the development will be at the bond committee meeting that 
will be held Monday, September 15th. Mr. Dotson will be at that meeting to discuss 
compensation. 

eo.. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTIES 
OWNED BY RAY N. & LESA G. DOTSON LOCATED AT 3576 
RAYMOND LANE AND 3495 RAYMOND LANE ON THE DON 
TYSON PARKWAY (40TH STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) STREET 
WIDENING PROJECT, TRACT 18 AND TRACT 19, PROJECT 
N0.12BPS3. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements to widen 
Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Road, Project #12BPS3; 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of
way and easements from the property owners of Tracts 18 and 19, Ray N. Dotson and 
Lesa G. Dotson, have been unsuccessful. 

WHEREAS, in order to meet deadlines associated with this project, and the bond 
program, it is now necessary to acquire the necessary right-of-way and easements by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to begin condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and 
easements on property owned by Ray N. Dotson and Lesa G. Dotson, located at 3576 
Raymond Lane and 3495 Raymond Lane (Tracts 18 and 19) to allow construction of the 
Don Tyson Parkway Widening Project, Project No. 12BPS3, to proceed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

After considerable discussion, the vote was taken: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: Evans, Bruns 

The Resolution was numbered 130-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4824 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS (3600 
HARVO CIRCLE, 906 E. HUNTSVILLE A VENUE) 

Mayor Sprouse presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien 
for the removal of overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas (3600 Harvo Circle and 906 E. Huntsville Avenue). 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

= -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4824. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4825 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. BENTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS (5335 CALLAHAN 
MOUNTAIN ROAD) 

Mayor Sprouse presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien 
for the removal of overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Benton 
County, Arkansas (5335 Callahan Mountain Road). 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4825. 

RESOLUTION NO. 131-14 - AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF OLD 
ACCOUNTING RECORDS 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution authorizing the destruction of old accounting 
records. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF OLD 
ACCOUNTING RECORDS 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 

WHEREAS, there is presently a shortage of storage space to maintain old 
records, and 

WHEREAS, the storage of a large amount of paper accounting records could 
present a fire hazard, and 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk/Treasurer has identified old accounting records to be 
destroyed, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code Ann. § 14-59-114 provides for the destruction of old 
accounting records with the permission of the City Council, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to arrange for the destruction, by shredding, 
of the accounting records indicated on the attached affidavit, in accordance with Arkansas 
Code Ann.§ 14-59-114. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 131 -14. 

RIBBON CUTTING- J.B. HUNT PARK/RABBIT'S FOOT LODGE 

A ribbon cutting will be held for the extension of J .B. Hunt Park and Rabbit's Foot Lodge 
on Wednesday, October 1, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. Mrs. Hunt will be present and tours of the 
lodge will be given. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Overton made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

M 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on September 23, 2014, 
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Irwin 
Courtney Kremer 
Sam Goade 
MarkGutte 
Gina Lewis 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk!freasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Police Chief 
Parks Director 
Fire Chief 
Animal Services Director 
Public Works Director 
IT Director 
Human Resource Director 

PROCLAMATION- NTI ADULT EDUCATION CENTER 

Mayor Sprouse presented a proclamation recognizing NTI Adult Education Center and 
proclaiming September 22-28, 2014 as "Adult Education Week". 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 132-14- EXPRESSING OPPOSITION TO EPA'S PROPOSED 
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSION GUIDELINES 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution expressing opposition to EPA's proposed 
greenhouse gas emission guidelines for existing fossil-fueled power plants. 

RESOLUTION NO 132-14 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING OPPOSITION TO EPA'S 
PROPOSED GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSION GUIDELINES 

~ ... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

WHEREAS, EPA has proposed new greenhouse gas emission guidelines for 
existing fossil-fueled power plants; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the following comments are hereby 

adopted by the City Of Springdale. 

COMMENTS by the Springdale, Arkansas in Opposition to U.S. EPA's 
Proposed Greenhouse Gas Emission Guidelines for Existing Fossil- Fueled Power 

Plants 

On June 18, 2014, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published 
in the Federal Register a proposal ("Clean Power Plan") for reducing carbon dioxide 
(C02) emissions from existing fossil-fueled power plants based on Clean Air Act Section 
111(d). EPA's proposed Clean Power Plan establishes significant C02 emission 
reductions for coal-fueled power plants in Arkansas that will cause disruptive changes in 
the state's well diversified electricity mix. Arkansas would only have 12 to 24 months 

after EPA approves their implementation plans to progress towards meeting their interim 
emissions target on January 1, 2020. 

We note that EPA, in its Regulatory Impact Analysis and databases, lists potential plant 
unit retirements for Arkansas and predicts that almost 5 million kilowatts of coal, natural 

gas and oil-fueled generation from 5 generating stations will be shut down between 2016 

and 2020 due to its Clean Power Plan. 

EPA also acknowledges that other power plant units will retire due to its Clean Power 

Plan and other plant units across America have retired or will retire between 2010 and 
2020, for a total loss of generation that could power 60 million homes due to other recent 
regulations and factors. 

Springdale citizens and businesses enjoy high quality jobs in the manufacturing and 
agriculture sectors due to much lower electricity rates and higher economic growth than 
states with self-imposed carbon limits. 

Arkansas policymakers, individually and with policymakers from over 30 states have 
previously expressed their concerns with EPA's plans to regulate C02 emissions, have 
supported reasonable environmental policies as long as they maintain predictable, stable, 

affordable, and reliable supplies of electricity and have expressed the need to preserve the 
rights and powers of the states, including the sovereign right of each state to determine 
the appropriate mix of energy resources to meet its electricity needs. 

Springdale requests that EPA withdraw the proposed guidelines and issue new guidelines 
that allow Arkansas and other states to establish policies that are in the best interest of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas and the nation. The guidelines should: 

1. Respect the primacy of Arkansas by allowing Arkansas to develop plans that 
establish performance standards and discretion and flexibility in establishing 
compliance mechanisms. 

2. Maintain an adequate, reliable, affordable electrical generating fleet. 

3. Be based on EPA guidelines for cost-effective, achievable reductions at the 
affected power plant units, rather than for the State of Arkansas. 

'lilt 
...-I 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23,2014 

4. Establish emissions guidelines based on adequately demonstrated systems that are 
fuel and technology specific. 

5. Provide credit for significant emissions reductions already made or being made. 

6. A void premature retirements and stranded assets. 

7. Be fair and equitable to all electricity consumers; 

Furthermore, EPA should adopt policies that do not conflict with the responsibility of 
Arkansas and Springdale to provide affordable and reliable supplies of electricity for its 
citizens; 

Springdale is also recommending to our state's legislators that they work with other 
policymakers in Arkansas such as environmental, financial, and agriculture regulators, 

attorney general, economic development and governor to: 

a) Provide comments to EPA on the legal, reliability, affordability, achievability, 
timing, implementation scheduling and other issues that need to be considered for 
individual and groups of states to eliminate or minimize the aforementioned risks; 
and 

b) Jointly develop state implementation plans to protect residential, industrial and 
commercial electricity users and ensure continued reliability of the electric 
system; and 

c) Continue to engage EPA and other relevant federal agencies and congressional 
delegations after the regulation is finalized to eliminate or minimize the 
aforementioned risks and consequences. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 132-14. 

1/') 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

ORDINANCE NO. 4826 - ACCEPTING THE RE-PLAT OF R.L. HAYES 
SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance 
accepting theRe-Plat ofR.L. Hayes Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and 
declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 2, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4826. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4827- ACCEPTING THERE-PLAT OF LOT 1. BLOCK 1 OF 
HENSON HEIGHTS SECOND SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance 
accepting theRe-Plat of Lot 1, Block 1 of Henson Heights Second Subdivision to the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 2, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

The Ordinance was numbered 4827. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4828 - ACCEPTING THE RE-PLAT OF OZARK BUSINESS 
PARK, A COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance 
accepting theRe-Plat of Ozark Business Park, a commercial subdivision, to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 2, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4828. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4829 - REZONING .55 ACRES OWNED BY MARDIS 
INVESTMENTS, INC. LOCATED AT 4772 W. SUNSET AVENUE, FROM A-1 TO 
C-2 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance 
rezoning .55 acres owned by Mardis Investments, Inc. located at 4772 W. Sunset Avenue, 
from A-1 to C-2 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 2, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Aldennan Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

1:--
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4829. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4830- REZONING .38 ACRES OWNED BY ESCH FAMILY 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP LOCATED AT 1408 S. THOMPSON, FROM C-2 TO C-5 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance 
rezoning .38 acres owned by Esch Family Limited Partnership located at 1408 S. 
Thompson, from C-2 to C-5 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 2, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4830. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4831 - REZONING 2.4 ACRES OWNED BY OAK GROVE 
PROPERTIES LLC LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF ELM SPRINGS 
AND OAK GROVE ROADS. FROM A-1. SF-2 AND C-2 TO C-5 AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance 
rezoning 2.4 acres owned by Oak Grove Properties LLC located at the Northwest comer 
of Elm Springs and Oak Grove Roads, from A-1, SF-2 and C-2 to C-5 and declaring an 
emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 2, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

go ..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4831. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4832 - REZONING 3.68 ACRES OWNED BY MATHIAS 
SHOPPING CENTERS. INC. LOCATED NORTH AND EAST OF THE CUL-DE-SAC 
AT THE NORTH END OF SKYLAR DRIVE. FROM C-1 AND A-1 TO C-2 AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented an Ordinance 
rezoning 3.68 acres owned by Mathias Shopping Centers, Inc. located north and east of 
the cul-de-sac at the north end of Skylar Drive, from C-1 and A-1 to C-2 and declaring an 
emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 2, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4832. 

RESOLUTION NO. 133-14- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY 
METROPLEX EVENT CENTER (FREDDY ROMERO) AT 881 RIO BRAVO DRIVE 
AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented a Resolution 
approving a conditional use appeal by Metroplex Event Center, Freddy Romero, for a Use 
Unit 49 - Commercial Assembly, with conditions set out in the following Resolution, to 
be located at 881 Rio Bravo Drive. 

When asked about the hours of operation, Mr. Romero said the hours will depend on 
what kind of activity is going on and they will be operated at the customer's request. The 
operations usually terminate at midnight. He understands that he has to comply with the 
noise ordinance. 

0'1 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23~ 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 881 RIO BRAVO DRIVE AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) ofthe 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on September 2~ 
2014~ on a request by Metroplex Event Center~ Freddy Romero for a Use Unit 49 
(Commercial Assembly) in a General Commercial District (C-2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yes and no nays (0) recommends that a conditional use be granted to Metroplex 
Event Center~ Freddy Romero for a Use Unit 49 (Commercial Assembly) in a General 
Commercial District (C-2) with the following conditions - Limited to a "small venue" 
based on the number of paved parking spaces in accordance to City Ordinance. Events to 
be limited to wedding receptions~ private parties, training sessions, conferences~ birthday 
parties~ prom activities, etc. No stand-alone concerts allowed. Must meet all fire and 
building code requirements prior to occupancy of the structure. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Metroplex Event Center, Freddy Romero for a Use Unit 49 (Commercial Assembly) 
in a General Commercial District (C-2) with the following conditions -Limited to a 
"small venue" based on the number of paved parking spaces in accordance to City 
Ordinance. Events to be limited to wedding receptions, private parties, training sessions~ 
conferences, birthday parties, prom activities, etc. No stand-alone concerts allowed. Must 
meet all fire and building code requirements prior to occupancy of the structure 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce~ City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 133-14. 

Q 
M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 134-14 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS. GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO CRUZ C. ORTIZ IN CONNECTION WITH 
2207 EAST HIGHWAY 264, A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented a Resolution 
approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set 
forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Cruz C. Ortiz in connection with 2207 East Highway 264, 
a single family dwelling. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Jaycox made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO CRUZ C. ORTIZ IN 
CONNECTION WITH 2207 EAST IDGHW AY 264, A 
SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvement including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection 
with 2207 East Highway 264, a Single Family Dwelling for Cruz C. Ortiz and the 
Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 2207 East Highway 264 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Cruz C. Ortiz 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS_ DAY OF September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

-N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 134-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 135-14 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO MARDIS INVESTMENTS INC. IN 
CONNECTION WITH N14-08, A NON LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT. 
LOCATED AT 48™ STREET AND SUNSET AVENUE 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented a Resolution 
approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set 
forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Mardis Investments Inc. in connection with N14-08, a 
non-large scale development, located at 48th Street and Sunset Avenue. 

Ordinance #304 7 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Jaycox made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
MARDIS INVESTMENTS, INC. IN CONNECTION WITH N14-08 
A NON-LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks 
and street lights in connection with N14-08 a Non-Large Scale Development for Mardis 
Investments, Inc. and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver 
request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

M 
M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 48th Place and Sunset 
Avenue (state highway 412) including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, 
gutters, sidewalks and street lights in connection with N14-08, a Non- Large Scale 
Development for Mardis Investments, Inc. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 135-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 136-14 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE. CURBS. GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO ELMDALE ELEMENTARY MEDIA AND 
HEALTH CENTERS IN CONNECTION WITH L14-23, A LARGE SCALE 
DEVELOPMENT, LOCATED AT WEST END AND CHRISTIAN STREETS 

Clayton Sedberry, Planning Department GIS Coordinator, presented a Resolution 
approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set 
forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Elmdale Elementary Media and Health Centers in 
connection with L14-23, a Large Scale Development, located at West End and Christian 
Streets. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Aldennan Evans moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Aldennan Reed made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 
ELMDALE ELEMENTARY MEDIA AND HEALTH CENTERS IN 
CONNECTION WITH L14-23 A LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

rf) 
N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to West End and Christian Streets including drainage improvements 
related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights in connection with 114-23, a 
Large Scale Development for Elmdale Elementary Media and Health Center. and the 
Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to West End and Christian 
Streets including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks and 
street lights in connection with 114-23, a Large Scale Development for Elmdale 
Elementary Media and Health Centers. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 136-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 137-14 - AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE 
PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR TWO FIRE PUMPERS 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of the purchase 
agreement with Pierce Manufacturing Inc. for two fire pumper trucks. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR TWO FIRE PUMPERS 

WHEREAS, the City Council has appropriated funds to purchase two pumper 
engines; and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has reviewed the specifications and the purchase 
agreement; and 

""" M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

WHEREAS, Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. requires the execution of a purchase 
agreement when the order is placed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute a purchase agreement with Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. for two pumper engines 
for a total of$747,860. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 137-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4833 - AMENDING SECTION 91-67 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (PERTAINING TO THE 
ENCLOSURE OF SWIMMING POOLS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY) 

Alderman Watson presented an Ordinance amending Section 91-67 of the Code of 
Ordinances ofthe City of Springdale, Arkansas, pertaining to regulations on the enclosure 
of swimming pools on private property located in the City of Springdale, Arkansas. The 
change states that gates and doors in such barriers shall be self-closing, self-latching, or 
be locked. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

ll'l 
M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4833. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4834- CALLING FOR THE SIMULTANEOUS DETACHMENT 
AND ANNEXATION OF LAND CURRENTLY LOCATED IN BETHEL HEIGHTS, 
BENTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS, PURSUANT TO ARKANSAS CODE ANN. §14-
40-2101 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance calling for the simultaneous 
detachment and annexation of land currently located in Bethel Heights, Benton County, 
Arkansas, pursuant to Arkansas Code Ann. §14-40-2101. Gregory Kendrick and Shelly 
Kendrick are the owners of the property located at 1176 West Stultz Road, Bethel 
Heights. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Bruns moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4834. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4835 -CALLING FOR THE SIMULTANEOUS DETACHMENT 
AND ANNEXATION OF LAND CURRENTLY LOCATED IN TONTITOWN, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, PURSUANT TO ARKANSAS CODE ANN. 
§14-40-2101 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance calling for the simultaneous 
detachment and annexation of land currently located in Tontitown, Washington County, 
Arkansas, pursuant to Arkansas Code Ann. §14-40-2101. First Security Bank is the 
owner of the 15.64 acres located at 1395 Henri De Tonti Boulevard, Tontitown. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4835. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4836 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE METAL TRUSS BUILDING WITH 
FABRIC COVER INCLUDING FIELD INSTALLATION FOR THE STORAGE OF 
ROAD SALT AND GRIT; TO WANE COMPETITNE BIDDING AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY 

Alderman Evans presented an Ordinance authorizing the City of Springdale Public Works 
Department to purchase a metal truss building with fabric cover including field 
installation for the storage of road salt and grit; to waive competitive bidding and 
declaring an emergency. The purchase is not to exceed $79,960.90 plus tax. 

\C 
M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

The Public Works Department for the City of Springdale has developed a winter 
precipitation pretreatment program that requires adequate dry storage of bulk road salt 
and grit for timely implementation of the program in order to maximize effectiveness. 
USI Consulting Engineers designed the bulk road salt and grit storage building in 
consultation with ClearSpan Fabric Structures Company of South Windsor, CT, a major 
supplier of materials and erection services for bulk road salt storage buildings. ClearSpan 
Fabric Structures Company, who have been manufacturing and erecting structures of this 
type since 1979, warrants the fabric covering for 10-years and the main steel frame for 
50-years and are currently engaged in consulting services with the consulting engineer, 
USI on this City project. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4836. 

RESOLUTION NO. 138-14- AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT FOR 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR DESIGN OF STRUCTURAL REPAIRS TO A 
COLLAPSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM UNDER WILKINSON LANE 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing execution of a contract with USI 
Engineering for engineering services for design of structural repairs to a collapsed 
drainage system under Wilkinson Lane in the amount of$10,000. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR DESIGN OF 
STRUCTURAL REPAIRS TO A COLLAPSED DRAINAGE 
SYSTEM UNDER WILKINSON LANE 

WHEREAS, an inspection of the storm water drainage system beginning at the 
outfall of Murphy Pond and ending at a storm drain junction box under Wilkinson Lane 
was performed by the Springdale Fire Department as a confined space entry exercise on 
June 11, 2014, and 

WHEREAS, during said inspection a partially collapsed wall of the storm drain 
system located under Wilkinson Lane was identified and documented by the confined 
space entry team, and 

WHEREAS, a subsequent inspection of the collapsed portion of the storm drain 
system at Wilkinson Lane by the City of Springdale Engineering Department and USI 

('-... 

N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

Consulting Engineers, Inc., determined that the magnitude and extent of the structural 
collapse should be studied in detail along with a structural design for repairs, and 

WHEREAS, USI Consulting Engineers, Inc., has submitted a contract for 
engineering consulting services in the amount of $10,000, a copy of which is attached to 
this resolution, and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk/Treasurer 
are hereby authorized to execute a contract with USI Consulting Engineers, Inc., for 
design services for inspection, evaluation and design of the required structural repairs to 
the storm drain located under a portion ofWilkinson Lane in the amount of$10,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 138-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4837 - WAIVING COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR 
REPLACEMENT OF THE LIBRARY BOILER 

Alderman Evans presented an Ordinance waiving competitive bidding for replacement of 
the Library boiler and accepting a proposal from Multi craft/ Airworks, due to the fact that 
they are currently the maintenance provider for the library. The amount of $62,700 will 
be paid out of the Capital Improvement Project Fund. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

QC 
N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4837. 

RESOLUTION NO. 139-14- AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO 
PURCHASE AND ENTER INTO A LEASE WITH THE CURRENT TENANT FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5573 ELM SPRINGS ROAD (TRACT 59) ASSOCIATED 
WITH THE 2012 STREET BOND PROGRAM. PROJECT NO. 12BPS7 AND 12BPS8 
- 56TH STREET EXTENSION 

Aldennan Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the City of Springdale to purchase 
and enter into a lease with the current tenant for property located at 5573 Elm Springs 
Road (Tract 59) associated with the 2012 Street Bond Program, Projects No. 12BPS7 and 
12BPS8- 56th Street Extension. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO PURCHASE AND ENTER INTO A 
LEASE WITH THE CURRENT TENANT FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5573 ELM SPRINGS 
ROAD (fRACT 59) ASSOCIATED WITH THE 2012 
STREET BOND PROGRAM, PROJECT NO. 
12BPS7 &8- 56th STREET EXTENSION 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements to extend 
56th Street from Har-Ber Avenue north to Elm Springs Road (Project #12BPS8), and to 
widen Elm Springs Road east from 56th Street to Oak Grove Road (Project #12BPS7); 

WHEREAS, the future intersection of 56th Street and Elm Springs Road is 
proposed to be constructed with a multilane roundabout requiring the acquisition and 
subsequent demolition of the subject property located at the southwest comer of this 
intersection; 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Street Bond Committee instructed staff to proceed 
with issuing offer letters for the purchase of properties requiring relocation associated 
with these projects following the August 18th meeting; 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Street Bond Committee intentions were to provide 
the owners with the opportunity to sell their property at the appraised value if desired, or 
otherwise table the acquisition process until such a time that project funding becomes 
available; 

WHEREAS, the owner of subject property has agreed to sell the full property 
including remnant at the appraised value ($209,400.00) referenced in the City's offer 
letter dated August 19, 2014; 

WHEREAS, the subject property has an existing tenant who is in the process of 
constructing a new house which is expected to be completed around March of2015, and 
therefore would require a lease agreement with the City for continued use of the property 
upon sale; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute all documents necessary for the acquisition of property owned by Don G. and 

cr\ 
N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 

Paulita G. Vlastuin, located at 5573 Elm Springs Road (Tract 59- Parcel #815-29801-
125) for a total purchase price of $209,400.00, plus associated closing costs. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 139-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4838 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS (620 GENEVA STREET, 303 PARK STREET. 306 N. WEST 
END STREET, 106 ROGERS CIRCLE} 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris at 620 Geneva Street, 303 
Park Street, 306 N. West End Street and 106 Rogers Circle within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4838. 

0 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 23,2014 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:38p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

.... 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. ··---

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THERE-PLAT OF LOTS 13 
AND 14 OF JACOB•s COURT TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

~HEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

Legal Description 

LOT 13 
A part of the SEl/4 ofthe SWl/4 of Section 24, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, and being 
parts of Lots 13 and 14 of the Final Plat of Jacob's Court Subdivision as filed in Book 2007, at 
Page 104, Benton County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at 
the Northwest Comer of said Lot 13; thence N67°56'29"E 121.04 feet; thence with a curve 
turning to the left with an arc length of 34.29 feet, a radius of 60.00 feet, a chord bearing of 
S38°25'55"E, and a chord length of33.82 feet; thence S35°11'43"W 66.33 feet; thence 
S10°25'38"W 149.37 feet; thence N87°50'59"W 74.66 feet to the Southwest Comer of said lot 
13; thence N02°07'39"E 179.47 feet to the Point ofBeginning. Containing 0.44 acres, 19, 308 
square feet, more or less. 

LOT14 
A part ofthe SEl/4 of the SWl/4 of Section 24, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, and being 
parts of Lots 13 and 14 of the Final Plat of Jacob's Court Subdivision as filed in Book 2007, at 
Page 104, Benton County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at 
the Southeast Comer of said Lot 14; thence N87°50'59"W 90.42 feet; thence Nl0°25'38"E 
149.37 feet; thence N35°11'43"E 66.33 feet; thence with a curve turning to the left with an arc 
length of34.61 feet, a radius of60.00 feet, a chord bearing ofS71 °l9'46"E, and a chord length 
of34.13 feet to the Northeast Comer of said Lot 14; thence S02°08'32"W 193.71 feet to the 
Point of Beginning. Containing 0.33 acres, 14,385 square feet, more or less. 

M 
~ 



AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the re-plat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said re-plat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said REPLAT OF Lot 13 and 
Lot 14 of Jacob's Court Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the RE-PLAT OF Lot 13 and Lot 14 of Jacob's 
Court Subdivision, TO THE City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the re-plat 
approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy of which is attached to this 
Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein word for word, be and the 
same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas, and the 
City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the public the dedications contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Zd:-P~ ~ 
Ernest Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

~ 
~ 



VICINITY MAP FOR 

RP14-08 

REPLAT OF LOTS 13 & 14 

JACOB'S COURT 

VICINilY MAP 

SPRINGDALE, AR 

~ 
tr) 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE "ArkanSalsa Fest" 
EVENT AS A OTY APPROVED SPECIAL EVENT. 

WHEREAS, the annual"ArkanSalsa Fest" event brings thousands of visitors to 

Springdale, Arkansas, thereby generating tourism dollars for Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the 2014 "ArkanSalsa Fest" event will take place on Saturday, 

October 18, 2014, at the Jones Center Community Park; 

WHEREAS, the 2014 ArkanSalsa Fest will help further the mission of 

OneCommunity by raising money for scholarships for students in Northwest Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale wishes to declare the 2014 ArkansSalsa Fest 

event a "special event" pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(£) of the Zoning Ordinance of 

the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of this event to have 

vendors and exhibitors at the Jones Center Community Park during this special event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 11ArkanSalsa Fest" event, which 

will take place on Saturday, October 18, 2014, is hereby recognized as a "special event" 

pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(£) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 

Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of this event to have vendors and 

exhibitors at the Jones Center Community Park during this special event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&4-~- ~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestCa/20 14Misc/RESOArkanSalsa 

It') 
f'f') 



ORDINANCE NO. _ _ _ 

AN ORDINANCE CALLING FOR THE 
SIMULTANEOUS DETACHMENT AND 
ANNEXATION OF LAND CURRENTLY LOCATED 
IN BETHEL HEIGHTS, BENTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS, PURSUANT TO ARK. CODE ANN. §14-
40-2101. 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2101 provides a procedure by which 
property may be simultaneously detached from one municipality and annexed into an 
adjoining municipality; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, desires to detach and annex the 
following described property ("the Property") currently located in the City of Bethel 
Heights, Benton County, Arkansas: 

Tract 1: 
more or less; 

Tract 2: 
more or less; and 

Benton County Parcel No. 20-00016-000, containing 69.68 acres 

Benton County Parcel No. 20-00017-000, containing 16.49 acres 

Tract 3: 1161 Kendrick Avenue, Benton County Parcel No. 20-00017-001, 
containing one (1) acre more or less, and including any improvements located thereon; 

WHEREAS, a map showing the location of the Property is attached hereto as 
Exhibit "A"; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale proposes this action at the request of the owner 
of the Property, and the City of Springdale stands ready to provide all municipal services 
to the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to comply with the 
provisions of Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2101; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: That the Property described herein and in the attached Exhibit "A" be 
simultaneously de-annexed from the City of Bethel Heights, Arkansas, and annexed into 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-2101; 

Section 2: That the City Clerk is hereby directed to send a copy of this ordinance 
to the governing body of the City of Bethel Heights, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-40-210l(a); 

Section 3: Pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-210l(b)(2), the City of Bethel 
Heights, Arkansas, shall conduct a public hearing within sixty (60) days of the date of 
passage of this ordinance; 

Section 4: Pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2101(b)(3), the City Clerk of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, is directed to publish a legal notice of the public hearing at 
least fifteen (15) days prior to the public hearing, and such notice shall set out the legal 
description of the property proposed to be detached and annexed; 

Section S: If the City Council for the City of Bethel Heights, Arkansas, approves 
the proposed detachment and annexation ordinance, the City of Springdale shall proceed to 
render services to the newly annexed area, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2101(c)(2); 

Emc:stCa/20 14misciORDanncxBethel( I) 

I,C 
~ 



Section 6: If the City Council for the City of Bethel Heights, Arkansas, approves 
the proposed detachment and annexation ordinance, and if no suit is brought within thirty 
(30) days to review the mutual actions of the City of Springdale and the City of Bethel 
Heights, then the detachment and annexation of the land shall be final, pursuant to Ark. 
Code Ann. § 14-40-21 01 (d), and the City Clerk of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, shall at 
that time certify a copy of the plat of the annexed property and a copy of the ordinances 
passed to the County Clerk of Benton County, Arkansas, pmsuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-
40-2101(e)(2), who shall forward a copy of each document to the Secretary of State for the 
State of Arkansas, who shall file and preserve them. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&:t~~ c-£--
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCal2014misc/ORDanncxBethel(l) 

t'-
~ 



Kendrick Trust Property, Bethel Heights 

[ Tract 1 ij 

--WATER 36~ (appox locahon) 

SEWER e· (appro. fotalrortl 

• •• •• fr SEWER EXTENSION 

GI.S 

SUBJECT PROPERlY 

~CITY liMITS 

•:WWW: BETHEl HEIGHTS CITY LIMITS ••• 
-••s¥3\W!U!IJ'_L__~--- _...;. -~"M.- - - --····· ·-

QC) 
~ 



RESOLUTION No. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A 
GRANT FOR PHASE 1B OF THE WALTER TURNBOW 
PARK ON THE RAZORBACK GREENWAY PROJECT 
AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR PROJECT DESIGN 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 104-13 the Springdale Downtown Revitalization 
Master Plan ("the Plan") was adopted by the City Council as a tool for the revitalization 
of downtown Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, the Downtown Springdale Alliance has received a grant from the 
CARE Foundation in the amount of $493,000 for construction of the Phase 1 A of the 
Walter Turnbow Park and that grant is being made available to reimburse the City for 
construction costs, and 

WHEREAS, the Walton Family Foundation has proved a two-year grant in an 
amount not to exceed $2,000,000 for Phase 1 B of the Walter Turnbow Par1< on the 
Razorback Greenway, and 

WHEREAS, Alta Planning + Design was selected by the Downtown Springdale 
Alliance and is under contract as the consulting design/engineers for the enter project 
and in order to undertake this phase the City will need to become the contracting agent 
for similar services for this phase of the project. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized as follows: 

1. To accept and express the thanks of the citizens of Springdale to the Walton 
Family Foundation for the grant of $2,000,000 for Phase 1 B of the Walter 
Turnbow Par1< on the Razorback Greenway. 

2. To enter into a contract with Alta +Design in an amount not to exceed 
$159,100 for the activities as outlined in the attached Scope of Services for 
Phase 1 B of Walter Turnbow Park on the Razorback Greenway in an amount 
not to exceed $159,100. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

z;t-~w c.~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

0'1 
~ 



Scope of Services 

The following scope of work is for design of Phase 1 B of the Shiloh Square Springdale Downtown 
Revitalization Improvements. This scope includes the following items: 

Assumptions: 

• Phase lA will be built before construction begins on Phase 1B . 

Physical Improvements Summary: 

• Remove the cover on Spring Creek and grade the west side of the creek to create a slope down 
to the creek. 

• Add a Sally Port or garage to the existing CID building to accommodate the uses of the 
Springdale Police while separating them from the public space. 

• Add parking on the NE comer of the site for the users of the CID building. 

• Add lighting, landscaping, and furnishings to the site. 

• Excludes modifications to the Shiloh Sq,uate Roof 

• Excludes CLOMR/LOMR FEMA permitting and modeling process 

TASK 1 - Preliminary Design 

a) Kick-off with City and Alliance -Alta Planning + Design will lead the consultant ~am on a 
project kick-off with the City and the Alliance to review the scope of work, work products and 
project schedule. 

b) Review Concept Plan - The team will review the cunent concept plan with the city and 
alliance to verify the plan is the design that the consultant team shall move forward with. 

c) Meet with Permitting Agencies -The team will meet with the appropriate pennitting 
agencies so share the concept plan and learn what will be required to receive pemrits for 
construction of the project 

d) Hydrological Investigation- Wright Water Engineers and USI will lead further investigation 
and monitoring into the stretch of Spring Creek that is anticipated to require surface grading. 
1bis investigation may include testing for water loss and infiltration. 

e) Geotechnical Investigation/Survey -McClelland Engineers will provide further 
geotechnical investigation into the walls, soil and foundations under the CID building and 
identify any further shoring or stabilization that may be required for this project. 

f) Conceptual Architectural Plaa - WD&D will provide concept plans for the addition to the 
CID building. These will include plans and rendered elevations. 

g) Illustrative Schematic Plans and Tech Memo -This memo will outline the information 
leamed from further geotechnical investigation and hydrological investigation. An illustrative 

= "'t' 



schematic plan will be developed showing the most current design in plan and section and the 
most current cost estimate for construction. 

h) Review with City and Alliance - The team will meet with the City and Alliance to review 
and approve the plans before moving forward into the 60% CD work. 

TASK 2 - 60% Drawings 

a) Title Sheet - The tide sheet will be prepared using the standard City border and tide sheet 
format. It shall contain the project tide, client contact information, a project location map, 
sheet index, notes, and abbreviations. 

b) Utility Relocation Plan -1bis plan will show the location of existing utilities and their 
proposed new locations. 

c) Demolition Plan- Will show the items to be removed (or relocated in some cases). This will 
include the cover on Spring Creek. 

d) Traffic Control Plan- Automobile, bicycle and pedestrian traffic will need to be temporarily 
rerouted around or through the site. The plan will show temporary detours for Emma Avenue 
and Johnson Avenue and Spring Street as necessary. The Razorback Greenway may require a 
temporary detour during construction. 

e) Site Layout Plan -1bis plan will show the locations of the significant items in a plan view. 
1bis plan will show enough detail for layout purposes and include dimensions to comers, 
edges, centerlines and station points of the of the trail in the plan. 

f) Grading and Drainage Plans -This will provide the finished grade and drainage solutions 
for the project area. 

g) Planting and Ittigation Plan- These plans will include the planting locations, plant species, 
quantity and size to be planted. Irrigation will meet the standards of the City of Springdale. 
The plans will include locations of points of connection, meters, backflow devices, controllers, 
valves, pipe sizes, irrigation heads and water use calculations. 

h) Lighting and Electrical Plans - The project area will include lighting. The plan will specify 
lighting to match the fixtures used in Phase 1A 

i) Furnishing and Amenities Plan- The new facilities will include amenities such as benches, 
trash receptacles, bike racks etc. This plan will specify each of these items and show the 
installation locations including any specific installation requirements. 

j) Signing and Striping - The locations and type of regulatory signs will be identified on this 
plan. Striping for the new parking at the CID building will be shown as well. 

k) Architectural Plans - These will show the modifications to the CID building and the new 
sally port/ Garage. 

1) Construction Details - Each plan will include the necessary construction details. 

m) Specifications - The construction specifications, specifically, the technical specifications, will 
be prepared in MS Word in accordance with City of Springdale standard specifications. 60% 
specifications will be an oudine of the items to be included. 

n) Cost Estimate -The cost estimate will be based on the 60% design 

~ 

"'llf' 



o) 60 % Submittal-Two sets of 60% p1ans and refined cost estimates will be submitted to the 
City for review. 

p) 60% Review Meeting- The team will meet with the City and/ or Alliance to review the 60% 
p1ans changes will be notes and incorporated into the 95% drawing set. 

TASK 3- 95" Design 

a) Final Plans & Specifications - 60% p1an comments shall be incorporated into the final p1ans 
and specifications. Two (2) Sets of final p1ans shall be submitted on 22" X 34" p1an sheets, and 
in electronic PDF format on CD. A line item bid schedule shall be prepared for each bid item 
and include estimated materials quantity, unit cost, and total cost (to be filled in by each bidder). 
Two (2) 8.5" x 11 •• hard copies and one MS Word formatted bid schedule and specifications 
shall be provided electtonically. 

b) Permitting - The consultant will provide materials for permitting. Permits may include: 
SWPPP, Grading, Building, Plumbing. 

c) Opinion of Probable Construction Cost - This will be prepared and submitted with the Final 
P1ans. 

d) 100% Sealed Documents -The consultant will provide 100% complete drawings with 
Landscape Architect and Engineer Seal. 

TASK 4: Project Management 

a) General Project Management - Invoicing, client and team communication, up to 2 in person 
meetings with the client 

b) QA/QC- Review of all interim and final products. 

c) Project Schedule -Keep he ptoject on schedule and maintain and distribute a project 
schedule to the client and the team during the course of the project. 

TASK 5: Bidding Services and Construction Admin Services (optional) 

The Consultant team will provide a scope and fee for these services if desired by the City. 

M 
"''t 



~ 
~ 



ORDmANCENO., ____ __ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND 
CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A RE·ROUTE OF THE 
RAZORBACK GREENWAY AT LAKE SPRINGDALE TO 
AN AREA RECENTLY ACQUIRED WITH THE 
PURCHASE OF RABBITS FOOT LODGE AND TO THE 
WILDLIFE OBSERVATION DECK; TO WAIVE 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING; AND TO DECLARE AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the Razorback Greenway was designed to be combined with the trail 
around Lake Springdale of the south side of the lake; and 

WHEREAS, conditions of the existing trail on the south side of the lake are in need of 
major repair and or relocation in order to bring that portion of the trail to the same quality and 
standard as the Greenway; and 

WHEREAS, a relocation of the trail is needed to relieve any potential conflicts between 
pedestrians, bikers and fisherman at the lake and to allow for a direct access from the lake to the 
wildlife observation deck; and 

WHEREAS, with the purchase of Rabbits Foot Lodge an opportunity exists to relocate 
the trail that was not available when the Razorback Greenway was originally planned as shown 
on Exhibit A attached and made a part of this ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, and with the anticipated completion and opening of the Razorback 
Greenway by the end of 2014 it is necessary to waive competitive bidding: and 

WHEREAS, Sweetser Construction, Inc. is under contract to construct that portion of the 
Razorback Greenway that is connected to Lake Springdale on the west and has available 
manpower and equipment to undertake this work in the time frame; and 

WHEREAS, Sweetser Construction, Inc. has agreed to construct the relocated trail and 
extension as shown on Exhibit A using the costs as shown on the attached Exhibit B; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized 
to execute a negotiated contract with Sweetser Construction, Inc. for the construction of the 
relocated trail around Lake Springdale on the south and an extension to the wildlife observation 
deck as shown on Exhibit A under similar specifications, conditions as currently in place for 
Phase 3A of the Razorback Greenway in an amount not to exceed $80,000. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that because of the exceptional situation described above, 
competitive bidding is not deemed feasible or practical and therefore competitive bidding is 
waived. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

~ 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October 2014. 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

II) 
"'t" 



46
 



SWEETSER CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
GENERAL CONTRACJ'OR8 • UCEN&ED •INSURED 

September 22, 2014 

City of Sprinadale 
Plannina Division 
Attn: Steve Hittleld 

li!IO WEB!' POPlAR • FAYE'TTBVJUL AR 71703 
TD.EI'IfON£ (4m 4411-l!IIIMI • JI'AXI4l9144li-Ot J9 

Re: Razorback Greenway Trail Addition 

Steve, 
Please see the followln& prices for the additional trail you requested. 

Tr11ll to Observation Deck 
Earthwork 
Concrete 4" (6'wlde) 
Class 7 Base 2" for level up 

145 SY II 32.00 SY 
190SV II 2.50 

LS 1,500.00 
4,640.00 

.....lli.J!Q 
Tobl &,615.00 

Trt!l betw!en CpQ!tUt JA and J.B. Hunt Trail 
Earthwork Includes tree remDVII, strip in& and bac:kfillins with onsite materials 

Concrete &• (12' wide) 
Clm 7 Base 2" for level up 

1,335 SY 0 36.00 SV 
1,555 SV I' 2.50 SY 

LS 5,800.00 
48,060.00 

.!.UUQ 
Total 57,747.50 

Topsoil, sod, testlna, stakln& or permits that may be required are not Included. 
If you have any questions please 11ve me a call. 

Thanks, • 

~(/).~ 
Charles W. Miller 

EXHIBIT B 

e 

r-
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION REVISING THE BUDGET FOR SHILOH 
TRAIL (CP #1203; AHTD #040604) AND AUTHORIZING 
THE EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
FOR THIS PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received a Federal-Aid Transportation 
Enhancement Grant for trail construction, and 

WHEREAS, the grant was accepted by council resolution n-11 and allows 
reimbursement up to $270,000 at the percentages listed below, and 

Project Design: 
Right-of-way/Utilities 
Project Inspection 
Project Construction 

Federal% 
0 
0 
0 

80 

City% 
100 
100 
100 
20 

WHEREAS, a budget was adopted on June 26, 2012 by resolution number 67-12 
in the amount of $572,300; and 

WHEREAS, bids we taken for the project on September 24, 2014, with the law 
bidder being J.L.A Enterprises, Inc. with a bid of $569,584.50, and 

WHEREAS, the low bid exceeded the construction estimate therefore it is 
necessary to revise the budget for this project; said budget to be as follows: 

Design Engineering 
Utility Relocation/Property Acquisition (Estimated) 
Material Testing (Estimated) 
Construction (Estimated) 
Construction Contingency 

Total Project Budget 

$ 55,370 
$ 1,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 569,584 
$ 42.000 
$ 672,954 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

1. The total project cost shall not exceed $672,954 without Council approval. Any 
funding above and beyond the original budget ($100,654) will be taken from state 
tum back funds set aside for trail and sidewalk construction. 

2. That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract with 
JLA Enterprises Inc. in the amount of $569,584.50 for construction of the Shiloh 
Trail upon award concurrence by the Arkansas Highway and Transportation 
Department. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14t day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

00 
~ 



Consulting 
Engineers 

---------------------------- Engineering the F11t11re 

October 3, 2014 

Ms. Patsy Christie 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Re: Recommendation of Award 
Springdale Shiloh Trail 
(AETP-11) (S) Job 040604 F.A.P. STPE-ENHN (470) 
Springdale, Arkansa• 
USI Project No. 1209017.00 

Dear Ms. Christie: 

Teny W. Carpenter, P.E., P.S. 
Prasktent 

4847 Kaylee Avenue 
Springdale, Arkansas 72762 

479.872.7115 Telephone 
479.872.7118 Facsimile 

www.uel-ca.com 
twcarpenter@usl-ce.com 

Bids were received Wednesday, September 24, 2014 for the above referenced project. Six (6) 
bids were received as follows: 

Contractor Total Bid 
I 

JLA Enterprises, Inc. dba JLA Construction $ 569,584.50 I 

General Construction Solutions $ 584,944.30 

N.E.C.Inc. $ 601,277.00 

ARCO Excavation & Paving, Inc. $ 629,508.00 

Crossland Heavy Contractors $647,786.00 

Sweetser Construction $ 679,521.00 
--

The low bid was submitted by JLA Enterprises, Inc. in the amount of $569,584.50. A copy of the 
certified bid tabulation showing the complete bid is included for your reference, along with a 
copy of the list of persons attending the bid opening. The engineer's construction cost estimate 
for the project prior to receipt of bids was $590,000. 

We have reviewed the Statement of Bidders Qualifications submitted by JLA Enterprises, Inc., 
and based upon the information provided, we believe them to be qualified for this project. JLA 
Enterprises, Inc. is currently the general contractor for the Walter Turnbow Par1<- Phase 1A 

~ 
"'t 



Ms. Patsy Christie 
Recommendation of Award 
October 3, 2014 
Page 2 of2 

project for the City. They have also worked as a sul>contractor on several projects in the 
Springdale area. One project was the Don Tyson Parkway Interchange where they provided 
seed & mulch, sod, and erosion control matting. They are also providing these same services 
on some of the Razorback Regional Greenway. Their statement of qualifications also lists 
several projects where they constructed concrete sidewalks, retaining walls and drainage 
improvements. The contractors we talked with had good things to say about their experiences 
with JLA Enterprises, Inc. 

While we have no way of verifying the present financial condition of JLA Enterprises, Inc., the 
contract documents require the furnishing of 1 00 percent performance and payment bonds prior 
to authorization of the notice to proceed. Therefore, we recommend that the City award this 
contract to JLA Enterprises, Inc. in the amount bid of $569,584.50 

The contract requires substantial completion of the project within 120 days from the date of the 
issuance of the notice to proceed and final completion 30 days thereafter. 

TWC:kl 
enclosures 

Q 
(f) 



51 

*'-'-u.- No.: 
Addrlle: 
c=~~r.--= -No. CMftlll.y Unit 

1. 1 LS 
2. 1 LS 
3. 1,000 CY 
4. 1,800 CY 
5. 1,000 CY 
e. 4,750 SY 
7. 7,000 SY 
8. 40 LF 
Iii. 20 SY 

10. 8 SY 
11. 5,200 SY 
12. 4,170 SY 
13. 5I SY 
14. 3 ACRE 
15. 1,800 LF 
18. 300 LF 
17. 180 SF 
18. 1 LS 
18. 1 LS 
20. 1 LS 

21. 1,200 LF 
22. 1,800 LF 
23. 20 LF 
24. 911 SF 
25. 50 SY 
211. 72 lF 
27. 40 CY 

28. 3 EA 
28. 1 EA 

30. 10 EA 
31 . ' LS 

TOTAL BID 

O.crllllloft 
Trench & EIIC8VIlllon s.r.ty Syatema 
Clearing and Grubbing 
Undercut ~d a.ckftN 
Uncluellled ElawdiGn (PI8n O..nlity) 
&nbriment ~ Quenlily) 

~ ~ (PIIInQurily) 
'4-lnch TOJ*Iil Pl•cement (Other,.,..,) 
18-lncll Dl8metlr CMP Oubllde R~ 
Flow T111nlilion Melling 
RlpRIIp 
4-lnch Decllh Aollreoue BeM Coune 
4-lncll Deplh eonc.... Sidwlilk .._._.a.. Course~ 
"Seeding 
4-lnch Striping (Therntqllllstlc) 
C......tkl (ThelmopiMUc) 
Permenlnt Rllgul.ay Sign• 
Eroeion Cantrd 
T~control 

TABULATION OF BIDS RECEIVED SEPTEMBER 24,2014 
SPRINGDALE SHILOH TRAIL 

(ATEP-11. (S) JOB 040104 F.A.P. STPE-ENHN (470) 
City of Springdale, ArlcaMU 

USI PrajKt No. 12011017 
P~andS o...a: AllgUit 2014 

~~. 'Inc. 1~,. lao!UIIOIII 

tORW. FMII Rolil114 1111 EllctricA-
llraaldi-.MO •tt I M 72714 

Unit TOll! Utllt Tot.! 
Price Alllount Pdce AMount 

$1,000.00 $1.000.00 1850.00 $1150.00 
$48,000.00 $48,000.00 $21,000.00 $21,000.00 

$20.00 $20,000.00 $28.85 $28,150.00 
$11.00 $12,100.00 $13.91 $22,2Se.OO 
s-.oo st.ooo.oo $18.50 $18,500.00 
$5.00 '123,750.00 $2.53 $12,017.50 
$tl1Ct S322110.ee sue s21.eeo.oo 

$40.00 $1,1100.00 $1114.40 111,578.00 
$120.00 $2,400.00 $1311.4<4 $2,728..80 

$75.00 $875.00 $113.83 $1,854.47 
$4.70 $24,440.00 $7.85 $40,120.00 

$32.15 $1511,871.50 $30.42 $1411,145.40 
$20.00 $1,120.00 $13.43 $752.01 

$3,210.00 $11,140.00 $4,370.00 113,110.00 
$2.50 $4,000.00 $2.48 $3,t:Je.OO 

130.00 11.000.00 128.75 $8,825.00 
$50.00 11.500.00 $51.75 st,l32.50 

$15,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,758.13 115,758.1S 
$3,500.00 $3,500.00 $8,338.38 $8,338.38 

Matlllz.elon (Nat to EacMd ~ fll .. Total contrect $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $25,750.00 $25,750.00 
Amaunl Elclldng Mabllizlltion) 

Wood Prlv&y F- (3-ReiiQ $25.00 $30,000.00 $11.10 $18,320.00 
8' Chllln Unk Fence $18.00 $21,800.00 $17.25 $27,100.00 
e· Chain Unk G•ln 115.00 11,700.00 $17.25 $345.00 
c.HI-Ptece Tdle P8l1lll $35.00 $3,380.00 $20.50 $1,818.00 
H8rlcllcllp ,.. Corlc:r'Me seo.oo $3.000.00 111.08 $1154.00 
Glllwnized aMI H8ncll'llll $110.00 $7,1120.00 $132.25 lt,S22.00 
Rell"'l'aR:ed Concme, C1811 B (Including Rernrorcement $700.00 $28,000.00 1755.08 SS0.202.40 s...., 
Concrete Col18r $1,000.00 13,000.00 11,515.70 $4,887.10 
R ... ed Peclalrt•n CIOIIinll & Sol•r CI'OIIWIIIk W.ming $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $72,000.00 $72,000.00 
Syllam 

--r-~ $350.00 13.500.00 $251.75 $2,517.50 
Tnn~ PraiBdicn $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,90.04 $2,580.04 

S51t ,~IM 50 $584,&44.30 

USI Consulting Engineers, Inc. 1209017 Certified Bid Tab 

':t..:.:. !Nlali . 
01111M1t4 

,,_..,lite .......... tt217l.ltlgllwaf72 
I ......... M7Z7A ......._. ... M72712 

Unit Teal IMit TCUI 
Pdce Mount .... ~ 
$1.50 $1.5!1 so.oo 

$18,122.00 $18,1122.00 so.oo 
$11.50 $18,500.00 $0.00 
$32.50 $52,000.00 $0.00 
$12.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 

$4.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 
$4.50 131,500.00 $0.00 

$38.50 $1,540.00 so.oo 
$210.00 $5,100.00 $0.00 
$118.50 $1,041.50 10.00 

•• $4·-· $0.00 
522.50 $1011,575.00 $33.00 $180,710.00 
127.50 $1.540.00 $15.00 $140.00 

$2,1183.00 $8,141.00 $3,700.00 $11,100.00 
111.00 $8,100.00 $3.50 $5,800.00 

S4t.OO $14,700.00 123.00 $8,800.00 
181.50 $11,815.00 $51.00 110,130.00 

$7,408,00 $7,4011.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 
S1t,SSS.OO S18,S33.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 
$28,014.00 $21,014.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 

$22.50 127,000.00 $40.00 $48,000.00 
$17.00 $27,200.00 $32.00 $51,200.00 
$55.50 $1,110.00 $100.00 $2,000.00 

$218.50 $20,7114.00 $80.00 $5,780.00 
m .oo $1,850.00 $120.00 $8,000.00 

$1112.50 $11,700.00 $811.00 $7,058.00 
$738.50 129,480.00 $225.00 $8,000.00 

$1,1114.00 $3,482.00 12.000.00 $8,000.00 
180,424.00 $110,424.00 S7lii,DOO.OO $711,000.00 

&331.50 $3,315.00 1750.00 $7,500.00 
$3,125.00 13,825.00 $2,500.00 $2.500.00 

StiOt .277 .oo $628,501.00 

Page i 



52 

TABULATION OF BIDS RECEIVED SEPTEMBER 24, 2014 
SPRINGDALE SHILOH TRAIL 

(ATEP-11) (S) JOB CMOI04 F.A.P. STPE-ENHN (470) 
City of Springdale, Arkansas 

~-U-. .. ~~o.: 
~: 
Cftr,lflllll: 

:-~ Unl 
t. t lS T..ndl & Ellcltvlllion Safetr ~lems 
2. 1 LS Clurlng 111111 Grullbing 
3. 1,000 CY Undei'Qit •nd a.ddill 
4. 1,1100 CY lh:IBIIIed e-lllion (Plan Qlllllfty) 
5. 1,000 CY Eintlenknw1t (Plan Qurily) 
8. 4,750 SY ~p~ (P*tQUIIntly) 
7. 7,000 SY "4-lnc:h Top.oll ,..._,_. (Othef ArHI) 
II. 40 LF til-Inch m.n..r CMP Oul8ldlt ~ 
8. 20 SY Flow r---. M.uing 

10. 8 SY Rip._ 
11. 5,200 SY 4-lndl Dept! Agglwgllle a.e Coane 
12. 4,870 SY 4-lnch o.pih Conctela Sldwdc 
13. 56 SY AIIIIRIII• Bll1e COlne ~ 
14. s ACRE •seec~ng 

15. · 1,100 LF 4«ff sq,ing (ThemiCJI)IIIIIIq 
18. 300 LF ~ (l"hermopl811k) 
17. 180 SF ,..rmanent Regulatofy Signs 
111. t LS &o.lon Control 
18. 1 LS Trallic ContnJI 
20. 1 LS Mabilrallon (Not ID E...cl 5'11. of the Toal Connc::t 

Amoullt Ellduding .. iiiiiDIIoil) 

21 . 1,200 LF Waod Priv&y F.nee (~ 
22. 1,1100 LF a• Chllin !.ilk Fence 
23. 20 LF 8' C"-in U.. GelliS 
24. 88 SF ·- T.aillt Pmel -
25. so SY l-tllnciiQp Rllmp Ccncnlel 
28. 72 LF G*.,.lmd S.... HMIIIIIII 
27. 40 CY Reinforcecl Concrete, Clau B (lncludillll Relnforalmant 

&.1) 

28. 3 EA c:onc:... Colw 
28. 1 EA RMed PedltltriM Ctouing & Sol« Clossw.ll Wwning 

S¥Mem 
30. 10 EA "TreePI.ming 
31. 1 LS y,.. PIDIKtion 

TOTAL BID 

"To Be UMd Orlly et tilt Direction of the Entf,.tr 

E30enote• c:orreelion 10 submitl8d bid CIIIIUdon 

Denotes f1lilufe 10 include first ~ ol submilllld bid 

USI Consullin8 E~. Inc:. 

4147 ~-Avenue, Suite 9 
Springdale, AR 72782 

USI Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

Certified Correct: 

USI Prajec:t No. 12011017 

PIMa end o.d: Augult 2014 

lllnltt1M -·, 1111747CM11 
113 I. EaM Awtlue _Welt,.... 
CofUinllul, Kl H7JS M 71711 

una TCIDI Ullll Tot.~ 
Pltce ~ Price AMoullt 

$500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 11,500.00 
$40,000.00 140.000.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 

$24.00 $24,000.00 111.00 118,000.00 
$10.00 ste,ooo.oo 112.00 118,200.00 
128.00 $28,000.00 $12.00 112,000.00 

$1.50 $7,125.00 $3.00 114,250.00 
$8.50 $45,500.00 $4.00 128,000.00 

185.00 $3,10D.OO $1111.00 suoo.oo 
$244.00 $4,1180.00 1220.00 $4,400.00 

$77.00 1883.00 $75.00 $e75.00 
$7.50 $311,000.00 $8.00 $31,200.00 

$40.00 $184,800.00 $38.00 $185,080.00 
$30.00 $1,8110.00 se.oo $338.00 

$2,500.00 $7.500.00 $2,500.00 $7,500.00 
$2.110 $4,480.00 15.50 $8,800.00 

$33.00 $0,100.00 $45.00 $13,500.00 
$80.00 111,400.00 $55.00 $10,450.00 

$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 
$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 

$20,000.00 $20,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 

$19.00 $22,800.00 1311.00 $43,200.00 
$20.00 $:)2,000.00 $23.00 $38,1100.00 
$20.00 1400.00 $85.00 11,300.00 
$3!.00 $3,1 • . 00 $25.00 $2,400.00 
$70.00 $3,500.00 $85.00 $4,750.00 

$155.00 St1,1eo.oo $150.00 $10,800.00 
$875.00 $27,000.00 $1,200.00 $41,000.00 

S2,000.00 18,000.00 sooo.oo $2,700.00 
see.ooo.oo $88,000.00 $88,000.00 $88,000.00 

$850.00 $8,500.00 $500.00 $5,000.00 
14,000.00 $4,000.00 $500.00 $500.00 

$847,788.00 S&7t,521 .00 

1209017 Certified Bid Tab 

Unit TGt.l UM Teal 
Prtce Amaunt ,_ AIIIOullt 

$0.00 10.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 SO. DO 
so.oo 10.00 
10.00 10.00 
$0.00 so.oo 
so.oo $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
so.oo $0.00 
$0.00 so.oo 
so.oo $0.00 
so.oo $0.00 
$0.00 10.00 
10.00 so.oo 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
so.oo 10.00 
10.00 so.oo 
10.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 so.oo 
so.oo 10.00 
so.oo so.oo 
$0.00 $0.00 
10.00 $0.00 
$0.00 so.oo 
$0.00 $0.00 

so.oo so.oo 
$0.00 so.oo 

$0.00 10.00 
so.oo $0.00 

$0.00 10.00 

Page2 



e 
RESOLUTION NO. 67-12 

A RESOLUTION ESTABUSBING THE BUDGET FOR 
SHILOH TRAIL (CP1203.; ABTD 11041604) AND 

AUTHORIZING CONSTRUCRON BIDDING FOR THIS 
PROJECf 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received a· Federal-Aid 
Transportation Enhancement Grant for trail construction. and 

WHEREAS, the grant was accepted by council resolution 71-11 and 
allows relmbur&ement up to $27.0.000 at the percentages listed 
below. and 

Project Design: 
Right-of-way/Utilities 
Construction 
Construction Inspection 
Department Admin Cost 

Federal% 
0 

80 
80 
0 
0 

City% 
100 
20 
20 

100 
100 

WHEREAS, preliminary estimates for the project hav.e been developed, and 

WHEREAS. it is necessary to fonnally establish a budget for this project; 
said budget to be as foll()ws: 

Design Engineering 
Utility RelocatiOn/Property Acquisition (Estimated) 
Material Testing (Estimated) 
Construction (Batimated) 
Construction Contingency (1 QG/o). 
Total Project Budpt 

$ 55,370 
$ 50,000- L :~;· : ') '-~) 

s 5,000 
$ 420,000 
$ 42.000 
$ 572,370 

WHEREAS, the above numbers are derived from engineering estimates and 
may vary from the actual construction bids, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 
1) The total project cost shall not exceed $572,370 without Council 
approval. 
2) ~idding for construction of .Shiloh Trail will begin upon completion of 
design and land acquisition. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this K-. c 
• 

~ST· (\ 
~~ _t-'.Yl1f_U 

Denise· P~, City._Clerk 

~ 
If) 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE NEGOTIATED LAND 
ACQUISITION SETTLEMENT ON TRACT 26 OF THE DON 

TYSON PARKWAY (40th STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) 
PROJECT- 12BPS3 

WHEREAS, Staff has worked with the landowner to define the level of 
disturbance to be caused to the subject property (3367 West Don Tyson Parkway), 
and 

WHEREAS, the owner provided quotes to reconnect or reconstruct site 
features which will be impacted by the roadway or utility construction, and 

WHEREAS, the owner disagrees with the appraised value of several large 
trees which will be damaged or lost due to the proposed construction, and 

WHEREAS, the City's desire on construction projects is to attempt to return 
the property and any existing site features back to as near original conditions as 
possible or compensate the owner for its value, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has convened with the CIP Committee to provide 
his justification for increased compensation; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City 
Clerk are hereby authorized to issue payment to Gary and Mary King in the 
amount of $34.258.12 for compensation of all acquired easements, loss of site 
features, and damages to their property associated with the Don Tyson Parkway 
(40th to Carley) Street Widening Project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October, 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

"'Il' 
l() 



-·- -- ; 1'"'-

w 
Memo 

To: CIP Committee 

Date: October 6, 2014 

PLANNING AND COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DIVISION 

Department of Engineering 
and Technical Services 

RE: UBPS3: Doll Tyloa Parkway (40t11 to Carley) 
Tract 26- Kla& Property 

I have worked with Oily King (ownar) over the last year to lddreu clesip i881B on his 
property md impacts auociated with our pmpo~ed ccmatrw:ticm. An)'ODC familiar with 
this property is aware that Mr. and Mrs. KiD& have made a sipifbnt invatment into tbe 
liiiCiscapin1 md lloDc taDcina along the ftont of the houle. The abchccJ oifa' lctta' llld 
appraisal idcatify a co:mpenution 8lllOUIIt of $24,700 for eucmmtB, site imprcmmcatl, 
and cJarnapa to this propa:ty. A breakdown of this amount is included alq with COlt 
quotes for te-c~tablishinglite featura (iJ:ription lyatem, M'"""Y mailbox, 8lld elec:tlic 
service). Staffbelievea that there il aufticientjuatificatio.a for approval of these COlts tbr 
a reviled total of $30,051.12. Furthcrmme, Mr. ICiaa would lib to addraa the 
Qmnittee to leek additiODil compealldion mprdiDg damlps auodlded with tb.e lou 
of larp established trees along the p1operty fiontaae. He baa pedimned maeardl 8Dd 
conm1tecl with a licemed aborilt to provide the atflchecl information to help justify hil 
clajms for inc:reaaed compeasaticm. The total CC'I.IDpC:DI8ti requcstecl by Mr. KiDg is 
S36,358.12. 

II') 
II') 



llBPS3: Don 'fylon Parkway 
Traet 26- Compensation Breakdown 

Appralallllport: 
Rigbt-of-Way(2,593 SP @$2.25) 
Tcmponay Construction Balllllalt (2,362 SP) 
Demap (IICitback violation-proximity to medway) 
Site Feltlnl: 

c..uwa. Qaoe.: 
IJription Syatem Relocation (low quote) 
Mailbox Reconltraction 

em 

Buried BJectric Service (fiom. re1ocatad SWBPCO pole) 

Owaer lleq1leltlor Addblmad Comp-atloa: 
4 Trees (see attached docummtl) 

$5,900.00 
$500.00 
$12,300.00 
$6,000.00 

railed Vmue 
$250.00 
$400.00 
$300.00 

$2000.00 
$500.00 
$750.00 

$1 000.00 
$500.00 
$300.00 

St..800.84 ($1,500.14) 
$750.00 ($250.00) 
$3,607.28 

$8.300.00 ($6,300.00) 

$24,700.00 Initial Offer 
$5.358.12 Quote~ 

\C 
II) 



July28, 2014 

Gary L King and Mlly M. King 
3367 West Don Tylon Parkway 
Springdale. All 72762 

Re: Don TyloD Padtway, 40'1 to Carley 
City of Springdale Job No. 12BPS3 
Tract26 

Dear Mr. & MD. KiDs: 

201 Spring Sbeet 
Springdale, AR. 72764 

(479) 750-8105 
(479) 750-8539 &x 

www.SpriqdlleAR.p 

The City of Springdale bas hired an appraisal finn to determine the value of Cllcmeuts to be acquired 
from your property to ltQll!lmoclate COIIIItruction of the above refc:nmced mad impm~cmcmt project. 
The appraisll iDc1udes value of a Pennanaat EaiiCIDCilt IDd Tempon~y Constructioll BalaDcnt ICI'O• 
your property. Baaocl on tho appraisal, compcmatf.on for the Pamanmt Baclllc:nt $5,900, Temporary 
CoDstmction Basement $500, Site lmpmvemen.tl $6,000 IDCI Damaga $12,300, tbr a total of$24,700 
wbidl represent~ tbe City's offer of just compensation. This amount includes compensation for all trees, 
ahrubl, lllld my improvem.eatl that are located within the eaaemeat 1n111, with exception oftbe stone 
walkway and land"Aping within the TCB. For your information, I have eadoaecl a txJVf of the 
appmilal. 

If you have my questions or commenta mprctiq this malta', pleale ccmtact OlD' land acquisition. 
CODSUltant, BameyLane, UDivaulField Service~, Inc., at 1-8()().447-9191. Yourccmsidcntionofour 
offer to agquire these asanmts is appreciated. 

If you accept OlD' offer, Mr. Lane will be available to usilt you in executjng the enclosed required 
documcats. You will receive a cbect for the amount offend above (subject to the rigbtl of any lim 
holden or mortpae holden) within four weeks of the City's receipt oftbe Biped aad notarized 
documenta. 

In ordar to meet our ccmatruction schedule, we would apprccilto a respoose tiom JUU within tbree 
weeks. We UDder&tllld tblt IOJDC ownaa may wish to have their own appmila1 prsfonned mel that tbi& 
may take additioDal time. lftbis iJ 1he cue, pl.., I'CIIpODII illdicatins that you would lib additicmal 
time mr an appraisll aad how much lddi.tioDil time you may need. Thank ,au in ldva:ac:e tbr your 
COODaation on this project. 

Sincady, 

Alan Puab, P. E. 
Dilector, BngiDemiDa Department 

Blldosures: Appraiaal, W-9 fbrm 
Pam&Dalt Euaneat wtrCB .t Sketch 

r--
ll'l 



I -n-~ -- ~~ n- APPIWSAL REPORT I 
ON 

1HE GARY L. AND MARY M. KING PROPERTY; 
TRACT 26, 3367 WEST DON TYSON PARKWAY. 

SPRINGDALF.., ARKANSAS; 
DONTYSONPARKWAYWIDENING 

SOUTH 40 .. STRBET TO CARLEY ROAD PROJECT 

I --F(>R I 

UNIVERSAL PIBW SERVICES, INC. 
P .0. BOX 35666 

TULSA, OK 741S3 

c-~ . ilv. . .. I 

REED & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
3739 N. STBBLE BLVD., SUITH 220 

FA YB'ITBVILLB, ARKANSAS 72703 

FILE NO. 5269-26 

I M~ I 
JULY9~2014 

1 

QO ., 



APPilAISALIID'ORT ,. 12BPS3 PNjed: Daa 1)aa P.tway Ceu.tr. W......... Tndl 26 
3367 Welt 0.1')'1011 Plakway, Sgr._.,le, AR 

a.: UDiver-' ,. .... Senic&-
W• O...a Olry A M8l)' Xlaa 
M .... ~: 3367 W Don 1)lan hrkway. Spriupk, AR 72762-6164 
1'•0... NIA 'hlllll·-· -- -- ------
A.. Of"111e Wide: 21. 750f-SF, ar 0-'6l AC UtiUty Psss:rzlalll 

ANa OfR.Iaaiadrr. 
&.Of~ 

•t-· 1.950+ SF, g: 0.11:1: AC 
23.IGQI: SF, or O.SS. AC 

•'RJritdla llOW 
21~ SF, or 0.494 AC 
2.593* SF, ar O.G6i AC T~ 

Caaltruadan 
Easement: 

'N/A 

2.362* SP (0~ AC) 

In coatpliiDDe widl ,aur NCpll ad far tJ.. pwpaie of llllnMIIf"l tM lllllbt wlaD of 11111 llbove 
ClptlODid popldy,l hlnby aerdty that I MWiaamiDed tie Mlliect paperty at bave lllldla survey of 
lllilllllltlllls r..tiMIIt tD thellllimatiaa f!Litl wlue. 

I ~ Glltlly tblllbaw • ........_ lftll:al CJI' omtll!llllllad. ill 61 property .......... ad thllmy fee 
was DDt caatillplt .-a. vme ••·• Nllnl'll8d.. 

Thil n!pOrt .............. uadlr1bl Appnllll Jt.,artopliaL Same oftbe ~ ............ 
........................ filL 

a...s ..... nnt,tlil or.-.. .. snd ocatfn ... upaa the~ ....... mdl.lmitfna c.dlda. 
wblab fbl1ow ... ...,_.IDr ill tJail report. it il my opillbl tbe ..at value of the fee ....... 111118 of 
1be su'bjeot p!Qpllty, • of July 9, 2814, wa: 
ACQ'IJIIITION COIIPDIATION: ...... 
Lad: 23,100& SF 8 $2.25 (ltallldld) 
lmJIIVWIMIIfl: Dw.JU. A SifiiiMMt--..!ftia 

Teal: 
Afttr 

Lind: 21~ SP (t 12.25 (R.auaded) 
11nprowawda: 
TOial: 
PAIR. MAIUCBT VALUB OP ACQUJS1110N: 

s 
s 

s 
s 

Plat: TCB-2,3- SF 8 S2.2S. N @I Y•~ 
T .... C..a••ldlla • ofl .JIIIJ t, 31141 

s ~;. Gal'f-~1\\. • 
'$ • .~n? .. • 
~ · .. cG~ .. ,: : .. _ ... , • . lt.:O 

.,,..,. U"~ • .. • • r • • '" • ~ ~' 
,,,,,,~NNON llo\\~'\,~~' 

,,,,rlllllllll\\\.~ 

2 

53,600 
91,400 
s 
4UGO 
1UOO 
s 

s 
s 
s 

s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
$ 
s 

152.000 

127!800 
24,200 

500 
24.'710 

5,900 

500 
6,000 

12)00 

24.700 

0'1 
II) 



The precedina valua reflect 1m'nll equivalent to cub to 'the owners and repre1a1t that for real nrnnmtv 
only. 

ne foD«nriac Es.tl'aordillary All•mptlolll are atlltud Ia tbil nport: 

1. S•bjed lud llr.e~, Wlaole Property aad Ranatader Property. an 
approsluude.ly uladic.ted; 

2. The Oty of SpriJI&dale wDl nleccte aDd rcatmdl tbe dl._llak rua.c 
aloaa the a.w 1011da rl&ltt of Boa 'l)lo• Parllwa)'; 

3. ne Temporary Coaatradloa Eumt.t (TCE) laad lias ud loatiou are .......... , 
... ne a, ofSpmadlde.llt tlaelr ., .... wiD,.. die .... ~ ...., brlttrllfoae 

........,, ......... ..., .. ,...._,.... ... pawl •me locatld wltllla 
tire TCE MdttD• aU' ....... COJMIIIIoa M ..-lble; 

S. Sabjell ud adj ... t pnper1lel are ta .... ,.._. wltll d ...,._ble EPA 
nplatiOIII; 

6. The R .. amder Property win laaw iqreaa/ep'lu tolfrom Doa Tyloa 
Parkway. 

If uy, or all, of thlae .EstraordiaU"f AlnmpdD111 pnwe to be atnae. oae or botJa of the preeedlac 
ftlae IICimalles nuld be l.ll8aaeed. 

Additional Alsumpti0111 ad Limiting Conditions appear later in tbc report. 

The estimated exposure time for the subject pmpaty is <me year or less. 'Ibis was de1e.tmined by 
an analysis of market ccmditiODS and comparable aales. 

3 

= \C 



The following Site Improvementl are con1idered to hove estimated contributory value as 
follows: 

2 Trees• = $2,000.00 
3 Bushes* • $750.00 
1 Crepe Myrtle• ""' $500.00 
Stone Mailbox• = $500.00 
Approximately 34lf of brick walk• - $400.00 
Approximately 2SO:i: SF of &ravel drive* = $250.00 
1 Decorative Outdoor Light• = $300.00 
Sprinkler System• = $300.00 
Landacaping Areas* = $1,000.00 

Total alte improvemota = 56,000.00 

*Local lancbc:aptag compuia were eouulted for the value of tile trea and buhea. 
Ettlmated Contributory Value of Gravel Drive, Outdoor Light, Spriakler Syste., Brick 
Walk, and Stoae Mailbox an baled on Cost data loeated in ManhaD Valuation Servke 
Colt ManuaL 

22 

..... 
\C 



6
2

 



63
 



64
 



6
5

 

i i I I I 'C 

I. a: 8 i I j J 



6
6

 



.....
.....

 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
i ., 

67
 



.Paftlll15-29557-810 IDfoJmatioD 
~Deed Bk & Ps 99108411 
PmclAI:ea 28,7SO Sa. Ft I 0.66 IClU 

_,.: . ,· . 
,.r, / .. ,·. ,...r.,Ea:wmMr 

.. ~ .:'J ..x:.J.: l_~ ( I I 
0

' ,J J .. f 
,.,...~ 

~= lwtf t= ofW.:r 116-lioa I 'X/ XX.<, :><>X. ) 
Bxillic RIW 4,950 Sq. Ft I 0.11 &Cia 

RJW to kquire 2,593 Sq. Ft 0.06 acres 

f'*lw R/JIIklfMy 

tx.II.W---- r.w.w~-u. ,.,.,.,.,.,...._ 
~YIN No 
Euemeld lafoa.tion 
T-.. eupmay CO!IItnK:tim F..uem:at 
ll.Jti&y P.asmnenl ~- UB 
Utilky P.uemed Aaquied- UB 
Dmimlge F..uemldExintlg- DB 
l:>Jablp F.asenlmt Acquiled - DB 

iui'ed UtilitY Basem:rt 

2,362 Sq. Ft. O.OS acres 
2,476 Sq. Pt 0.06 acres 

0 Sq. Pt. 0.00 acres 
0 Sq. Ft 0.00 acres 
0 Sq. Ft. 0.00 acres 

~~-~;~ l'cl'rw 
\ky~~<$:::: ;;;~ 

~~~~ 
.. 

L~-1JT.a' 
IMN&12' 

r:tHNr. ft'E 
CDwfB ... 

L-UI.ff' ,..,,., 
cs-M1" ~·tiii'E 

CD-IaGIIt' 

"~-"' 
\ ----Ll: ~$= 
\_~!!_ft E J51'iiFW 

--------~------------------t---------___ ...... ______ _ 
----ex w----

~AIIIIfltd-U.. 

~,..... 

,.,.,.., 7Mp f.:DIIt, BM•illlf 

l'tDpoNd .. EJ. ... 

~ Ullllbrfh..,.., 

..... LN 

NE Comwoflre NE ~ 
at the NW * BerAiui1 16; 
T-17, R-IIJ..W 

-~ mw 

~ ,.,.MI.,...,.,.., -·---.rE.Dln ~PWWY 
......... ARmll 

N 

100 0 100 Fe« 
Beste: 1"=100' HorlZDnlsl 

U81 CONSULTING ENGJJIEEM, INC. EUaBTDIWINBGNL~AIUIMVPIAT • • _ 

USI&:-":1 ~.~1 nwrr:=l~·LWBEJtl.;j~l~ 
PAO.IECf NO. • .tJIIIIIIHJIO 

CITY OF SPRIHIJDMJ; PROJECT NO.· 
J!!!ll 

QO 
\0 



i te '"' 
CD 

GlryiOnl 
3367 W Don Tyson 
Sprfn&dale, AR 

Job DesafDIIon: 

Aupst 19, 2014 

479--751-8324 
gklng3367flgmtJII.com 

This bid Includes ttae revlsJon a~ repair of the existing irrlptton system that Win be necessary due to the future 

street construction. ABI Systems~ uc will relocate the biddlow preventet an4 yard hydrant apProx. 2rt from 

their current location; the main s~ppty line al0111 with the wires t.D aut.Dmaticaltv operate the zones will also need 
to be moved and reconnected. After construction, the ~aged zones wiU be remnfilured tO deliver complete 
r.overase of~ front yard turf and landstape. The new sewer hookup wiU be~ throush the backyard; the 

damapd ll"riPtion pipes wilt be repaired and reconnected after the Construction Js completed. The house meter 
wiU be relocated~ well; it ~as a separate hydrant that will be~ inside of the dosest flowerbed next to the 
driveway. After~lna and construction is complet2d the front yard wiH have approx. 610 sq. ft. of Bennuda 
sod laid to cover the r.iainqed turf. 

&tlm.irl Jab COmplatlon: 
Upon job asreement a utility locate will be called In and wiH be allowed 48 hours to complete due to state laws. 
Bid job will tab approximately 2 days to cornptete. Contact ABI Systems, LLC for a sdaequtecl start date. 

Materials: 
1• Hunter eledric solenoid valves 
Hunter MP ROtatDrs 
Hunter~ Pro srny Heads 
Direct Burial18 Gaup Wire 
M" Poly Tubing 

waterproof wire nuts 
Glue/Primer 

t• PVC pipe w/ mlsc. fittings 

Egalpment: 

Machine Trencher-Thin "'aln Trencher will be used during lnstaUatlon 

lOTAL JOB COST $1;800.84 

•AIISy.;stems, UC .. not be held ;rzsponslllle illr •ny dullp tiD .. ndsaipe artiJ/otUIInwUd uiiiiM Oft tile .......tv_ 

47 North Double SpriiiiJs Rd. • Farmington, AR 72730 
Phone: 479.305.0270 

0'1 
\Q 



70
 



71
 



I 

7
2

 



James Breakfield 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 
SUbject: 

Mr. Breakfield, 

Adam J Keeth <ajkeethOaep.com> 
Monday, September 08, 2014 12:37 PM 
jbreakfieldOspringdalear .gov 
gking33670gmail.com 
Don Tyson widening at 3367 W. Don Tyson, Gary King 

1 hope this message finds you doing well. r wanted to brlns you up to speed on my proposed plan to provide 
electric service to Mr. Gary King's residence at 3367 W. Don Tyson, while accommodating the proposed 
widening of the hlshway. I met with Mr. Klns this morn In& to discuss options, since there Is not really a low or 
no-impact solution to re-serve the residence. We discussed a couple of options, and the proposed solution 
wJII most likely involve partial removal of one of the trees on the west side of the house, and will place the 
overhead service drop very dose to the remaining trunk of the tree, and It will also place a pole and 
guy/anchor assembly close to the driveway. 

The house Is currently served overhead, but when Mr. KlnB and I discussed options If the service was placed 
underground, we were able to come up with a couple of low-impact solutions. SWEPCO can supply a 
secondary riser and pedestal to facilitate an underground service conversion (about $1700 at SWEPCO's cost), 
but since the undersround service itself (from the pedestal to the meter loop) belongs to the customer, I am 
not able to provide the complete conversion. The service from the pedestal to the meter loop would have to 
be Installed by an efectrlcian. 

tt Is my understandins that you will be meeting Mr. King In the near future to discuss some other details 
concern Ina the project. I wanted to let you know that It would serve both SWEPCO and Mr. KlnB well if we 
could devise a plan to convert the service to underaround. If I can provide you with any Information that may 
be helpful to you, please do not hesitate to contact me. I have copied Mr. Kins on this correspondence. 

Sincerely, 

Adam Keeth 
Supervisor Customer Design 
AEP SWEPCO Fayetteville District 
479-973-2401 

1 

ff') 
t-



(I 
TEOHNOLOtJISS. llC 

A .......... .._ 

Proposal For: 

Gary King 
Underground Electrieal Service 

Preaeated to: 

Mr. Gal'f Kl .. 
Sepbnaberl2,2014 

PnleaWby: 
Bob Smith 
Reaioaal Manapr 
Staley Technoloaies 
3904 Kelly Ave. Suite A 
SpriDadale. AR 72762 
Direct: 479.725.4030 
Pax: 479.7503026 
bsmith(Slataleyinc.gom 
:""~~\gl~yinc,~m 

IMK.,a 
&~itA 
...... AR11111 

4.411,... 
f. f71.71D.Itlll 

- 7 7 taa.aam 

SOlutions at work. 

...,. 
r-



Proposal 

Submlttad to; Gary King 
Project: Underground Electrical Service Data: 9-22~14 
Location: Springdale, AR 

Staley TechnalogiBI 11 pleaeed ID present the follOWing proposal for your elaclrlc81aervlce needs. We offer the following: 

8cope of Work: 

• Open a ditch from lha houae where lhe axlltlng eledrical meter llloclltad to the Swepco provided 
pedeatal. The dlb:h WIU run due west frcm the houae and curve to the north• It nears the axllting chain
link fanca. The original path dlaa.ued does not a law enough room to tcaep out of the right of way and 
not danger the exllting tnte roaiB. 

o A aectlon of the exilting rock wal will need to be remowcl by the owner. Staley Tachnologiel is 
not .-ponalble for ralnatall ng the ntmoved aectlan. 

o All care wiD be taken to ramave lhe existing buah(u) to allow the inatalation of the unda'ground 
conduit. The bulh(H) will be let back In place, Staley Technologi8111 not reeponalble for the 
health of thll buahel post lnllall. 

• lnllllltation af 1.5~ PVC achedula 40 conduit from the ulatlng malar to the SWepco provided pedestal. 
• lnltalt 110 aluminum URD c:anductara In newly inltaled conduit. 
• Demo of tha axlating overhead ..-vice. 
• Replace the exlatlng metar base wlltt one-ltw.t will accommodata an underground utM:y faad. 
• Pricing Includes permitting and lnlpection rees. 
• Pricing includee city, county and 118le taxee 
• Prici'tg is valid for 30 day. from e-.22-14. 

Base Bid: 3.607.28 

lnctu.lons: 
1. Prfcing includes all labor and matlll1ala to provide the l8rvlcaa as ltatBd aboVe. 
2. The contract price shall ba increaMd far any matariala coat 81C81ation lmpoaed by matllrlal tuppliara for COlt 

changea Imposed and effac:tive more than thirty (30) days aublequent to the date of .:ceptance of thil propoeat. 

Thla proJIOMI dOM not Include the following: 

1. Any Performance, Payment or Bid Bonds. 
2. Any out of scope work. All out of ICOP. work will ba nagotfallld 8t our cumtnt time and matertal ratH. All contract 

tenna (propaeal) and change ontar. must be '" wrltfng. There are no tarma or conditions betwaen the partlea not 
In wrtti'lg harafn. ConfirmatiOn of change ordenl muat be obtained In writing. 

3. Service or repair (axcept thole aat forth In WaiT'Bf'lty Ag11181'11ent) 
4. lnatatlltlon of coax cable. The cable may be placed In the urne ditch by your provider. 
5. Removal of lqa amountll or atzaa of rock&. If an unuaual amount of rock Ia encountared ~d addltlonal 

equipment Ia required, a change order wiD be aubmitlad for approval before proceeding with the work. 

II) 

r-



Warranty: 

1. All marilll and wartanantnlp wUI be warrantld for • pMiod of one (1) year from date of completion. 
2. warranty does not covar matllriallequlpmant that hM been damaged due to miue, vandalilm, n accident, 

Improper or unauthortnd repair by aomeone other than Staley Technologlel, U.C, tire, flood or other •Acta of 
Ood". 

3. Warranty lervlca call wli1 be made during normal bullnals hours (Monday through Frtday, 8:00 a.m. ~ &:00 p.m.) 
for no additional charge. Wlrranty calla made durtng non-bu1in .. hours ahall be billed to the cuatomer at one 
and one-half the prevaifing hCurly eeMc:e rate. 

AGain, 8tMy Technolaglaa would Ice to thank you for this opportunity to provide you with thll proposal. Acceptance 
must be recelvacf within thirty (30) dlya of the date on thll propGIBI. If you have any queatlona, concerns or need lfiY 
lddltianallnform.tlon regarding thll propoul, pleue fMI free to call Ul lit (478) 750-3006. 

. .. /~ ~· - /L.,;...-.. :: . 
I--<. CA .. .et- . ~ 
-' •• / -- _.,. I Date: 912212014 
"~smith -Staley TeChnOlOgies, LLC- Regional Manager 

twa:.~~~--~~~--
Accepted By 

I.Q 
r--



I 

tr:f1A 
ID v-z. 

~~---, 

JOHN'S TREE SERVICE 
(479) 871-1963 

TREE REMOVAL PRUNING HEDGE TIUMMING 
SWMP&DMDWOODUMOVM 

www.johnstreeservicenwa.com 
P 0 Box 8601 Springdale, Arkansas 72766 

81l612014 

RB: 3367 Doa Tyloa 
Sprinpale. AR 72762 

Mr. CIIIR. 

hjMr tU llt[omtlltil1n regGTdbag 4 trea to 1M l'fiMDWitl by die dly for rotJd 
COIUtnlt:lion • 1M app~ replD,armtJiat vcalMe u $100 per lncla ill 
ctdlperriu: $8300.00tU/qlltnr6: 

Bllll22. 
Syct11r10re 24 • 
Maple 21 .. 
Rttdbwl- co-domintmlltlfm D/ B• etdfor 111ottll of 16•• 

Sillcenly. 

/olmLopez 
John '• Tmr Service 
479-811-1963 

r--. 
r--. 



' 
fO

 w
 

I:
 

\f
' 

r
"
 

" 
~
 

~
 

~~
~

, 
c.

 
,-

..
.'

0
 

"' 
.. 0 

r -
~ 

"
"
 

r 

.. -
:r

 
~
~
 

rl 
. 

! 
.,. Cl

\ 
• 

. ~ 
"" 
. 

il 
.::

 
n 

£
. 

II
 

Jl\
 

.,. • 
N

 
,. 

0 
" 
~
 

~
.
 

r 
' 

i 
•-

~
 
w

 
ft

\ 

c: 
-

E
 

~
 

QJ
 

"'
 

fP
 

-
.. 

11
 

-
~
I
\
\
 

r 
-

-
c;.

 
•• 

-
•• 

••
 

II
 

••
 

.. 
~
 . 

... 
f 
~
 

\~
 

•• 
,-.

.. 

·1~
 

l~"
 

r 

·1
" 

£ 
('

\ 

-.::
:;;.

 
~
 

V
\ 

U
'\ 

~
 

~
;\ 

..0
 

~
 

" 
-~

 
'" 

~
~
 

-..
...

...
/ 

r 

" 
(
l 

c 
\J:

)
,.

. 

~
 

")
( 

., 
X

 
0 

tl
\ 

-r 
.. .....

....,
 

~
 

,.. 
"' 

~ 

7C
 

~
 

"" 

~
 

~
 

~
 

, 
tn

L
, 

-
• 

• 
"' 

"" 
1 

.c:.
• 

"' 
w

 
N

 
"' 

-
f 

,.
 r

 

')
f 

• 
ac

t 
,. 

~
 

-+ 
(
)
 

't
 

r'
 

G
 

(\
 

G
 

• 
G

 
II

' 

p 
• 

0 
, 

..,. 
m

 

• 
... 

. 
Jt 

" "
' 

If
\ 

.,a
 

0 
.. 

~
 

f"
 

fi 
.,.

-< 

H
 

0 
• 

l
~
 

,. 
~
 

-t 
~
 
-

~
d'

 
)I

 
0 

tJ
 

.,. 
t 

\~ 
~
 

~
 

~
 

')C
 

~
 
~
 

-.
.. 

.. 
0 

(n
 
~
 

0 
.. 

r1
 

c 

0 
J
j 

0 
f 

'-
"

r 

0 
• 

G
 

r 

~
 

'X
 

-'
 

• 
~
 

I.
 

"' 
0 

0 
')

I 
~ 

)r
 

.. 
0 

')c
 

~
 

• 
~
 

"' 
u 

.A
 

-
.. 

. 
ct

 

11
 

.J
) 

()
 

z 
! 

<
 

.. 
u 

-
n 

• 
.:t 

~
 

.. 

\\~
 

t\ ~ 
!\~~

 
~ 

" 
~
 

"' 
~ 

a 

"' 
- t 

-
}r

 

78
 



,. 

79
 

r 
... 

~ .. a
-. 

·c
 

'f
b

 

: 
' ..,. ' ' 0 ,,.. 

w
 

\1
\ 

0 

··-(\. \N
 - -

... ., .:l\:
 

·0
 
~
 

:~
 

0 

;If
 

.11
 ••

 
~
 .. 

•I
 ••

 
~~~

· 
-

Q
. 

. 
. 
.. 

- tl
 

" -
--

- ' ...0
 -



. -. . q-~--. 'C'D- ... ..,..,._ .................. .rage J or~ 

Gmail 

COMPOSE 

I fnbax (143) 
St8ITed 
Important 
Sent Mall 
Dndlla(21) 
Pansonal 
Trawl 
Mont 

Search people ... 

GIAdlln8 
Allin Pugh 
Barney lana 
...... Blaaldield 
janelllpeanl 

~a..n 
Kelly Roark 
Mary lOng 
msrltd1le 
Sarah E.l<lrv 

llort 

VIking Cruises-VIking River Crulaee -Cruise lhraugh hlltory wllh VlkfnG Rtvar Crulle 

tree value calculator lnbox lC 

< 

..... Kurz <blcurz@ua8x,edu> 
tOme 

n.fallawialiaaJWt~...a!WIIIt,au..._.-.1D_...t.wr..eC-pwtr&l!gq/Ann!.~ 

Let me know if you have any questiODS. 

Blllli'Kin 

~:e.i.n.A.--Bwra.ir 

F ......... A172'JIIM 

f1t111-1715(a6e) 

l.JfA 
DI\'ISlONOF~ 
aESEAacll a tXTIMSION .............. ~ 

.. 
-

file:I//C:/Uaen!Gary/Appl>ataiLocaVI'empiLow/SCGlXDYS.htm 9~12014 

= 00 



\ 
' ·

·.~J
~i

qf
 f 

lJI
U 

a.'
f.l

 l
fii

 
ff

ii(
lli

i 
§ 

.J!
. 
ls.

ts 
a."

!· 
! 

f 
; •.

 it
 

~t 
a.J

H 
f 

t.,[
J.I

I i.
 

l··
 I 

lil.
!lt

l 
i 
lft

L
 t ~

 
, !

lt~
bl 

~ 
t;;

 
t•l,

 1~~1-
n~~

r "~ 
, 

~I lf. 
r 

r. 
'l

h
 

11
-f 

• 
• 

• 
• 

11 
~ i

 
~ 

~~~
~~~

!,'
!f.

! 
n~

, 
HD

if
t~
 

~~H
•t~

r.[
 

il 
~ 

I 
~· lf

l 0 

,l
!t

 
. f 

t"
 ~

! 
~:[ 

rt~
9.t

l 
f. I 

1 I -
=;

 
• 

·J 
"· 

· I
 

. i .. 
• 

r. 
•. 

s 
t =

t.P
. 

n 
a .

 

... ~
~' 

:r'
l·l

li 
r 

. 't.
!r!

w 
u ..

 ~1·
1 

! r
1ft

rl 
1,g 

~ 
a:~.

!t 1'E
tl
~ 

.~~
 r

tr
r 

~ 
I. 

r.
~i

a.
.,

 
B· 

!I
 1

1'
<,

 
r1
Jl
,i
~ 

81
 



82
 



83
 

·-
~
 

lnr
 u

 'rt
1 

III' 
II 

rl
 
~~ 

f I
 

I 
,, 

f I
 I 

i 
I 

I ill
fii 

l"l
f tr

nrn
t '

IJ .
Uf

UJ
Bf

fU
 ff

1Ui
iil

ftJ
IIt

frn
nnn

tnf
fn~

fl"
li 

il a u
a
n

i 
al

ia
aa

8!
11

11
11

i8
au

li 
a
h

n
u

u
ll

u
ll

a
n

u
ll

ln
li

li
li

n
 a

ae
 aa

ali
ih~

:ll
a~u

~ad
liu

liS
e lr

 

11 
j 

· 
· · 

· 
~ 

11 
n 

rt 
t 1

 · ~r 
1 

I f
 H

 
' 

J ·
 nu

n 
flllt

lm
nn

nn
n 

• rn
nu

nn
ut

 
un•

rns
 t 

d 
· 

! 
u 

11
 !I

I!I
IU

III
I!I

S
I!I

aa
ii u

 
fil

l u
 a

u
 u 

n
h

li
la

li
d

a
 !II

i li
li u

 
u 

u
a

li
a

 a B
aa

 n
 iii 

is
h

 1!11
!1 i

d
 al

li
ia

 ii
lu

 Iii 
I 

~ 
~ 

g 
-

•
· 

I 
~ 



. 
. 

84
 



RESOLUTION NO: ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department has a need to replace the roof on fire 
station no. 4 due to the age and deterioration, and; 

WHEREAS, a new metal roof is expected to· cost $40,000 and the Fire Department 
building maintenance budget does not contain sufficient funds for this expenditure, and; 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has requested an appropriation from the CIP funds for the 
replacement of this roof with a metal roof, and; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $40,000 of capital improvement funds is hereby appropriated 
for the replacement of the roof on fire station no. 4 with a metal roof. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

;!id§b.(~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

II) 
QC) 



Wyman Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mike Irwin <mirwin@springdalear.gov> 
Monday, September 15, 2014 9:27 AM 
Eric Ford; Sprouse, Doug 

Cc: Wyman Morgan 
Subject: CIP request! 

Mayor Sprouse and Chairman Ford, 

We have identified a building need that we need to see if you would consider CIP funds to repair . 

Replace roof at Station 4 with a metal roof, soffit, and fascia. The roof is nearing the end of its 
life, and our concern is structural damage if we do not reroof within the next year. We would like 
to get this completed before winter sets in! Cost estimate of $40,000 
Thank you for your consideration into this request! 

Respectfully, 

??Me1~ 
Chief 
Springdale Fire Department 
417 Holcomb St. 
PO Box 1521 
Springdale, AR 72765 
Office: 479-751-4510 
Cell: 479-799-9091 
mirwin@SpringdaleAR.gov 

"HThether you t:hink you ca.n, or think uou can ~t·, you are J•ighl'. ".f.lewy For£l 

This email and any fi les transmitted with it are conndential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have 
received this email In error please not ify t he system manager. This message contains confidential information and is Intended only for the individual named. If you are 
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender Immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail 
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in 
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 

1 

1.0 
00 



RESOLUTION NO. _ ........ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT FUNDS FOR BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS AT 

THE ANIMAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2012 the City Council appropriated 
$121 ,00~ of Capital Improvement Project funds for building improvements 
at the animal shelter, and 

WHEREAS, there is an unspent balance of $28,320 remaining from 
this appropriation, and 

WHEREAS, the Animal Shelter Director has requested an increase in 
this appropriation of $16,242, and 

WHEREAS, these funds would be used to make improvements to the 
cat room; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the appropriation 
made on November 13, 2012 of $121,000.00 of Capital Improvement 
Project Funds for building improvements at the animal shelter located at 
321 E. Randall Wobbe Lane is hereby increased by $16,242. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~j?~G:rtb 
Ernest 8. Cate, CitY Attorney 

....... 
QO 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Department of Animal Services 

MEMORANDUM 

October 6, 2014 

Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Courtney Kremer 

Animal Shelter Cat Room improvements 
Proposed Ordinance to waive competitive bidding 

After many months of thought and careful planning, we are now ready to begin construction on 
the existing cat room in the shelter building. In December of 2011, the Dollins family donated 
$50,000 to the shelter to assist in renovations. Due to the changes in management of our 
facility (twice), and the more immediate need for additional kennel space for dogs, their 
donation has gone unused for far too long. I approached Donna Hardcastle, a volunteer of the 
shelter, and a skilled architect who previously designed the updated Puppy Room at Fayetteville 
Animal Services, to assist in designing and retrieving quotes for the project. The improvements 
made in our facility will greatly Improve the quality of life for the animals In our care by 
providing more space in individual cages, more access to areas outside of their individual 
kennels, better biosecurity through the addition of more walls (which will effectively create 
three separate areas instead of one large room), and a much needed update to the existing 
HVAC units. We approached four different companies to solicit quotes for the remodel and two 
manufacturers of modular kennel units to compare pricing. 

When comparing quotes from the two construction companies that responded, we felt that 
Multi~Craft Contractors, Inc. provided us with the most comprehensive and well thought out 
response to what we were looking for. Additionally, the quote we received from CR Crawford, 
though $5,700 less, only allocated $6,500 for HVAC improvements, an amount that Is more than 
three times less than what was quoted by MCC. The system proposed by MCC is a more 
effective and advanced system than what is proposed by CR Crawford, and the difference in cost 
is therefore justified. 

Our overall quote from MCC for construction was: 
a. Option 1 (CMU walls): $18,291.00 

b. Removal of existing wall: $1,728.00 

00 
00 



c. Doors and windows (subcontracted by Fayetteville Glass): $11,900.00 

d. TOTAL: $31,919.00 

For the HVAC improvements, MCC quoted: $ 19,685.00 (+tax) 

For cages, we would prefer to use Tristar Vet to purchase powder coated stainless steel cat 
condos. When we met with Cara Dollins and went over our initial ideas, she was thrilled by 
Tristar's products. They are much less "institutional" looking and include decorative silhouettes. 
The total amount estimated for the cages we would need is $34,362. The price quoted from 
Shoreline for much more basic stainless steel cages without the powder coating is $34,198. 
Neither of these prices includes taxes or freight charges, but we added an additional $1000 to 
the total price for each company as an estimate. 

The grand total for construction ($31,919), HVAC ($19,685), cages ($34,362), and a 10% 
retainer ($8,596), is $94,562. 

Currently, we have $50,000 from the Dollins family. And, if the Council approves the use of the 
funds, we have an additional $28,320 remaining from the back building renovations originally 
allocated from CIP funds. 

If granted the use of the excess funds, we would therefore have $78,320 at our disposal for this 
project. We request the use of the remaining funds and an additional $16,242 from CIP funds to 
make up the difference. 

Finally, after the extensive research and comparisons of product and pricing, we request to 
waive competitive bidding for this project. We would then use MCC for the HVAC and 
construction of the room and Tristar Vet to purchase the kennels. 

It is our hope to have the renovations finished by the end of January 2015, at the latest. This will 
enable us to have the room ready for the influx of cats we typically see in April. The stainless 
steel kennels currently in use will be broken down and moved to the back building. These 
additional cages will allow us to separate the newest arrivals from the adoptable animals for a 
longer time period and hopefully enable us to more effectively control the spread of pathogens. 

C'\ 
QC 



Contractors contacted for Springdale Cat Room Remodel 
June 4, 2014 

We have bids from these: 

Mu1ti-Craft Contractors 
Springdale 
Sam Bridges (Mechanical Engineer) 927-4242 sbridges@multi-craft.net 
Wes Johnson (Foreman) 236--8352 jwj@multi~craft.net 

CR Crawford 
1102 S. Happy Hollow Road, Fayetteville 
Trent Rogers 479-251-1161 x114 
Cell: 479-721-1791 trogers@crcrawford.com 

No response/bid: 

Hunnicutt Construction 
2210 S. School, Fayetteville 
Don Hunnicutt 442-0662 donhunnicutt@aol.com 

Crossland Construction 
1800 S. 52"d. Suite 410, Rogers 
464~7077 

c 
0\ 



----
Cat Room Remodel 

Construction Costs 
April 11, 2014 

CAT CONDOS 
all are double stacked 

LAMINATE CAT CONDOS 

SHORELINE Cat Suite (30" x 30") with private 

litter and bedrooms - for 8 cats 
SHORELINE Cat Suite {30" x 3011 in 6 cage 

configuration) 3 banks x 6 cages= 18 cats 
Tax/Freight estimate 
SHORELINE TOTAL 

SNYDER MFG Cat Suite {30" x 30") with private 
litter- for 8 cats 

SNYDER MFG Cat Suite (30" x 30" in 4 cage 

configuation) 3 banks x 4 cages= 12 cats 
SNYDER MFG Cat Suite {30" x 30" in 2 cage 

configuation) 3 banks x 2 cages= 6 cats 

Tax/Freight estimate 
SNYDER TOTAL 

. 
STAINLESS STEEL CONDOS 

SHORELINE Cat Suite (30" x 30") with private 

Jitter and bedrooms- for 8 cats 
SHORELINE Cat Suite (30" x 30" in 6 cage 
configuration) 3 banks x 6 cages= 18 cats 

Tax/Freight estimate 
SHORELINE TOTAL 

TRISTAR VET (36''w x 30"h) with private litter and 
decorative cat siloutte door- for 8 cats 

TRISTAR VET (29"w x 59"h) Standard double 

stack condos- 18 cats 

Tax/Freight estimate 
TRISTAR VET TOTAL 

$7,520 

$9,750 
$1,000 

. $18,270 

$9,032 

$7,296 

$3,386 

$1,000 
$20,714 

$14,424 

$18,774 

$1,000 

$M,198 

$13,184 

$20,178 

$1,000 

$34;362 

..... 
~ 



•r 

C . R. "' 
,..-.•. 

--L:ii!Jo<:' ~ 
CO N STRUCT I O N 

June 20,2014 

Donna Hardcastle, AlA 

Reference: Cat Room Improvements - Springdale Animal Services 

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to bid on this project. Below you will find our budget 
for the work described in the provided documents. If you have any questions please don't hesitate 
to contact me. 

Cat Room lmproyements; rAoprox. 600 sfl • $45.900 
Includes: 

• Storefront Systems 
• Masonry Walls 
• Ceiling Grid I Tile 
• Electrical/ Lighting 
• Mechanical equipment per documents 
• Painting I Vinyl Base 
• Sealed concrete floors 
• $6,500 allowance for HV AC equipment. 

The costs above do not include testing, utility impact fees, building permits or 
fomiture/fixtures/equipment. 

Cost savings can be found by reducing the amount of storefront glazing and doors. I would be 
happy to work with you on additional items if we are selected. Again we appreciate this 
opportunity. If there is anything else you require from us, please let us know. 

Sincerely, 

--,a:,z--
Tn:nt Rogers 

C. R. Crawford. Constnaction LLC 
1102 South Happy Honow Rd Fayetteville, AR 72701 

Phone: 479-251-1161 Fu: 479-571-1161 

M 
=" 



® First Bay- open 0 Bay 2 View toward bam door 

93 
. 

\/l~~c: 



94 

, friendlier-looking than metal 
iin or colors depening on supplier) 

m (could last between 6-20 years.) 
n not use bleach or hose down. 

- ....... 

'I.IE LAMINATE 7' WIDE 

'I.IE LAMINATE 7'-6" WIDE 

. 
\/l~~c.: 

PROS: Lasts a lifetime. 10 year warranty. 
Tristar offers colors for the front frame 

CONS: More expensive upfront cost. 

TRISTAR POWDER COATED STEEL 

:~ 

SHORELINE STAINLESS STEEL 

ALL CAGES WILL HAVE: 

Approximately 30''W x 30"h of s~ 

Resting Shelves 

Acrylic or Glass doors (Part of 
door may need to be grill to allo, 

Portholes to adjacent condos 

Hide-away areas (private litter a 

Tristar provides back glass ass 

Some have removable partitiom 

OPTIONS NOT INCLUDED:Ca~ 
Ventilation pipes, Built-in bowls, 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS AT 

THE ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, the Animal Shelter Director has been making repairs and 
improvements to the shelter building and facilities, and 

WHEREAS, the Director has been obtaining recommendations and 
proposals to renovate and improve the cat room, and 

WHEREAS, the Shelter Director has recommended the HV AC solution 
proposed by Multi-Craft Contractors, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional 
situations where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the complex nature of this project 
and the need for contractors to formulate a solution to the HV AC needs for the 
renovation of the cat room competitive bidding is not feasible and is hereby waived 
for building renovations including the HV AC system to be performed by Multi
Craft Contractors not exceed $51 ,604 plus tax. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the 
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be 
effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Zs:t~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

lfl 
0\ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR PURCHASE OF CAT CAGES FOR 

THE ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, the Animal Shelter Director has been making repairs and 
improvements to the shelter cat room and is in need of new and additional cat 
cages, and 

WHEREAS, the Director has researched the type of construction and 
quality of available cat cages, and 

WHEREAS, the Shelter Director has recommended purchasing the cat 
cages provided by Tristar Vet, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional 
situations where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the complex nature of this project 
and the need for quality cages competitive bidding is not feasible and is hereby 
waived for cat cages from Tristar Vet not exceed $34,362 plus tax. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the 
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Spri:q.gdale, Arkansas, shall be 
effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

~ LJL. ~
~::»-' {__ --=--..::s. 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

I.e> 
0\ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON 
PROPERTIES OWNED BY WILLIAM J. GABOURY 
LOCATED ON THE DON TYSON PARKWAY (40TH 
STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) STREET WIDENING 
PROJECT, TRACT 7A, 1B AND 7C, PROJECT NO. llBPS3. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements to widen Don Tyson 
Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Road, Project #12BPS3; 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of-way and 
easements from the property owners of Tracts 7A, 7B, and 7C, William J. Gaboury, have been 
unsuccessful. 

WHEREAS, in order to meet deadlines associated with this project, and the bond 
program, it is now necessary to acquire the necessary right-of-way and easements by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to begin 
condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and easements on property 
owned by William J. Gaboury, located on Don Tyson Parkway (Tracts 7 A, 7B, and 7C) to allow 
construction of the Don Tyson Parkway Widening Project, Project No. 12BPS3, to proceed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

V~--('~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

CindyTr/2014 Filesf2014 RcsolutionsfGabouryReao.DTP 

r--
=-. 



98 

.. .. 
~· IIIU. a liM-- Ja liM-• - .. 
• iii .. 
El 

.lnllt 
J1 

-• ·-• 
..... _ 

• __. .... • 
I I 

I • i 

• I , 
• _ .......... q--~- --r --.--· ... D - . 
A 

.... __ ,_. II j __ .,_ f\ I 

I· I I I 
I ' I I 

! I • . i 

3> ------..,_.._ 

NEJ 
., 16 
R.JO-W 

* 
...... ..... ..... 
lUll IAI Ub ., .. fi/A .., .. -- - --

I 
J&UI Jj U1ll -- .. • .... 

~ 
0 - • &l.l!l! • lUll' u 0 ..,. u 0 

•'- - 1111.11 AID 
"""iiiiil - laG m.m 
~ 

SWi,SWi 
section 10 

1·11-N, R...»-W 

..... .c... aa J,.l!oll - ~ 

IU7 Am lllSt ~ - .l.at 
II/A • 1111 .. 1- 0 - 1..z IIJ - Qlllll 0 
I.UI Ull a; loBI - l.m .. • __!_ - --u - Qj 0 ... Ulll 
u - ClJ • Lilt ..... 

lj!.!! • C!_ ... ,... 
IU 0 Cl D Lilt Ul5 
I CUI 0 - ~Cl Lilt .... 
ICU! D IUIO _Mil ~ .. .... 
ls.u 0 ILIII 0 Ull 2UM 

- a.• -lUll 4.117 lUll - u 
,_ - - ,..., .. J,llll lUll 

IU5 0 ~ 
LJII u 
l11 u 
~ 01! 
~ u 
w u 
lll_ _u 
Ull 0 UD 

li!..----:. ... ---· -== e -.. ·---__ 
....... ,._ 

... 

.. 
I 

.. 
• I 

I .. G 

"' • .. • 



99 

swi, sw! 
Section 10 

T-11-N, R-30-W 

3 ·-"' ---

1/Wi, NWi 
Section 15 
11-N, R-30-W 

-CJIIIIII-
5ft MAl' 
51'1 14llt 
01"1 ~1.1fl .... U.JI' 
JJ"' ~ 
'D'I' -- ···-

~ 
-~ -----------

-
; ~ 

" ii 
""" 
I 
t· 
I ... 
r 

SE!.SWi 
Section 10 

T-11-N, R-30-W 

""""!/"' ~-.. - .... .,,.,.,_._ ~ . ~ ......... ,.......~--.._,.,H .. ti c ___ ..... ,., ..... ,_ 
al 1t 

iii'! 9 ' ,.. .............. 
II -L-·-·-l ............... 

-~~~~~-

NEi, NWi 
Section 15 

T-11-N, R--30-W 

~--·-r -· ..,. .. ___ .. 

~ 
~-... _ 
=:r-..:r 

r-t---· - r 

~ 
-~ .... lt ... &MII .... 
..._.L ..... IMW.,_.. --_,_ 

I 
• ! 

' I .. , ' I 
, . I : L - .. .. - ~ 

~· ,- -y c - · - - -~·,.:;:~ 
r""- ... - -

------
i~-:~~ '--~~r·.~ _ ___ ,._ 

------
----t-

----·-
- --D.'-4" -----+-



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND 
CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING WITH THE OZARK NATURAL 
SCIENCE CENTER REGARDING THE RABBITS FOOT 
LODGE PROPERTY. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale purchased the property and improvements 

known as the Rabbits Foot Lodge property; 

WHEREAS, the Ozark Natural Science Center is interested in using the Rabbits 

Foot Lodge property for educational purposes; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, is willing to allow the Ozark 

Natural Science Center time to conduct a feasibility study to determine the suitability of 

the Rabbits Foot Lodge property for their educational programs; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the Ozark Natural Science 

Center wish to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit 11A11 and incorporated herein by reference, to memorialize the 

agreement between the parties; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OTY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Oerk are authorized 

to execute a Memorandum of Understanding, attached as Exhibit 11A11 hereto, with the 

Ozark Natural Science Center, for the purpose of allowing ONSC the time to conduct a 

feasibility study on the Rabbits' Foot Lodge Property. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~.b-~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

ErnestCa/20 14Misc/RESOonsc 

= = ~ 



Memorandum of Understanding 

Ozark Natural Science Center 
1905 Madison 1305 

Huntsville, AR 72740 
and 

The City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 

Springdale, AR 72764 

Whereas the above named entities recognize that a Memorandum of Understanding 
would be of mutual benefit and would serve as an indication of continued interest in 
cooperation regarding the Rabbits Foot Lodge facility and property, it is understood 
tliat: ,.,, 

1. This Mtimorandum of Understanding shall be in effect for 120 days from the 
- date of:the last sip~ture. -

2. During tlte tim.,_ frame set forth by thfs· -~OU, Ozark Natural Science Center 
shallttndertakt and complete a' feasibility-study Qf site suitability, 

. ~ . . 

~Grganizational.arui community capacity-utilize-Rabbits Foot Lodge and 
property for educational purposes. 

3. The City of Springdale shall, as requested and as appropriate, assist ONSC 
with completion of the feasibility study. 

4. During the period of this MOU the City of Springdale shall not promote or 
enter into agreements concerning Rabbits Foot Lodge and property with any 
other party. 

5. This MOU may be terminated by either party with fourteen (14) days prior 
written notice to the other. 

6. Any expenses incurred with regard to fulfilling this MOU are the sole 
responsibility of the incurring entity. 

For the Ozark Natural Science Ctr., Signature, Title Date 

For the City of Springdale, Signature, Title Date 

~ = ~ 



alARI< · .. : / . r· 

\ ' '• ' ... / ·,. ·. ' · t·:· \_ _:""- I • - "' ' 

~ . \.' ~ .-. . ·: . -~-. : 

SCIENCE CE~IER 

/ \·-
···-. .If. . ~ 

;~-

Memorandum of Understanding "< ... 
~ ., 

A ..;, ,. 

,~ >' ~< :4 ( ·-"·· ., 
Ozark Natural Science Center 

1905 Madison 1305 
Huntsville, AR 72 7 40 

and 

.. · .. ~-· .. . ,... 
. f" ·' • ··'' , __ .. - .- ~ . "·~ .~.f'· 

The City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 

Springdale, AR 72764 

: ~- ~~-~: ~ ·<~.~:.~ r 
,.{- , ... 

·.II' 

Whereas the above named entities recognize that a Memorandum of Understanding 
would be of mutual benefit and would serve as an indication of continued interest in 
cooperation regarding the Rabbits Foot Lodge facility and property, it is understood 
that: 

1. This Memorandum of Understanding shall be in effect for 120 days from the 
date of the last signature. 

2. During the time frame set forth by this MOU, Ozark Natural Science Center 
shall undertake and complete a feasibility study of site suitability, 
organizational and community capacity to utilize Rabbits Foot Lodge and 
property for educational purposes. 

3. The City of Springdale shall, as requested and as appropriate, assist ONSC 
with completion of the feasibility study. 

4. During the period of this MOU the City of Springdale shall not promote or 
enter into agreements concerning Rabbits Foot Lodge and property with any 
other party. 

5. This MOU may be terminated by either party with fourteen (14) days prior 
written notice to the other. 

6. Any expenses incurred with regard to fulfilling this MOU are the sole 
responsibility of the incurring entity. 

q;jo /t'f . ,----- - -
For the Ozark Natural Science Ctr., Signature, Title 'Date 

, ' 

For the City of Springdale, Signature, Title Date 

1905 MADISON 1305 Ill J..IUNTSVJLLE, AA 72740 • BUSINESS: 479.202.8340 II WWW.ONSC..US 

~ 

= ~ 



OZARK 
SCIENCECE 

Memorandum of Understanding 

Ozark Natural Science Center 
1905 Madison 1305 

Huntsville,AR 72740 
and 

The City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 

Springdale, AR 72764 

Whereas the above named entities recognize that a Memorandum of Understanding 
would be of mutual benefit and would serve as an indication of continued interest in 
cooperation regarding the Rabbits Foot Lodge facility and property, it is understood 
that: 

1. This Memorandum of Understanding shall be in effect for 120 days from the 
date of the last signature. 

2. During the time frame set forth by this MOO, Ozark Natural Science Center 
shall undertake and complete a feasibility study of site suitability, 
organizational and community capacity to utilize Rabbits Foot Lodge and 
property for educational purposes. 

3. The City of Springdale shall, as requested and as appropriate, assist ONSC 
with completion of the feasibility study. 

4. During the period of this MOO the City of Springdale shall not promote or 
enter into agreements concerning Rabbits Foot Lodge and property with any 
other party. 

5. This MOO may be terminated by either party with fourteen (14) days prior 
written notice to the other. 

6. Any expenses incurred with regard to fulfilling this MOO are the sole 
responsibility of the incurring entity. 

~--.~u:Q·g. 
For the Ozark Natural Science Ctr., Signature, Title 

ctho /ty 
r------;r---~ 

Date 

For the City of Springdale, Signature, Title Date 

1905 MADISON 1305 • ~UNTSVILLE., AR 72740 n BUSINE.SS: 479.202.6340 • WWW.ONSC.US 

ff') 

= -



ORDINANCE NO. ____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE FOR FIRE PROTECTION 
REQUIREMENTS WITHIN THE SPRINGDALE CITY 
LIMITS FOR AREAS SERVED BY ANY WATER UTILITY 
OTHER THAN THE SPRINGDALE WATER AND SEWER 
COMMISSION. 

WHEREAS, there are areas within the corporate limits of the city of Springdale served 
by a water utility other than the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission; and 

WHEREAS, the other water utility cannot provide water at a volume and pressure to 
satisfy the state fire code; and 

WHEREAS, in order to enhance ISO ratings and provide adequate fire protection to its 
citizens, the City Council of the City of Springdale has determined that there is a need to 
establish requirements for tire protection within the Springdale City limits for areas served by 
any water utility other than the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Sedionl: Areas within the coxporate limits of the City of Springdale served by a 
water utility other than Springdale Water and Sewer Commission. Before a building permit for a 
residence or commercial structure may be issued or a development approved, the owner or 
developer, at their expense, must first agree to design and install water lines with hydrants and 
appurtenances (fire protection loop) that connect to the water lines owned by the Springdale 
Water and Sewer Commission (Commission) so as to meet city and state fire code as well as 
Commission specifications. The design of the fire protection loop must be approved by the 
Commission Engineering Staff prior to the issuance of a building permit or approval of a 
development. The fire protection loop and easements within which it is located shall be 
transferred to the Commission to maintain and operate. 

Section 2: In order to enhance ISO ratings and provide consistent fire protection 
within the corporate limits of the City of Springdale, fire protection loops or sprinklers within 
buildings for fire protection must be connected to water lines owned by the Commission. 

Section 3: Any owner of a parcel of land served by a water utility other than the 
Commission may not apply for annexation into the corporate limits of the City of Springdale 
until the owner submits a plan and signs an agreement to establish fire protection in accordance 
with the provisions of this ordinance. 

Section 4: The Commission staff shall not perform hydrant or fire system 
maintenance on any hydrants or systems not part of the Commission water system. 

Section 5: This ordinance shall be codified as Section 22-185 of the Code of 
Ordinances ofthe City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

~ = ~ 



ORDINANCE NO.~--~-

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH PROCEDURES TO 
INSURE THAT WATER UTILITY REQUIREMENTS ARE 
MET PRIOR TO A BUILDING PERMIT BEING ISSUED; 
TO ESTABLISH PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF SUCH 
REQUIREMENTS. 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to install certain procedures related to temporary and 
permanent connections to water service provided by the Springdale Water and Sewer 
Commission so as to insure that all its requirements are being met to protect the water system 
and the health of the citizens of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, the current procedures do not adequately assure that all the Commission's 
requirements are observed; 

WHEREAS, without additional procedures the water system operated by the Springdale 
Water and Sewer Commission could be at risk; 

WHEREAS, without additional procedures the Springdale Water and Sewer 
Commission lacks the necessary enforcement tools to achieve compliance with its requirements 
by those seeking building permits; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Springdale has determined that there is an 
urgent need to create procedures for Commission staff to verify that water utility requirements 
are met prior to a building permit being issued. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Before a building permit for new construction may be issued and prior to 
construction, a deposit shall be paid, a temporary water meter shall be set and a frost free hydrant 
installed. A fire hydrant meter may be used in lieu of a frost free hydrant at the discretion of the 
water utility, not the builder or permit applicant. No work may begin on the site until all 
requirements by the City of Springdale and the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission 
(Commission) are met. The requirements will be in writing or made available on a website. 

Section 2: The building permit holder must install a backflow prevention device in 
accordance with all requirements of the Commission and the Arkansas Department of Health. 
Any bypassing of a backflow prevention device shall result in the water being shut off, forfeit of 
the deposit, suspension of the building permit, and work stopped by the City of Springdale. 
Another deposit must be paid prior to a new meter being installed, water being turned back on 
and the stop-work order being lifted. The Commission staff shall communicate to the building 
inspection office when the permit-holder is compliant and the building office shall allow work to 
resume if all other requirements are met. Bypassing a backflow prevention device shall be a 
violation of this Ordinance with the consequences stated in Section 6. 

Section 3: Only the staff of the Commission may set, move or remove meters. 

Section 4: If a fire hydrant is to be used, a fee shall be paid or deposit shall be made 
according to Commission requirements. A meter will then be issued. The meter must be 
returned in a timely fashion and in accordance with Commission policy. If the meter is not 
returned, then the deposit shall be forfeited, the meter surrendered, the building permit suspended 
and work stopped by the City of Springdale. Another deposit must be paid prior to a new meter 
being installed, water being turned back on and the stop-work order being lifted. The 
Commission staff shall communicate to the building inspection office when the permit-holder is 
compliant and the building inspection office shall allow work to resume if all other requirements 
are met. The meter shall not be moved by the contractor. Failure to return a meter shall be a 
violation of this Ordinance with the consequences stated in Section 6. 

ll) 
<:> -



Section S: If a fire hydrant is to be used, a hydrant lock will be installed. The permit 
holder shall not remove the lock or operate the hydrant. The permit holder shall only tum water 
on or off at the approved metered valve. Tampering with the lock, the fire hydrant, any part of 
the apparatus or other appurtenances shall result in the deposit shall be forfeited, the meter 
surrendered, the building permit suspended and work stopped by the City of Springdale. 
Tampering as defined in this Section shall be a violation of this Ordinance with the consequences 
stated in Section 6. Actions taken to bypass a water meter and thus avoid paying for water used 
shall be defined as theft of servi~ as that term is defined in .Arlcansas statutes with the penalties 
as provided by law. 

Section 6: A violation of the provisions of this Ordinance shall be punishable by 
Section 1-9 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

Section 7: An applicant for a building permit for new construction must sign a 
memorandum of understanding outlining the foregoing consequences of non-compliance before 
the building permit may issue. 

Section 8: This ordinance shall not apply to the properties within the City where 
water service is provided by an entity other than the Commission except in those circumstances 
where the Commission's water lines and their appurtenances, including fire hydrants, are being 
utilized during construction. 

Section 9: This ordinance shall be codified as Section 22-184 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED This __ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
Q 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has disposed of some old 
equipment that generated revenue for the General Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested that these additional 
funds be appropriated for purchase of additional equipment; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of 
the City of Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department 

Police 
Police 
Police 

Account No. Description 

10105013920000 Sale of Capital Assets 
10105014218031 Vehicles 
10105014216002 Operational Supplies 

Present Proposed 
Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

0 
162,000 
122,360 

32,671 
22,790 
9,881 

32,671 
184,790 
132,241 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&:r~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

..... 
= 
"""" 



M;E M':_o 
., ' ~~ ~ ~ -. 

Date: 9/22/2014 

To: Wyman Morgan 

From: Chief Kathy O'Kelley 

Re: Transfer of Funds 

Wyman: 

I am requesting the transfer of $32, 671.00 from Revenue Account - · 101-0501-392.00-
00 (Sell of Capital Assets) to the following accounts: 

Vehicles 

Operational Supplies 

101-0501-421.80-31 

101-0501-421.60-02 

$22,790.00 

$9,881.00 

This funding will be used to reimburse the budget for the cost of the electric trails 
vehicle, replace two undercover vehicles, and purchase portable radios. 

Respec:tfZun :f ..... o.r --to/ . () u 
Chief Kathy O'Kelley 

QC 
0 
~ 



109 

Public I Surplusw 
. - - 1...-

Au~tiO -# I T1t1e . . 
. -~:..~~~ 

' l 1117324 f 2013 Chevy Tahoe ~ •• .. ,1 ~ City of Springdale 
1 

Auctions i 

lt - • 

23 , ... ... - . - ~-· · · - . . "·-· :.. ...:. .. · .. . . . .. ..... -· . :, .. . - ..... ;., 
.. 

i 1138672 · 2006 Ford Crown Vic . ' . . 

' 
:, 1159341 ,: 

1159287 

0608, 2006 Ford 
Crown Vic 

0617,2008 Ford 
Crown VIc 

! ~~~~0 ; 2oo:fF:g~;;wn"vtc 

1166351 
2003 Ford Crown Vic 

~325 

·, 1177490 2005 Ford Crown Vic 
#0503 

1177463 
2003 Ford Crown Vic 

t0318 

1171268 ; 2006 Ford Crown Vic 
·I #0607 ··-. ..... . . -. 

1171254 " 2006 Ford Crown Vic 
#606 

· 2003 Ford. cr-own Vic 
1181803 10326 

1181849 
2003 Ford Crown Vic 

#0312 

\ 9 

·. 
1 14 

14 

Cit}t. ors;,r'tngdaie .. · ·• 
1 

Auctions 
6 

City of Springdale 
Auctions 

.. ·c ity of springdale 
Auctions 

city 'crl"sprtn9Ciale · 
Auctions 

1 

1 

1 

1 

23 

33 

20 

15 

17 

20 

13 

Total 

Closed Auction Report 

Jan 01,2014 To Aug 11,2014 

. Sta~DatG. 

$13,40o.oo1 Apr 28,2014 
·. xman47 - xavier 

May 12,2014 ; escobar Sold 

$1 ,881 .00~ Jun 02,2014 Jun 16,2014 

$1,805.00 ' Jul 01,2014 Jul 08,2014 

$1,661 .00 Jul 01,2014 Jul 08,2014 

$1,802.00· Jui10,2014 Ju124,2014 

$1 ,025.00' Jul10,2014 Jul24,2014 

$1,825.00 Ju124,2014 Jul31,2014 

$1 ,550.00 Jul24,2014 Jul31,2014 

$1 ,850.00 Jut18,2014 Aug 01,2014 
.. .. ... 

$2,400.00 . Jul18,2014 Aug 01,2014 

$1,725.00.' Jul31 ,2014 Aug07,2014 

$1 ,525.00 • Jul31 ,2014 Aug 07,2014 

$32,449.00 

Page 1 of 1 

cabskc1512- ~ 
~ Donald G Homer

1 

cabskc1512- ; 
·Donald G Horner· 

.·. 
cabskc1512-

:Donald G Homer 1 

. atYv·~-COdy 
~·-~~am,P 

• furnesda • Daniel i 
A Furness 

rcander - Robert ! 

CAnderson 

SHOTGUN771-·. 
DWAINL 

' . ~l:f~ISTI~N l,l . · . 
a10 ·arvin 

kamaU 
cdvV" :'cc)dy 
VanCamp 

· d'raciav11o1 ·~ 
andrae woods 

· blgpaulpv - pauT 
gsmith 

Sold 

Sold 

Sold 

Sold 

Sold 

Sold 

Sold 

Sold 

Sold 

Sold 

Sold 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

' No 

No 

No 

City of Springdale 
~ .. -~· • • r , l 

City of Springdale , 

City of Springdale 

City of Springdale 

City of Springdale 

City of Springdale 

City of Springdale 

City of Springdale 

City of Springdale 

City of Springdale 

City of Springdale 

City of Springdale . ] 



Public Surplus: Bid History # 1186122 Page 1 of I 

i!t; English 

Public I Surplus. 
Chat 1 Help 1 Logout Home I Browse I Search I My Stuff I Auctions I Tools 

Auction #1186122- 3 Sharp Copiers In Good Working 
Condition as a Package 

.-----------------! Anal Price $122.50 

I Time Left Closed 

I High Bidder blgpaulpv 
I 

! #of Bids 4 
I 

! First Offer $1.00 

j 
I 
I 

Auction Started Aug 6, 2014 3:13:50 PM CDT 

Auction Ended Aug 13, 2014 3:00:00 PM CDT 

Seller City of Springdale 
[View seller's auctions] 

' I 
i 
I 

I 
' 

Bidding HiStory 

t. CHAffGE WJNNER 

View 
VIewing History 
[Bid Actlvlty][Graph] 

Resend Emails 
Resend closing emalls 
[Resend) L ----- .. ·----·-__.L-·-·· --~·-·-·---- - --~ ........ _., -· 

Note: Bids are listed from highest to lowest bid amount. 
A star ( 'llr) Indicates the current wtnner(s} of the auction. 

Bidder Bid Date Bid Amount Payment 

bigpaulpv 'llr .;_; Aug 12, 2014 2:40:10 PM COT $122.50 EmRPAYMENT 

coplersvlctor Aug 13, 2014 9:43:20 AM COT $120.00 

igotcopier Aug 8, 2014 12:36:07 PM CDT $50.00 

duggardadOgmall.c:om Aug 7, 2014 5:00:49 PM COT $10.00 

P3etum to Auction\ 

Customer Support: aoencysupportOpubllcsurplus.com I Copyrtoht 1999·2014 The Public Group, LLC. I All rights reSE:rvE'G. 

http://www .publicsurplus.com/sms/auctionlbids?auc= 1186122 8/1912014 

0 
~ -



GM20ll06 CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
Accounts Payable Transaction 

Group number . . . . 
Accounting period 
Posting date ... 

Transaction date 
Invoice number . . . 
Account number . 
Project number ... .. 
Amount . . . . . . . . _ 
Liquidated amount 
Discount amount . 
Retainage amount . . . 
Net transaction amount 
Voucher number 
PO number 
Vendor number 
Description 1 
Description 2 . .. 
Transaction type code 

969 AP 4/4/2014 JANICE 
04/2014 mm/yyyy 
04/04/2014 mm/dd/yyyy 

t ). ~ I ( >-1 / :.:!0 1·1 
02-19254 

mm/dd/yyyy 

l ' · • _:_;•}-- 0 1 l' · J 'U' ' J ' \rr.lll''L' '\..;, ..) .. \, ~ - ~ . b .- •. ) ! ·. l~ \.. t. . . 

10,790.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

10. 7Ho . m ; 

8440 CLEAR CREEK GOLF CAR & EQ CO 
POLICE 2013 POLARIS GEM 
MY 13 E2S 

8/11/14 
15:52:31 

F3=Exit F12=Cancel F15=Group Inquiry F24=More keys 

~ 
~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has received drug seizure funds 
that have not been appropriated; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested that some of these funds 
be appropriated for renovation and furnishing of the report room and old 
evidence storage area; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of 
the City of Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
Department Account No. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Police 10105014217021 Drug Seizure Expenses 66,500 38,000 104,500 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~~Cs .. 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

N 
...-1 
...-1 



M.EMO 

Date: 9/24/2014 

To: Wyman Morgan 

From: Chief Kathy O'Kelley 

Re: Transfer on Funds 

Wyman: 

Attached you will find quotes and a floor plan for a renovation project for the report room and 
old evidence storage area of the Police Department. 

While we asked for quotes from three Construction Company's we only received one response 
from Evans Construction. We have used them several times in the past and have been very 
pleased with the work they performed as well as their price. There quote for $17,520.00 for 
the construction part of this project. 

We have two quotes for furniture, one from Admiral Express for $11,793.01 and the other from 
Mosier Corporation for $11,682.24. We would like to share the acquisition of furniture 
between these two companies as we prefer some items offered by one company over the 
other. 

We requested three quotes and received two quotes from flooring company's ranging in price 
from $7,550.00 to $9,093.89. We would like to use Davis Floor Covering whose proposal the 
lowest. 

I am requesting a transfer of $38,000.00 from Asset Forfeiture #101-0501-331.20-00 to the 
Police Department budget, account#101-0501-421. 70-21 to complete this project. 

Respectfully, 

Chief Kathy O'Kelley 

~ 

""'"' ""'"' 



Remodel of old evidence area 

Contractors 

Evans Construction- Randy Evans- $17,020, plus $500 for change to floor plan, $17,520.00 

Milestone Construction- Mike Davis- Came to PO and looked at project, but no bid. 

Pianalto Construction -left massages, no return call 

Flooring 

Davis Floor Covering- $7,550.00 

Ozark Floor Company- $9,093.89 

Furniture 

Admiral Express- $11,793.01 

Mosier Corporation - $11,682.24 

Total~ $36,752.24 

~ 
~ -



Tnlnlrw Office 
Tr~lnlr~~ Officer and Clerlcll 

ZZ' X16' 

IMp 1'110111 forfutln expansion Mel 
111111 cabii'IIU for recant stante 

~ ..... ~ 
Tnlnl111 sat. 

10'5" X 12' 

&istlns Lt. Ollice 
Unknown who will occupy 

10'5"lt 13'5" 

sat. Andr.adls Offtce Removed 
to uplnd brNk ~ 

llfllkRoom 

10'5" XZl' 

Sewnlllbles and chllrs 

JAdd 1tove 1nd oven to Kltl:hen 

~ 

Kitchen 

7'5•x rs• 

I 

Newotrice 

11'X 1!' 

Report Room 

18'Xl&' 

10 -ric stltlons. no walk throuah 

w~a..m 
New Office 
U'XU' 

Unknown who wiU occupy 
POISlbiY lA I Admin Lt. 

Men'• ~Room 

Entry 
Door I 

Unknown who wiD oec:upy 
exls11naomces 
In this hall 

V) 
~ 
~ 



TralnlrW Ofllce 
Traltq Officer 1nd Clatbl 

Zl'X16' 

Larte raom for future IICJIInlion and 
fllln1 t~blnets far record storap 

~-.lm I 
TralnlnJ SJt. 

10'5"X 12' 

Eldstlna Lt. ollice 
Unlmown who wtU DCalll¥ 

10'5" X 13'5" 

$Jt. Andtadls Ofllce Removed 
to DPind W.1k raom 

lltelkRoom 

10'5"X21' 

Savtral tables 1nd chairs 

!Add stove and oven to ICitchen 
!-

Kitchin 

7's•xa•s• 

I 

NewOftic. 

11'X 151' 

Report Room 

18'X16' 

10 work statioN, no walk throuth 

ps~a-
NewOftlce 
11'X13' 

Unknown who will occupy 
Possibly lA/ Admin Lt. 

Men's Loc:klr Room 

!nlry 
Door I 

Unknown who will occupy 
exlstlna ufllces 
TnthllhaD 

\D --



Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Cell (479) 530-0801 

'11 .... 

·ft., 
.~- ..... 

Job Name and Address 

Springdale Police Dept 
Report Room 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: M. Peters 

Description 

Demo existing walls 
Demo brick wall and install header 

Build walls to divide room as per drawing 
Sheet rock, tape, mud, and texture to match 

existing 
Move existing lights and switches as needed 

Install data ports as needed 
Move existing HVAC vents as needed 

Install (5) interior doors with locks to match existing 
Door and lockset cost 

Install new ceiling tile throughout 
sheetrock,sheetrock mud ,tape,and ceiling tiles 

Date 
8/6/14 
Quote 

Cost 

$1,000.00 
$500.00 

$2,500.00 

$1,440.00 

$2,080.00 
$1,100.00 
$2,500.00 
$2,500.00 
$1,000.00 
$2,400.00 

Total cost material and labor $17,020.00 

Thank You 
Randy 

t-
~ 
~ 



-'·-4 

-~-· 
Estimate . . 

t~< ~- -. 
-~ -~ ~-- ·~ ...... ·-•• ,i. \,..._ ...... ~ :;..;. ~ •• ~~~·T _ ;..- ~ ·· 

- . . . ..4-!.' . . .: . . 
- . ~ . - . ~:' .. · · 

Date: 8/29/2014 

Salesman: Lewis Teague 

Estimate To: 

372-B Randall Wobbe Lane 

Springdale, AR 72764 

479-756-5244 Phone 

479-756-5277 Fax 

Cpt Mike Peters 

Springdale PO 

JOB: Springdale PO, training area 

LOCATION: Springdale, AR 

QTY U/M DESCRIPTION PRICE 

~-- ~- -~· ... - -- . Furnish and Install: 
-- ~ ~--~--· ----~ ~ .... .. y~··' .-...-

Option 1 Carpet in Traini119 office area, VCT breakroom, carpet hallways 

... ___ ... _ .... ......... i~-~!~E!~ .!~k!_l:!.2. ~~.i~!!~g. ~Q.QLP.r:.~pl_!r~l1~~i~P.r'~ .. . 

furniture to be moved and replaced by others 

new rubber cove base is included ' ...... -··--·~ · · ···~ .-.. ... ........ .... . ............. _ ~ -.. . - ..... -. . ..... ...... ....... -- ....... _,. __ .... ~- -· · 0 '., ... ,,_ ·-T· 0 > -·---~- ,,.. 

;Qption 2 Carpet in training offie area, VCT in breakroom, VCT hallways 

: ... ' ' ........... ._._ ..... , -... - ......... .. 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL 

7,550.00 

7,310.00 

- - ••o•• •- •~ ---·-- ·•--•- 'P' ............. '""• -- ,_.., ,--.,.~---·-·- f'W ·---~-----· ~---·---·-- •••• • .. . ,, ., • ·--·----•-o---•"- •_ ......-, _ ., _ _ . _ _ .,.,, 'l'"'o,o-' • • • .. ..... '~''' • ' ""-- ~ " ''"' ""'"'''~"'' ' 

Terms: material billed as reeieved, labor as performed, monthly, due In 30 days. 
Restock Fee: 25% Restock fee on special order merchandise returned only IF OUR 
SUPPIERS WILL TAKE IT BACK. 
All past due accounts will be charged a monthly Interest rate of 1.25% which Is an annual rate 
of 15%. 

If you have any questions concerning this estimate, please feel free to contact us at the above 
phone number. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX RATE 

SALES TAX 

OTHER 

TOTAL 

9.75% 

included 

QO 
~ 
~ 



OZARK FLOOR COMPANY 
928 NORTH COLLEGE 
FA YETTEVIUE, AR 72701 
USA 

Voice: 4794424451 
Fax: 4794428777 

·· -SPRINGDALE ADMINSTRATION BLDG. ··----
201 SPRING STREET 

r 

QuotedTo: 

SPRINGDALE, AR 72764 
USA 

L ---··--------·-.. ---·-

... ~,¥ ... .._ uti o· . ·~.~i .4l. ~~-:q ~!' (1o i..~"'i.·~ i JJ li' A:1.(... :;, ~ ' ~ 11;.·· 
.. ~ "' ""' ·" ;:; ""~ ti . .... 

Quote Number: 090814/spr pollce2 
Quote Date: Sep a. 20 14 
Page: 1 

r ~- (:uatO~_!_ID - I GoociTivu E·-·- ,..ntTerms ± ·-·-~~~~-- - - - ---.. ]---· 
L-~~ING~~~A~MI~- 10/8/14 ___ Net~ Days _ __ _ _ ___ _ J_~U~~~. .. .•. 

Quant... I . 
540.00 

171.00 

600.00 

...... - ·----- Deacrfptlon 
VCT FURNISH & iNSTALL 

··--- -

SHAW·CARPET TILE FURNISH & INSTALL 

RUBBER BASE FURNISH & INSTALL 

Assume toor ready for Installation! 

UnltPrfce ·-2.00 
36.00 

1.75 

Amount 
·1.080.0 
6,156.C 
1,050.C 

·0 
IQ 

10 

I L --~ _._ .. _._,._ 
Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

TOT At. - ·----· 

8,286. 
-

807. ·--
9,093.1 
~ '~ 

0\ --



OZARK FLOOR COMPANY 
928 NORTH COLLEGE 
FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701 
USA 

Voice: 4794424451 
Fax: 4794428777 

Quoted To: 

SPRINGDALE ADMINSTRATION BLDG 
201 SPRING STREET I ~~INGOALE, AR 72764 

LSA 

Q U; ~1 1 01':_, •. •=·~ K It'~~ ~:;.'Pt. ~· r ·- . ' r ,_ tJ t . r~ ;r ~ r.~ ,_:: 
'k 4i..tl 1 6--.. :-.~ ht. •'""·~ • ·~;.,: 

Quote Number: 090814/spr pollce1 
Quote Date: Sep 8, 2014 
Page: 1 

f 
CUatomeriD ··--~I-Good Thru . L PaymeiJt Terms · · ± Sal• Rep ·~ 

__ S_~.INGOAL~ AOMI~--=r~--~0/8114 __ [ ~~t 30 Days----- --~~~~-~y~~- - ---=:=:J 

c .. ~- -ltlm : . DeacrlpUon Unit Price Amount 
675 .00 ven:OifNISH & INSTALL 2.00 -----·--- ----·1 ,3So.OO 

144.00 SHAW CARPET TILE FURNISH & INSTALL 36.00 5,184.00 

600.00 RUBBER BASE FURNISH & INSTALL 1.75 1,050.00 

Assume exlsUng floor-coverings and 
adhesives removed from concrete prior to 

our installation! 

·- ··--- ----·--- --- ---
Subtotal 7,584.00 - --- ·-- -----
Sales Tax 739.44 

. TOTAL 8.323.44 . --·-

= N 
...-4 



Moser Corporation 
601 H 13th Street 
Raters /1St 72756 
479·636-.].481 

Prepared For: 

. 
Une '# Qty Part Humber 

1 6 CEP2429F 

.2 3 CSL2429F 

3 3 CDL29 

4 3 CS724 

s 6 CSJ64 

6 6 '0065YEB 

7 3 ZS36 

8 6 870824 

9 20 T6BK 

10 26 P342PV 

11 3 PSF922ERS 

12 3 PSF2436SS 

13 3 P28152ClBBF9 

14 10 PSF2442SS 

15 13 P14224lN 

16 3 OH1536FD 

17 3 862072 

18 4 AM-313N 

19 4 AS40 

20 4 HBBX36 

21 4 Hl322 

22 4 1+1041 

Sell Price 
Report 

Job: 
PO Number: 
By: Murph\' Still 
Notes: 

Part Dascriptian 

Fnlestanding 2"40~ 1/2H End Pnl SUI:• 

Freestanclng 24Dx29-1/2H Sup Leg 

Comer Desk Leg 29-1/2H 

Half Hat 14Hx72W Mod Pnl 

Half Hgt 1.oi~Hlcl6W Mad Pnl 

DNA Wall Track Kit 65H-Palr of Ends 

3SN Open Boolcshelf_/Strkle Hel~ 

Tlstdtght w/electronlc Ballast for 24W 

Worttsurfac:e Brada!ll<lt 

Optimta Panel End CcMrs 42.5H 

Optimize Cmr t\1 36x72-M./24R Ext RHi Rat Seal 

OptimiZe Pnrnary 36Wx240 Rilt W/Sal 

Optimize Support Bax/Bax/FIIe 28Hxl9 718Dd5W 

OptimiZe Primary 42\W240 Rat W/Sal 

Optimize Non-Tadcable Pinel 42.SH lC :t4W 

ISH x'J/6W Ripper DOor OVerhead-NO flt.lll 

Tadcboard 71!N 20H 

l-Desk, Rectangular, 30xfi6 Desk, 24lPI8 Rehlm, Peel 
- ~12u; l?.lsl ~ ~111bet-Senefo 

22lc36 Storage, Lateral, 2d, Amber Series 

Hospitality Tbl 3" 011. Single COlumn Base 36~ x 36" 

Hospitality Tbl Round Top W/ Self Edge "2• Dla 

Olson Stacker «MM Series Polymer SeataBaclc: 4-per crnt 

-~· ·· t:~.t 

- I 
/; _ _ ., 
1·,.-•.•. 

;:: ( 
..f.<t • \ , 

Page 1 of 1 
9/18/2014 
2:42:24PM 

Springdale Police Optimize 

sea Price EXtended 

$50 • ..0 $302 • ..0 

$43.65 $130.95 

$40.44 $121.32 

$51.36 $154.08 

$44.94 $269.64 

$59.06 $354.36 

$79.93 $239.79 

$72.22 $433.32 

$13.418 $269.60 

$19.58 $509.08 

$174.30 $522.90 

$57.78 $173.34 

$148.30 $444.90 

$70.62 $706.20 

$86.67 $1,126.71 

$174.62 $523.86 

$120.0S $36CUS 

$546.68 $2,186.72 

$142.86 $571.44 

$104.81 $419.24 

$176.96 $707.84 

$288.60 $1,154.40 

ToW Sell: $11,682.24 

~ 

N 
~ 



ADMIRAL 
= XJ!f8SS HonAa:elerab!W/42"Panels 

Dabr. 8/29/2014 
Yilld Until: 

Order No.: 
Rep: Janice Coates 

918·2 .. !H023 

Janlce@adrrnlelqnss.mm 

OFFICE SUPPLY BIITo: Ship To: 
Sprtndgdale Pollee Dept. Spr1ndgdale Pollee Dept. 

Quote 
Springdale AR Springdale AR 

Item Qty. Product Ust Price 

1 4 NDI PL210Z 66"W X 30"0 X 29"H Desk Shell W/rectangle tap $399.00 

Select Laminite Color ... Undecided LAMINATE Opaon 

2 4 NDI PL2145 48"W x 2 .. "0 x 29"H Return Shell $282.00 

Select Laminate Color ... Undedded LAMINATE Option 

3 4 NDI PU75 15/5/rr'W X 22"0 X 27-3/4"H File/File Ped $ .. 7 ... 00 

Select Laminite Calor IV Undecided LAMINATE Option 

4 4 NDI PUfi& 15/SIB"W X 22"0 X 27·3/ .. "H Box/Bmt/FIIe Peel $ .. 64.00 

Select Laminite Calor - Undedded LAMINATE Option 

s 4 NDI PU1Z 35 3/4"Wx22.Dx29"H Two Drawer Lateral File $ 82 ... 00 
Selec:t Laminate Coler ... Undedded LAMINATE Option 

6 4 HONH4031 Gueststadcer 4030 Series Chair Text Seatasack Set of 4 $-499.00 

, 
8 

9 

10 

Shell Color Option ... Skipped ()piton 

Select Paint Color .T COLOR: BLACK 

5 NDI PL TXBM33 Hospitality Tbl 3• 011. Single Column Base 3611 x 36" 
Select Base Color .P . Cobr: lllek 

5 NDI PLT42R Hospitalily Tbl Rnd Hasp. Top w/ T-Mid Edg 4211 011 

12 SAF 1930 

Select High Pralure Lilmhate ... Undecided LAMlNATE Option 

serect Standard T·Mold Color ... Undecided T-MOLD Option 

Workstation Desk 240 X 36W X 29-1/2H 
Grommet~ 

8 HON HENTP4Z36F Accelerate Non-Taclcable Panei42.5H x 36W 
Fabric Selection $(3) Fabric Grade DI 

SELECT GRADE J FABRIC .PN FAIIRIC: Appoint 

Select Appoint Fllbrtc Color ,. Undecided FABRIC Option 
~ .,. • •,, ~•· ·-··-R ... - ... -.. ••., '•-·-r.-.··--·----------•-• ------~-·--·-•--•-·•-

33% Deposit Required en All Orders Over $10,000.00 
Lead lime is 2-3 Weeks 

$229.00 

$329.00 

$320.00 

$ zn.oo 

Sell Price 
Unit Extended 

$153.22 $612.88 

$107.18 $42&.n 

$182.09 $728.36 

$178.2-4 $712.96 

$316.54 $1,266.16 

$245.00 $980.00 

$87.98 $439.90 

$12.6.39 $631.95 

$189.00 $2,268.00 

$90.71 $725.68 

M 
M .... 



Sell Price 
Item Qty. Product list Price Unit Extended 

Select: Paint Color $(CORE) PAINT: Select care Paint 

Selll!d: Core Paint ... Undeclcled PAINT Option 

11 3 HON HEWCR243&PS 36W x 240 Rt COrner Radial Edge Edgeband W/Sal $349.00 $114.30 $342.90 
Laminate Selection .. Undecided lAMINATE Option 

Select Edgeband Color ... Undecided EDGE Option 

12 6 HON HEWR243&PS Primary 36Wx240 Edgeband w/ScBI $ 170.00 $55.68 $334.08 

Laminate Selection ... Undecided LAMINATE Option 

Select Edgeband Color ... Undecided EDGE OptiOn 

13 & HON HENTP4124F Acceterate Non-Tackable Panei42.SH x 24W $239.00 $78.28 $469.68 

Fabric Selection $(3) Fabric: Grade m 
SB.ECf GRADE 3 FABRIC .PN FABRIC: Appoint 

Select Appoint Fabric Color ... Undecided FABRIC Option 

Select Paint Color $(CORE) PAINT: Seled Core Paint 

Seled: Core Paint ... undecided PAINT OpUan 

H, 3 HON HVFI23R Box/Box/Ale 28H X 2.2 7/80 X lSW $418.00 $136.90 $410.70 

Sllll!d: Lock Option .L Lock: Lock 

Select Paint Color $(CORE) PAINT: Seled Core Paint 

Select Pllnt ... Sldpped Optton 

15 3 HON HVFF23R File/File 28H x 22 7/80 xlSW $ 418.00 $136.90 $410.70 

Select L.oc:k Option .L Lode: Lock 

Se1ed: Paint COlor $(CORE) PAINT: Select Core Paint 

Select Paint ... Skipped Option 

JG 1 HON HH871168 Bast!* ln·Feecl Clble 3·1 & 2·2 Systems $446.00 $146.06 $146.06 

17 3 HON HH871ZJ& Electrical Power Harness 36W 3·1 & 2-2 Systems $171.00 $56.00 $168.00 

18 3 HON HH871501 Duplex Rec:eptade Crcult 1 3~1 & 2-2 Systems $ 33.00 $10.81 $32.43 

Select hint Color ... SJclpped Oplian 

• 1 HON HH871503 Duplex Receptacle Orcult 3 3·1 System Only $33.00 $10.81 $10.81 
Select Paint Color ... Skipped CpUon 

ZJ 2 HON HH871502 Duplex Receptade Crwlt 2 3~1 & 2·2 Systems $33.00 $10.81 $21.62 

Select Paint ColOr ... Skipped Option 

11 12 HON HC1'LZ42 240 Cantilever One Pair $69.00 $22.60 $271.20 
5elec:t Paint Color $(CORE) PAINT: Select Core Paint 

Select Core PHd: ... Undec:lded PAINT OptiOn 

22 4 HON HEC42PS Extended Straight Connedar 42.5H $101.00 $33.01 $13Z.32 
~·-····-- ·· ... --..... _ .......... _ .. ____ ·- __ ,. .. ·- ·-------····-----·-··· .... ····--. .. -·- . -· -·-·-· -·-··- ··~ ·· ·- . -- --. ··-- ··-~- - ... . ··-~- ' ............... ·--· __ ......_ ___ -- ~ -··-~--·--... --.... ..... 

33% Deposit Required on All Orders Over $10,000.00 
Lead Tlme Is 2·3 Weeks 

~ 
M -



Item Qty. Product 
Selett Pllnt cator $(CORE) PAINT: Selett Core Paint 

Setect Core Paint ... Sldppad Option 

ZJ 2 HON HEC41PL l Connector 42.SH 
Seled Paint Color $(CORE) PAINT: Select Core Paint 
s.tec:t Core Paint ... Skipped Option 

21 1 HON HEC42PX X Connector 42.5H 
Select Plll'lt Color $(CORE) PAINT: Seled Care Paint 

Select Core Paint ... Skipped Option 

D 2 HON HEC42PT T ConnedDr 42.5H 
Selea Pllnt COiar $(CORE) PAINT: Select Core Paint 

Select Core Paint ·- SlclllPed OpUDn 

.2i 6 HON HEFEC42P Panel Finished End Covers 42.5H 
Selett Paint Color $(CORE) 

Select Core Paint ... 
; 1 

33% Deposit Required on All Orders OVer $10,000.00 
Lead Time Is 2·3 Weeks 

PAINT: Select Core Paint 

Sldpped Option 

,, .•. 

Ust Price 

$101.00 

$ 101.00 

$ 101.00 

$ .. 2.00 

$0.00 

Sell Price 
Unit Extended 

$33.08 $66.16 

$33.08 $33.08 

$33.08 $66.16 

$13.75 $82.50 

$0.00 $0.00 

Total: $11,793.01 

+T~ 

~t{1if.. 

~ 
N 
~ 



l 

t _l 

c ~J!~" JL 

125 



12
6 



12
7 



.. ADMIRAL £Xpress Han Am!lnte System w/65" Tall Panels 

Date: 8/29/2014 

Valid Until: 

Order No.: 
Rep: Janke Coates 

91.249-4023 

jlnlee@adnW-.IIexpress.mm 

•oFFJCESUPPLY -~-,_Dept. Ship To: 
Sprlndgdale Pollee Dept. 

Quote 
Springdale AR Sprtngdlle AR 

Sell Price 
Item Qly. Product Ust Price Unit Extended 

1 4 NDI PU102 66"W X 30"0 X 29"H Desk Shell W/rectangla tDp $399.00 $153.22 $612.88 

Select Laminate Color ... Skipped OptiOn 

2 4 NDI PL2145 48"W X 2o4"D X 291tfi Return Shell $282.00 $107,18 $'128.72 

Select Laminate Color ... Slclpped Option 

3 4 NDI PU75 15/5/B"W x 22"0 x 27-3f4"H File/Ale Pld $474.00 $182.09 $728.36 

Select Laminate Color ... Skipped OptiOn 

4 4 NDI Pl118 15/5/B'W X 22"0 X 27·3f4"H Box/Box/File Peel $464.00 $178.24 $712.96 
Select l.lmlnate tolar ... Skipped Option 

5 4 NDI PL112 35 3/4"Wx22"Dx29"H Two Drawer Lateral File $824.00 $316.54 $1,266.16 

Select Lanlnate Color ... Skipped Option 

6 4 HONH4031 Gueststaclcer 4030 Series Chair Text Seat:.Uack Set at 4 $499.00 $245.00 $980.00 
Shel COlor OptiOn .... Undecided SHELL Cptlan 

Select Paint Color .T COLOR: BLACK 

7 5 NDI PLT42R Hospitality Tbl Rnd Hosp. Top w/ T·Mid Edg 42" Dia $329.00 $126.39 $631.95 

Select High Pressure Laminite ... Sldpped Option 
Select !bndardT+tald Color ... Skipped Option 

8 5 NDI PLTXBM33 Hosplblllty lbl 3" Ola. Single Column Base 36" x 36" $ Z29.00 $87.98 $439.90 

Sel«t Base Color .P Color: Black 

9 12 HON1930 Workstation Sertes Desk 240 X 36W )( 29-1/2H $320.00 $189.00 $2,268.00 

10 8 HON HETPI531F Tackable Panel 65H X 36W $400.00 $131.00 $1,048.00 
Flbrtc: Seledtcn $(3) Fabric Grade m 

SEL£CT' GRADE 3 FABRIC .PN FABRIC: Appolnl 

Select Appoint Fabric Color ... Undecided FABRIC Option 

Select Pllnt Color $(CORE) PAINT; Select Con! Paint 
- ··-···--·· ......... _. __ ., ___ , _____ ,_ ____________ ~------·-····-··--- ·--·-------~ ----.... . .. .. -· ----··-· --·-- ···- ····-- ... ·- · ···~· --·····-~ 

33% Deposit Required on All Orders OVer $10,000.00 
lad Time Is 2-3 Weeks 

QC 
N -



Item Qty. Product 
Select Core Paint - Undedded PAINT Option 

11 6 HON HETP5024F Tadcable Panel SOH x 24W 
Fabric Seledlon $(3) Fabric: Grade III 

SELECT GRADE 3 FAIJUC .PN FABRIC Appoint 
Select Appotnt Fabric Color ,.. Undecided FABRIC Oi:ltlon 

Seled: Paint Calor $(CORE) PAINT: Select Con! Paint 

Select Con! Paint ... Undedded PAINT Optton 

J1 3 HON HEWCR2431PS 36W x 240 Rt Comer Radial Edge Edgeband w/SQI 
Laminate Selection - Undecided LAMINAlE Opdon 

Select Edgeband Color ... Undecided EDGE Option 

JJ 6 HON HEWR2431PS Primary 36Wx24D Edgebilnd w/Sal 
Laminate Selectton ... Undecided LAMINATE Option 

Select Edgebtnd Color ... Undecided EDGE Option 

14 3 HON HVFIZ3R Bole/Box/Ale 28H x 22 7/BD x tSW 
Select Lock Ol)tlon .L Lock: Lock 
Select PU'It Color $(COR!) PAINT: Select tore Paint 

5elect Paint ... Sldpped Option 

15 3 HOM HVFF23R File/File 2BH x 22 7/BD xlSW 
Selett lDdc Ocltlon .L Lock: L.oc:k 
5elect Paint Calor $(CORE) PAINT: Select Core Paint 

Select Paint ... Skipped Option 

16 3 HON HRVOH3&FM Abound Overhead-Metal Flipper Door 36" 
Select P1lnt Color $(CORE) PAINT: Select On Paint 
Seled: Core Paint ... Undedded PAINT eptton 

Select Lock Optton .l Lock: Lode 

Jl 3 HON HH870930 Tasldlght 30W 

J8 3 HON HH871U6 Elecb1cal Power Harness 36W 3--1 & 2·2 Systems 

1!J 3 HON HH871501 Duplex Receptacle Circuit 1 3·1 & 2·2 Systems 
Selett Paint Color ... Stclpped Option 

ZJ 3 HON HH871502 Duplex Receptacle Ora.llt 2 3·1 & 2·2 Systems 
Selett Pii1t Color ... Skipped Optlan 

2J 4 HON HEC42P5 Extended Straight ConnedDr 42.SH 
Select Pelnt Calor $(CORE) PAINT: 5elec.t Qn P1lnt 
Select Core Paint ... Undedded PAINT OpUon 

...... _ . .. ·-·-.... -~ -···· "·--· ·--··-·-· .. ·-~ -· - ---· ·-·- ·· ·· · ~··· ...... -.. -.. - ...... ... · -~·-- ·-· ... ··---- - -· ---.. ,.-....... _ ____ ...... - ....... .. .. ..... . . .. 

33% Deposit Required on All Orders OVer $10,000.00 
Lead Timers 2·3 Weeks 

Ust Prfce 

$325.00 

$349.00 

$170.00 

$4118.00 

$418.00 

$479.00 

$185.00 

$171.00 

$33.00 

$33.00 

$ 101.00 

Sell Price 
Unit Extended 

$106.44 $638.64 

$11-1.30 $342.90 

$55.68 $334.08 

$136.90 $410.70 

$136.90 $-410.70 

$156.88 $o470.64 

$60.59 $181.n 

$56.00 $168.00 

$10.S1 $32.43 

$10.81 $32.-.3 

$33.08 $132.32 

0\ 
N ....... 



sen Price 
Item Qty. Product UstPrfce Unit Extended 

R 1 HON HEc&SPL L Connector 65H $ 131.00 $42.90 ~2.90 

Select Paint Calor $(CORE) PAINT: Select Core Paint 
Seled: Col'l!! Paint ... Undeddecl PAINT Option 

2J 6 HONHNCVH2 Variable Height Connector Kit 1SH $28.00 $9.18 $55.08 

2f 1 HON HEC&SPX X connector 65H $ 131.00 $42.90 ~2.90 

Select Pelnt Cdor $(CORE) PAINT: Select Cof8 Paint 

Seled: Ccn Paint ... Undaclded PAINT Option 

~ 1 HON HEC.SPL L Connector 6SH $ 131.00 ~2.90 $42.90 

SeJect: Paint Cdor $(CORE) PAINT: Select CDn! Paint 

Select Core Paint ... Undedded PAINT Option 

~ 2 HON HEC&SPT T connector 65H $131.00 $42.90 $85.80 

Select Paint Cdor $(CORE) PAINT: Select Col'l!! Paint 

Select Core Paint ... Undecided PAINT OpUon 

; ti HON HEFECSOP Panel Finished End Covers SOH $ <15.00 $14.74 $88.44 

Select Paint Color $(CORE) PAINT: Select Col1!! Paint 

Select core Paint ... Undeclclld PAINT Option 

B 1 HON HH87t072 Base ln·Feed Cable Base 3~1 & 2·2 Systems $190.00 $62.23 $62.23 

29 9 HONHCTL242 240 cantilever One Pair $69.00 $22.60 $203.40 

Select Paint Cdor $(CORE) PAINT: Select Core Paint 

Selett care Pllnt ... Undeddld PAINT Option 

Total: $1Z,895.19 

*Tibf 

~~-

... ~- -"'"~ --··. . ~- ... -------- , ____ , ____ --- ' -·-· __ ., __ ,... . ..... -.---.--. ....... ~~ . .....,..-...--·-- ·-- .-.... - ~--- --- --· ~--- -----.... ... ··-·- .. -...... _,..... -·- ·-·- ----... ----.. --... -..... 
33% Deposit Required on All Orders OVer $10,000.00 
Lead llme Is 2~3 Weeks 

= ~ 
~ 



; 

rr=r== j• ., 
!I 

l " ( 

•; ·-iC' I· .; 

'l ,. 
f ,. 

I: ' p : :-~ ,. 
~ ~ i ~ , I 
t 

f l; 

131 



13
2 



13
3 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 
BUDGET OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS. the Springdale Fire Department has a need for a new 
ambulance and other emergency medical equipment, and 

WHEREAS. the Fire Chief has requested that funds reserved for 
EMS equipment be appropriated for these purchases; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of 
the Fire Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department Account No. Description 
Fire 10106014228050 Equipment From Reserve 

Present 
Budget 
75,952 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Budget 
208,000 283,952 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate. City Attorney 

"'f' 
ff') 
~ 



Wyman Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Mike Irwin <mlrwin@springdalear.gov> 
Wednesday, October 01, 2014 7:49AM 
Sprouse, Doug; Wyman Morgan; Eric Ford 
Kevin McDonald; Jim Vaughan 

Subject: New Ambulance and equipment! 

Mayor Sprouse , Council Chair Ford, and Wyman; 

After several months of discussions, searching and t rying to find a less expensive ambulance, I 
believe that the committee has come up with a solid plan. We would like to move forward with 
purchasing a new Braun Ambulance on the HGAC contract. The total cost is $187,000. The plan 
moving forward will be to purchase one more new one which will make our entire fleet 
comparable, and then start a remount program. The medic boxes we have been and are buying are 
built to be remounted, and we can save roughly $50,000-$60,000 with each remount. Possibly even 
more if not much is needed to bring the box back into good shape. It is being done by many 
departments across the country and a good way for us to reduce the costs of our ambulances. 

We would also like to start placing hearing protection measures in our ambulances as well and that 
unit called a FireCom is about an additional $6,000. 

The last item we would like to purchase is both a new product as well as a needed product. With 
our department carrying narcotics, it is federal law that we have a two lock system, but as 
technology has progress, that still does not eliminate theft, or misuse and determining who entered 
the locked area is almost impossi ble. They now have narcotic safes that are biometric which 
means it takes your fingerprint to open and records every entry in that system. It is what the 
standard is quickly becoming and we would like to fit the new unit with one as well as retro fit our 
other units plus a storage safe as we do not want an overabundance of product on the street, but 
need the capabilities to replenish if needed. This upgrade system-wide costs about $15,500. 

Our total request far the items is $208,000 which will come out of the EMS funds and will not come 
out of CIP or general fund monies. Is it possible to request this on the next committee meeting 
agenda? 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Respectfully, 

"J?tih 1/UQUe 
Chief 
Springdale Fire Department 

417 Holcomb St. 
PO Box 1521 
Springdale, AR 72765 

Office: 479-751-4510 

Cell : 479-799-9091 
mirwin@SpringdaleAR.gov 

''lVhether you think you can, or think you can't, you are right." Henry Ford 

1 

t() 
ff') .. 



ORDINANCE NO. _ _ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR FURNISHING OF A 
NOTIFICATION/ALERT SYSTEM 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has been using the current notification 
system since January 1, 2010, and 

WHEREAS, there have been several changes and improvements m 
notification systems over these last five years, and 

WHEREAS, a review of currently available notification systems indicated 
that the City of Springdale would be better served by the system offered by 
Everbridge, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional 
situations where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the complex nature of notification 
systems competitive bidding is not feasible and is hereby waived for the furnishing 
of a notification/alert system by Everbridge for an amount not exceed $26,676 and 
the Mayor is authorized to execute the associated contract. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the 
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be 
effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

;&n?-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

\D 
t'f) .... 



~ever bridge !>\]0 \ tsra .ld t:lhtn. ~uno l \ }\ J<: 
vlf'C1!1 ~1 11 , CA ~J1:;J3 U!'A 

h · .• }!~lj :j•JhAH: t. 
f:• ot, ~.i'i d. 1f)4 .~2'J~ J 

' ·.~ 'I.~ ~ .·!L 1f d ~~· ··'· I,. 

·--
QUOTATION 

Quote Number: 00012540 
Confidential 

1 of2 

Prepared Mark Gutta Quotation Data: October 1, 2014 
for: City of Springdale 

132 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 
(479) 756-no8 
mgutte@springdaleer.gov 

Conlnlct lunvnary lnformlltlon 

Contract Period: 1 Year 
Contract Optional Years: 8 Years 

MN HouHholds up to: 28,100 

Quote Exptratlon Date: 
Rap: 

ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION • See.U.Cbed Product Inclusion Sh88tla for product details. 

Service 

Everbridge Mass Notification (MN) with Unlimited Domestic Minutes 

Evertlridge WEA Notification 

PREMIUM FEATURES I USAGE 

1m!!.£! 
Interactive Visibiity: Mobile Member 

Smart Weatner Alerting (includes 1 location in base weather Slbscriptlon) 

Interactive Visibility: Social Media View 

Fearvee 

Recurring 

Rewrring 

Ft!Type 

Recurring 

Rewrring 

Recurring 

Q!l 

Qll 

1 

1 

October 31,2014 
Corey Saker 
(818) 230-9563 
corey.baker@everbridgemail.com 

Unit Price 

$19,000.00 

$0.00 

Uqit Price 

$2,850.00 

$2,850.00 

$0.00 

Total Prise 

$19,000.00 

$0.00 

Total Price 

$2,850.00 

$2,850.00 

$0.00 

r-
~ -



~everbridge 

1. Additional rates apply for aU international calls. 

!>0 J \ tir··ru1 Bivc . ~. 1n •! h • • 1' J 

Grf ~\H 't':. C:A 9 :.: 2C3 uc;,\ 
""'· ·-u,~.~t.Jh.,!.J ":t 

!<1" Hl ·:: ... f. .l.;, 2'~J 
.. -. \ v:.~ _. . .- t lf:!J~' •! . f , ) I 

QUOTATION 
Quote Number: 00012540 

Confidential 
2of2 

Pricing Summ.ry: 

Year One Fees*: 

One-time Implementation and Set Up Fees: 

$24,700.00 

$1,976.00 

$21,178.00 

$24,700.00 

Total Yur One Fe•: 

Optional Year(s) Ongoing Annual Recurring Fees: 

2. Quote subject to terms & conditions of GSA Contract No. G5-35F-0692P and the GSA Approved End User License Agreement 
("EULA"), lhe latter of which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference. 

3. Subject to sales taxes where applicable. 
4. The supplemental notes below, if any, supplied in this Quote are for informational purposes and not intended to be legally binding or 

override GSA Contract No. GS-35F-0692P, or the EULA. 

(WVear One Fees are the total of the first year annual subscription tees and any one-time fees, i.e., Professional Services.) 

Supplemental Notes: 
If contract Ia signed by 10131/2014, Springdale will receive free service up untlllhe end of the year, and your billing cycle will begin on 
12131/2014. 

The CHy of Springdale will also receive 3 days of premium onslte professional services for free contingent on Benton C<x.lty, AR also 
signing with Everbridge. The 3 days of onsite professional services will be shared with Benton County. 

Authorized by Everbrldge: To accept thll quote, algn, date and retum: 

Signature Date Authorized Signature Date 

PrlntN•me Title Print Name Title 

QC) 
ff') -



~everbridge SYSTEM INCLUSION 
Confidential 

Everbrldge Mass Notification 

Everbridge Mass Notification allows users to send notifications to individuals or groups using fists, locations, and visual 
Intelligence. Everbridge Mass NotifiCation is supported by state-of-the-art security protocols, an elastic infrastruct~e. 
advanced mobility, Interactive reporting and analytics, adaptive people and resource mapping to mirror your organization, and 
true enterprise class data management capabilities to provide a wide array of data management options. Below is a list of key 
system inclusions with the Everbridge Mass Notification system. 

Uaap 
Unlimited Domestic Emergency Alerts and Testing Messages 
Unlimited Domestic Non-Emergency Alerts Messaging 

Core Platform Accea 
Unlimited Administrators for web-based portal to initiate messages, reporting, and administration 
Unlimited Administrators for Mobile Manager Application (iOS, Android) and Mobile Optimized Notification Site (for 
Blackberry, Windows 10. etc.) 
Two (2) Organization with unlimited nested static and dynamic groups 
Access to Everbridge Elastic Infrastructure for message delivery 
Custom branded community opt-in portal with custom fields and opt-in subscriptions 
Flexible role-based access controls to manage user permissions 
Access to Real-Time Dashboard, Notifications Library, Everbridge Universe, and Custom Reporting 

Key Notlftcatlon Features 
Integrated GIS/Map-based, rule-based, group-based, or individual contact selection 
Ability to send standard, polling, or on-the-fly 'One-Touch' Conference Call messages 
One-screen broadcast creation wor1dlow to speed message creation and reduce human error 
Everbridge Network to access situational intelligence & notifiCations shared by other public and private groups 
Publish notifiCations directly to Websites and services that support API access via HTTPS using Web Posting' 
Notification escalation to automatically send a notification to the next person or group if there is no confirmation 
Contact filtering based on custom criteria 
Map-based drawing and selection tools and imported shape files (e.g. Google Maps, Bing Maps, ESRI) 
Automatic address gee-coding for contacts 
Organization specific customizable caller ID, greetings, and broadcast settings 
SMPP based SMS text messaging 
Multi-language Text to Speech Engine and Custom Voice Recording 
Real-time reporting for improved situational awareness and easier after action analysis 
5 Live Operator Message Initiations per year 
Interactive Dashboard for Organizational Activity Summary 
Unlimited Notification Templates 
Self--service Single Contact Record Adjustments 
Self-service Contact Import via CSV Upload 
Bulk Contact Management Automation via Secure FTP 

Set-up, lmplementmion & Support 
Up to 10 total hours of a dedicated Implementation Specialist during a Standard Implementation 
Self Setvice Administrative Set-up, Cor,figuration and Default Preferences 
Initial Member Data Upload and Test Broadcast Support 
Unlimited Access to Everbridge University classes 
24x7 Customer Support (phone, web, email) 
Global SupporUOperations Centers for Redundant Live Support 
Dedicated Account Manager 

For a full product description, along with best practices and product details please see the Everbridge User Guide and 
Everbridge University. 

e\ 
~ -



~everbridge 
Mass Notification 

.... ,.... 
. ....... ._ .•. 

,~<. 

~ 
0 & til 0 -- ·- , ..... 

"'' ....... ,~ ...... -. . ' , .. , .. ,... .. . :..... . ., ...... -· "' ... ~ 

~,' My "ofll• 
i' I'JIU.mt· 
{ atUtlrr .... • 
;,.1~ (p• :;· 

~~· ' 

SUittcrtpaonc 

Custom Fleldt 

i L•ealtns I C•r• Abo11t 

Overview 

... .. 
n a I , , - .,,~, "'' - •o ' l , t\ ' 

n ,. _,. ,, .,., .• \ ..... . . . 
D ... . ,.., ,..,. ,._.,_, 'J 

n 
0 ~-.. , .• , ·•·•• t , ... . '-v "'· I 

n •.. ,. . . ,. 

1:! ... .. . .... ...... 
--~~- •: ··~· · · ·• 

. ... •,'f• • J 

- -:~·· - . .... J 

-
Everbridge Mass Notification enables users to 

,_ 
• Y f I (o 

' .. ., .... 
.... : 

" 

send notifications to individuals or groups using 
lists, locations, and visual intelligence. This 
comprehensive notification system keeps everyone 
informed before, during and after all events whether 
emergency or non-emergency. Discerning customers 
choose Everbridge Mass Notification for its robust 
analytics, GIS capabilities, flexible, customizable 
contact management system and a unique ·globally 
local" approach that makes it simple to notify or 
manage contacts and/or manage contact data 
across multiple distributed data stores from a single 
access point. 

WWW.EVERBRIDGE.COM 

. ........ 
. .. . :•· 

._,. · " 

1;. 

A bridge 
., 

.... ~ 
WMJlllU I,.,.,._ I lrl"MMP yli••T!tmli • ... i.t1Jdin-tr,A 

.. ., 

·-· 
: . .. O ' '•'~ ,. O o 0 0 O f 

~- llf, 

" 010' -- ••• • • ... .f • •• 

~ 
··~ 

-' . -..... :. -... 
'· 

0 

.. . .. . t .. ·i ...... .. --..... --· - ....... ;.,.;;._,., -.. 
~ ~ '""'t PMII. - ~ . 

~· 
. ...!..J < ·I 

-~--:"'-··-

-.; .. .. ;:::::-.,.:: 

... \ '· .. -""'- ....-~ 
~ t 

l 
+ Citizen Protection and Life Safety 

+ Emergency Response and 
Management 

- Continuity of Operations 

+ Developing Your Notification Proifam 

-~" Power outages 

c 
"'f' 
~ 



- .,. ........... ,.. ,._ 
~~ ..• . .t! ,_ . _, 

. ~· j.~ ...... - ... , 
- • \. .. - "' 'f .- ··: 

- -- .. ~. ......-r 

ANTICIPATE. TARGET. COMMUNICATE 
+ Intelligent, personalized message delivery is about 

tari)!rting the individual and not the device. Escalation 
follows the order of contact preference desif118ted 
by the recipient and stops once the recipient 
confirms receipt. 
GIS.based messaea targeting to quickly and easily 
send messages to recipients in a specific geographic 
rep defined by zip code, street address, radius from 
a specific point, or other attribute. Specify a location 
with user-friendly drawing tools or even upload shape 
files from other applications for on-the-fly notifications to 
tar~ geographic areas. 

+ Support for up to 13 contact paths is included, proYiding 
11exibili1y in broadcasting messa~ to virtually any 
communications device, including desktop alerts, in 
addition to supporting escalation workflavv throughout 
the organization. 

+ Build events for one-click sending during incidents. 
Set up notification templates with pre-determined 
contact lists and pre-defined messages for faster 
communications in a crisis. 

+ Quickly resend notifications to recipients, or send follow 
up messages to all or a sut>eet of recipients 
for tracking within the same incident or event. 

+ Flexible call-throttling capabilities empower system 
administrators 1D configure rules based on their 
infrastructure's capacity. 

+ SegJegate your mana~ent and operating structure 
in1o multiple notification environments. Separating 
by geography, departmenVfunction, country or other 
criteria provides maximum securi1y and flexibility. 

+ Web Postingallavvs notifications 1o automatically 
be published to systems such as: Public Websites, 
lntranets, Internal Systems, and Social Media. 

ADVANCED MOBILITY AND CONNECTIVrTY 

+ Bring the pavver and security of communications 
and incident management 1D mobile devices 
everywhere, even under adverse network conditions. 

+ Support for multi-platform smart phones and 
tablets includingAppl~ iOS and Android'M devices 
are provided. 

+ Benefit from reporting and analytics with a native 
intsrface designed for the operating system of 
the device. 

+ Send notifications with a multiple-choice question 
with up to nine different responses or "I'm OK" citizen 
wellness information. 

GLOBAL READY 

+ Personalize your reach to a global audience by 
broadcasting messages globally, in any language. 

+ Multilingual text-to-6peech capabili1y enables you truly to 
localize communications. 

WWW.EVERBRIDGE.COM 2 EVERBRIDGE MASS NOTIFICATION 

+ Globally local call routing increases the delivery speed 
and volume ofwice notifications; your global calls 
will be initiated using providers that are local to the call 
recipient 

+ Customized ifobal caller ID enables you send a single 
notification anywhere in the world with a caller ID can be 
customized per country and is local and familiar to the 
call recipient 

+ Store your data locally and securely in your country of 
preference and comply with the regulatory requirements 
of that locale. 

+ An organization with multiple, distributed data stores 
does not need 1o do anything special in order to access 
or manage this contact data or notify contacts. A unified 
access point makes the location of data transparent to 
the user. 

+ Designed to meet the highest standards for regulatory 
requirements and handling of Pll worldwide, including 
encryption of data at rest. if needed. 

GEO·INTELLIGENT TOOLS 

+ Save and organize critical and often-used shapes 
and boundaries to improve communication speed 
and accuracy. 

+ Create or import regions for one-time use or catee;>rize 
and store to the Region Ubrary for reuse later. 

+ Dynamic search, filtering and targeted alerts allow 
you to view the locations of special needs populations, 
subscribers to specific alert types, fire districts, police 
stations, and more. 

+ Load, geo.code and manage contact data within a single 
interface and in real-time. 
Search address, location or point of interest and exclude 
contacts based on location or other attributes. 

FLEXIBLE, CUSTOMIZABLE CONTACT MANAGEMENT 

+ Easily automated bulk, partial and full updates utilizing a 
secure, industry standard method for 
data transfer. 

+ Update ffOUps and custom fields without compromising 
information from HR systems. 

+ Organize and ca~rize contact data in a way that 
is meaningfui1D your organization. 

+ Search or filter contacts on any attribute or combination 
of attributes within the contact's profile. 

+ Easily notify contacts and/or manage contact data 
across multiple distributed data stores from a single 
access point. 

+ Data can be populated from several sources and 
geo.coded. 911 data can be kept separate for 
emergency-only usage. 

...c 
"'t' 
...c 



REPORT. ANALYZE. UNDERSTAND 
Comprehensive, robust analytics and reporting 
capabilities pi'C7\Iide the actionable intelligence needed 
to enhance your continuity and resiliency, as well as 
measure your communication p~am's effectiwness 
and to continually improve its efficiency. 

... Armed with powerful, accurate incident analyses in real· 
time, decision-makers are empawered to make changes 
on-the-11y, leading to better results. 

+ Launch frequently requested reports on-the-fly with 
Quick Reports. 

+ PI'C7\Iide summary and detailed after-action reports for 
continuous improvements as well as management and 
regulatory compliance. 

+ Easily enhance exported reports with off-line creation of 
piwttables and cross-referencing. 

SUMMARY 

POSmVE USER EXPERIENCE 
+ Comprehensive and intuitive administrator interface to 

manage settings, limits and defaults. 
+ Separate user and contact management that uses role-

based access controls. 
+ .Acoount and Organizational hierarchy structure. 
+ Comprehensive self-service administration. 
+ Mass Notification provides branded, customizable 

profile management porta Is to administer both publicly 
available and private (invitation only) opt-in. Both 
are accessed via a link on your website that directs 
participants to the opt-in interface. 

+ Public and private portals are Section 50Bcompliantand 
include field-level view/read/Write access controls. The 
intuitive interface enables recipients 1D quickly and easily 
mana~P their preferences including contact information, 
locations they care about, alert preferences and more. 

Whether you need to immediately contact stakeholders or to manage nonemergency tasks like tests 
and peak usage, Everbridge's reliable and easy-to-use system keeps everyone up to date. Everbrldge 
offers a single platform for all critical communications, so that you can better protect life and property, 
meet regulatory requirements, and improve operational efficiencies. 

WWW.EVERBRIDGE.COM 3 EVERBAIDGE MASS NOTIFICATION 

If, 
~ 

i 
I 

I 

' 

N .... -



Delivery Automation Target the Individual 

Visual Intelligence Contact Confirmation 

Social Intelligence Two-way Mobile 

Incident Management Situational Responses 

Trusted Platform;·-

.C«,;-~- ·-·-

Unified Data Management 

100% Redundant Systems 

Scalable Elastic Infrastructure 

Open Integrations 

------· ;I .. 

The Everbrldge Difference 

Sr'....a Ia btht:: 

Everbridge's next generation elastic infrastructure delivers 
unmatched scale and performance. It incorporates real
time in1elligent monitoring of system demand to ensure 
optimal notification delivery performance. So when spikes 
in demand occur, the system's architecture seamlessly 
taps into a near-infinite amount of capacity and processing 
resources to satisfy all notification delivery needs - without 
failures or bottlenecks. 
P<:~tented Innovation 

Everyone says that they lead the industry in innCM~tion 
- bUt E'llel'bridge has been ~anted more patents than 
any other mass communication vendor. These patents 
underscore Everbridge's vision, industry expertise and 
techno!~ proficiency in mass communications and re11ect 
the advancements that Everbridge has contributed to the 
communications industry within the areas of notification 
sys1ems, gee-notification systems, text-to-speech and 
speech-to-text notifications. 

WWW.EVERBRIDGE.COM 

Secure & Compliant 

The Everbridge Solutions Suite features a proprietary /lCT
SaaSSM service, an advanced Software-as-a-service (SaaS) 
delivery model on a cloud infrastructure with multiple data 
cen1ers in active-active configuration. Everbridge is the only 
Incident notification provider to offer this level of security, 
performance, and availability. Le....eraging the benefits 
of Emergency Notification for aoud Computing'M helps 
lower the cost and increase the power of communications, 
provides flexibility, and creates a more secure computing 
environment without software, hardware, or internal 
telephone networks to purchase and maintain. 

About Everbridge 

E...erbridge provides industry-leading interactive 
communication and mass notification solutions to 
or~mizations in all major industries and pernment 
sectors. Everbrldge solutions increase connectivity to key 
audiences, automa1B communication processes, and 
integrate recipient feedback, data feeds, and social media 
in a single communications console. Ultimately, these 
solutions provide the insigtlt and infrastructure that help 
clients save lives, manage critical activities and improve the 
efficiency of daily operations. 

~ever bridge 

ff') 

"""' ~ 



~everbridge 
SMART WEATHER ALERTING 

•"'-t .... "<~,.. )9_;!iP G 

,~~~-tfl 

J. C'n- li]Qt\'l l 'll"'i" ~ 

' '-.... 
=-- ., .... -

tJ!!"' f _., ... '!'t' i~ · 1-.c ''~J'Ili:m ~ 

9,......,. - .. -~:-7:.:-;:-: Ji .. ~ 
.I r;a i)ol ..... ~,.. 1 
t I iii :O.O"""""-J"" """C'"«' .f'1ro a <:...v:· n~.· II 

' '"" I --- .. - •... -. 
r:-- -

• I """'""' ~.~,.~ ·~~">::"t' 
·--vn .:::r .. ,.,.a r·. ·f'll•:o. 

I .. ,., . ... ~ .. 1~1 'I 

·~- n..,..... •'"- • 

II l;f''"'i!ol ·--,1 ~ ~.\"lf",.Y . ..... ...., . , ... . . .. .... 

:"lu ~C';'l"-' ~"~ l'Q.-~·~-.. '
'1'1:<1 1 1 '-fl~ '!ll..:..~ 

i "'" I 

OVERVIEW 

~.-~l (ll)o ~ · ··-1.·, . s;('~ 
....,..., ....... 
"'"-"111 ..... :TIPl ... W..,....-..c 

~iiiQ,.,.. t'--
~: }~IIQ-J. II 

CIIIIIMC.' C.'4"""' 
I!!I!J._ 

,:.,J,) ·_w, ,, .,.u ctl 
_,.,.,_ 
hi ........... OI .,.,.,I 

~~~ Tou.-
~~ t 4''11i11JI'fl l o 

Ql....... (#h. ~ 

l!lr.. 

:v1)~ .;., , _, tJ HCtlf 

TOIH&DOI..dlt:J:c 
~,... .. ~ 
..... "'"'" ....... .,. 
~ I ="""..-.J - ..._, 
!!a. 

Everbridgn's SMART Weather /\lerting leverages 

Acc.uWcathnr and Wf1athc:r Decision T nchnolog1es 

.Vl 

AG 

}1 0 

rnctcorologic;JI rcsourc0.c; to cnhilnc~ and optimize ov<~r 

1SO :;eNr1rc wcilthcr alerts sur:h us liehtning, tornados, 

thunder:.torrn';, hail, ice, !.inow, c~xtmmc tc!mpcratums, 

high winr:h, flw;h floods, and flooding. Bccau5r! these 

o;everc: weathor type~ arc difficult to predict far in adwmc<\ 

they oftr.•n hnv<J tE-!rriblc loss of pmpE!rty and life for thosr! 

individunlo; who arc <.aught unaware. 

~ 
w 

qJ 

.. ""'.~ w 
~~·.:f' ...... , i'" 9' ... , 

: ___ ... ~ -
- v ij; t' 

~ ·. 
I'J I'll.'' 

._ 

. ~ . .,, . 

~ ijj 

~ 

ijj 

~ 1 - . / · :~ . '» 

.,., ~ ., 
, .. . ,, . ... ... ~~~ .. 

Ill 

Specific Dcl<tilcd .Jic.rts, g~ogri1phic,., .. nd ;Lcp 

.~ ',t•nt tirner.. 

Mdp .. rJriven V i•,IJilliw wedt.hF:r and ·.dP.t:t 

tarw1t; u•,ir'e GIS map-; ilnd ·,haf.J<!' ... 

1\ut.<Jnl.Jtr .. d Dr!liVI:r <Jierts !() c..rmtur.t·, cH id 

mcmbr!f•, ;.JIJtrJflVJtic<JIIy. 

r~ulr.· .. ·bii~E::d . U:;<: r•JIHs t () Je:tcrmifl(~ whtm d 

rnp•;;a~·: ~;hould l.~e1 trieeH~d. 

• Ti.lrectr:rl OdiVf:r the riBht rn·~~•· ·df,r: to t.h•1 

rrcht r)("r~un <:utornatir:illly. 

"'t' 
"'t' -



Everbridge SMART Weather Alerting provides location- specific severe weather alerts at the speed of click. An 
automated rules engine supercharges the speed and accuracy of alert delivery so notifications get to the right people 
right away. 

KEY FUNCTIONALITY 

... Access to more than 150 cflfferent types of National Weather Service location spec& weather alerts plus lightning and hail. 

... Timely, accurate weather warnings with specific start times and timely closing of alerts. 

+ Weather alerts follow Everbridge's philosophy of "target the individual, not the device" - and escalates alerts through a number of 
contact paths, including mobile, until the recipient confirms receipt. 

Precise meteorologist drawn polygons and geographical zones to identify weather impacted locations. 

+ Self-service opt-in member portal for community registration and to manage alert settings. 

- Customized message content based on weather type, severity, location and audience. 

+ Set up 'on the fly' triage conference calls to manage weather events from initiation to completion. 

+ Select contacts in affected areas using a map that identifies weather impacted locations. 

Configurable "quiet periods" for opt-in members. 

PROTECT YOUR EMPLOYEES AND COMMUNITY MEMBERS 

Everbridge Interactive Visibility and Everbridge Mass Notification become even more powerful with SMART 

Weather Alerting. Keep your employees, residents, and other key stakeholders informed and safe with 

automatic broadcasts to all affected recipients in an impact area. More actively manage weather events by 

quickly putting location based warnings in the right hands, in real-time and by customizing the messages you 

broadcast based on the type and severity of the event. 

~C"~ ·-; • 

.=A~I\l9¥bridge 

II') 
"'f' -



~ever bridge SYSTEM INCLUSION 
Confidential 

Everbridge Mobile Member 

Everbridge Mobile Member application allows users to aggregate mobile recipient feedback in a single communications place 
enabling decision makers to communicate efficiently with first responders, and their employees and constituents. Below is a 
list of key system inclusions with Everbridge Mobile Member Application. 

Usage 
Unlimited Outbound Notifications to Everbridge Mobile Recipient Application via Mobile Member Notifications 
Unlimited Inbound Notifications from Everbridge Mobile Recipient Application 

Access 
Single Web interface console to display aggregated lnfonnation 
Unlimited administrator access to the Everbriclge System 

Key Notification Features 
Fully integrated with Everbridge Mass Notification 
Custom threshold rules and settings for Mobile Member initiated messages 

• Define messages and key recipients upon threshold trigger 
• Visual and automated alerts when Threshold is reached 

Receive and disptay images, comments and location information from contacts 
Advanced Graphical Reporting including Geographic locations if available 
Recipient Mobile Member Application for iOS and Android Devices 

Set-up & Implementation 
Access to a dedicated Implementation Specialist during a Standard Implementation 
Self Service Administrative Set-up, Configuration and Default Preferences 
Initial Member Creation and Test Notification Support 
Unlimited Access to Everbridge University 
24x7 Customer Support (phone, web, email) 
Global Support/Operations Centers 
Dedicated Account Manager 

For a full product description, along with best practices and product details please see the Everbridge User Guide and 
Everbridge University. 

loC 
~ 
~ 



~everbridge 
ONBOARDING- STANDARD 

OVERVIEW 

The standard onboarding is right- sized to support small 
to medium organizations on deploying all basic Mass 
Notification and Interactive Visibility functionality. A 

dedicated onboarding specialist is provided to guide you 

through the onboarding process and provide strategic 

advice, tailored to your organization. 

TIME FRAME 
Standard Everbridge Onboarding requires approximately 

15 days to complete. Depending on the size and complexity 
of the organization, it may take more or less time . The 
timeframe can be tailored within the following limits for 

standard onboarding: 

+ Access to an Onboarding Specialist for up to 10 hours. 

• Onboarding Specialist hours must be used within 60 days of 
contract signing. 

Additional hours are billable at $250/hr. 

SCOPE 
A standard onboarding will provide the following: 

+ Orientation to your on boarding resources, including the 

Everbridge Client Portal, knowledgebase articles library, and 
Everbridge University. 

Included Standard Onboarding Resources 

... Client portal 

+ Knowledgebase 

"" Everbridge University 

+ Up to 10 hours of an onboarding specialist 

KEY .MILESTONES 
ORIENTATION CALL 
This call will provide an orientation to Everbridge 
on boarding resources and a review of preparatton 
necessary to conduct a suc cessful onboarding. 

KICK-OFF CALL 

The Kick-off call will focus on rt'Viewtng the baste 
settings and developing the onboarding project 
plan. 

CONSULTATION CALL 
The Consultation Call will focus on reviewing the 
completion of t he project plan and identifying gaps 
and next steps. 

CLOSE-OUT CALL 

The Close-out Cilll will provide ~uidance on go-live 
strategies and mark the accounts transition to 
customer success. 

+ Access to your functional account , configured with default templates and default notihcattcn paths. 

+ 30- minute honds-on demo of creating new users, the basic setup of contacts and t he sending of a test notification. 

+ Best practices and on boarding guidance as outlined in t his document. 

+ The onboarding specialist will ensure the client has demonstrated the ability to upload a sample of their contact data, 

send a no tification and interpret t he results. 

t-
~ 
~ 



KEY MILESTONES 

ORIENTATION CALL 

The purpose of the orientation call is to prepare for the onboarding process. The Everbridge specialist will 
provide an overview of the on boarding process to key client stakeholders, introduce the stakeholders to 
the various onboarding reso urces, provide a short, interactive demo and access to a live, working account 
preloaded with default templates and settings. Orientation calls will be held within 5 days of the completion 
of your order processing. The specialist will also provide a checklist of actions to be completed in order to 
kick-off the on boarding process. The Call Agenda will include the following: 

Introductions 

+ Review communication goals/use cases 

+ Review on boarding process 

Review resources avai lable to the client 

Review the success criteria of the Milestone calls 

1 Schedule all follow up calls 

+ Review the Getting Started checklist 

1 An onboarding specialist will provide a demo of the product showing how to create a new user, how to create a contact, 

and how to send a message using a pre-loaded test template. At the conclusion of the demo, the customer will be 
provided with their live production account. 

Time: 1.5-2 hours 

KICK-OFF CALL 

The Kick-off call will be held as soon as the actions on the Getting Started checklist are complete, but no 
later than 3 weeks after the Orientation Call. The agenda will include the following items: 

+ Review completion of the Getting Started checklist 

+ Verify settings and configurations selected 

+ Discuss design and strategy of the organization hierarchy in relation to the client's needs. 

Review Role-based access control and its application with the client's organization . 

.... Review the contact data quality of the sa mple uploaded by the customer. 

Upon successful setup of the basic settings, the onboarding specialist will provide a customized Project 
Plan to guide the remainder of t he on boarding. The Project Plan will include guidance on topics such as: 
data management strategy, reporting, groups and filters, mobile manager, awareness campaigns, t rain ing 
plans, member portal, Weather, IV, and mobile member. 

Time: 1·2 hours 

-

- --- . ·-. .,._ _ 
L~ ~:£~·~~~fl}~}.~~-~;, 

QC 
~ -



CONSULTATION CALL 

The Consultation Call should be scheduled to take place within 5 days of the Kick-off Call. The call is a 
strategy session between the on boarder and the customer, with the following objectives: 

+ Review Project Plan action items 

~ Define testing strategy 

~ Review contact management strategy 

+ Review relevant advanced configuration topics 

Time: 1-2 hours 

CLOSE-OUT CALL 
The close out should occur approximately 3-4 weeks after Orientation (not to exceed 60 days). The call 
will provide a final opportunity for the client to strategize with the onboarding specialist and will cover the 
following topics: 

Functional testing conducted by customers/or review results of functional testing 

- Discuss transition to customer success 

+ Provide best practices for troubleshooting issues 

+ Where to find support Information 

+ Roll-Out Planning: 

- Review project plan for completing system-wide test 

Review best practices for system test planning 

Awareness programs 

Time: 1 hour 

EVERBRIDGE UNIVERSITY 
+ Learning modules and training are continuously available and free for customers and partners to learn 

or rev1ew 

Use Adobe flash videos with audio narrations 

+ Self-paced training that allows students to learn when they have time and at their own pace 

+ Just-in-time learning using small, focused content modules 

+ No travel or facilities reguired, the classroom is anywhere a learner has Internet access 

1 ..... -- .~- ... -~ -
, ~ :·v.'I.V". ' ,'.r ~ :r:n!:!.ni:.Jr,~9M .... - ... ~ ........ _. --.. 

0'\ 
~ -



WEAIIPAWS Addendum 
to 

Everbridge, Inc. Service Agreement 

This WEAIIPAWS Addendum to the Everbridge Service Agreement ("Addendum") is entered into this_ day of 
2014, by and between Everbridge, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("Everbridge"), and 

----.......,---------- ("Customer"). Everbridge and Customer entered into an Everbridge Service 
Agreement effective 20_ ("Agreemenr). All capitalized terms used herein without definition shall have their 
respective meanings set forth in the Agreement. 

WHEREAS, Customer desires to access the Integrated Public Alert Warning System ("IPAWS") Open Platform for 
Emergency Networks through the Everbridge mass notiftcation services; 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to reflect the additional terms and conditions on which Customer will have such 
access; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises set forth below, and other good and 
valuable consideration , the Parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

1. !PAWS Authorization: Customer represents and warrants to Everbridge that any employee, agents, or 
representatives of Customer who access !PAWS-OPEN using Customer's credentials provided by FEMA (each, an 
"!PAWS User"), are authorized by FEMA to use IPAWS-OPEN, have completed all required training, and Customer 
has executed an IPAWS Memorandum of Agreement ("MOA") with FEMA. Customer shall contact Everbridge 
Immediately upon any change in Customer or any IPAWS User's right to access IPAWS-OPEN. Customer shall only 
access !PAWS-OPEN using its designated credentials and FEMA issued digital certificate ("Digital Certificate"). 
Customer acknowledges and agrees that Everbridge shall not have access to its credentials and that Customer 
assumes full responsibility for maintaining the confidentiality of any credentials issued to it. Customer shall be solely 
responsible for any and all claims, damages, expenses (including attorneys' fees and costs) that arise from any 
unauthorized use or access to IPAWS-OPEN. 

2. Credentials: Customer shall load and maintain within its Everbridge account Organization, its Digital Certiftcate, COG 
10, and Common Name. Customer authorizes and requests Everbridge to use the foregoing stored information to 
connect Customer to IPAWS-OPEN. 

3. Messaging: Customer acknowledges and agrees that: (i) upon submission of messages to IPAWS-OPEN, 
Everbridge shall have no further liability for the distribution of such message, and that the distribution through !PAWS
OPEN, including, but not limited to, delivery through the Emergency Alert System or the Commercial Mobile Alert 
System, is in no way guaranteed or controlled by Everbridge; (ii) Everbridge shall not be liable as a result of any 
failure to receive messages distributed through IPAWS-OPEN; (iii) IPAWS may include additional features not 
supported through the Everbridge system, and Everbridge shall not be required to provide such additional features to 
Customer; and (iv) Customer shall be solely responsible and liable for the content of any and all messages sent 
through IPAWS-OPEN utilizing its access codes. 

4. Term: Customer acknowledges and agrees that access to IPAWS-OPEN shall be available once Customer has 
provided Everbridge with the Digital Certificate and any other reasonably requested information to verify access to the 
system. Upon termination of the Agreement access to IPAWS-OPEN shall immediately terminate. In addition, 
Everbridge may immediately terminate, without liability, access to !PAWS-OPEN, if Customer breaches this 
Addendum, the MOA, or FEMA changes the !PAWS-OPEN system so that it materially change the business terms 
and/or feasibility for Everbridge to provide such access. 

5. Remaining Terms. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect as amended by this 
Amendment. 

6. Authority. Customer represents and warrants that it has all necessary legal authority to enter into this Addendum for 
itself and on behalf of any of its affiliates that are parties to the Agreement or that have been using the Services under 
the Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized 
representatives as of the day and year first above written. 

EVERBRIDGE, INC. CUSTOMER:------
By _________________ _ By ________________ __ 

Title--------- Title-----------

WEA/IPAWS Addendum 3.21.14 

= 'I) -



~everbridge 
500 N. Brand Dlvd., Ste . 1000 t 888.366.4911 www.everbridgo.r.om 
Glendale, CA 91203 USA f 818.484.2299 

CLIENT REGISTRATION FORM 
*Required Information 

*Client Name: Account Number: (Internal use only) 

~eguestor/ Approver of Seryim: 
Contact Name: Phone Number: [ - ---- - -~ 

Email Address: other Number: 
--------------

*Billing Address: *Shipping/Primary Service Location Address: 

Contact Name: Contact Name: 
--------------------------------------------~ 

Address: Address: 
-- -- ----- ------ -----, 

City: State/Province/Region: City: State/Province/Region: c·----- 1 --~ 

Postal/Zip Code: Country: Postal/Zip Code: Country: c-- - 1 ~ 
.----------------------,-------- ------------

* AccountB Payable Devartment; Purchasing Department: 
Contact Name: Email Address: Contact Name: Email Address: 
[-~- --- I I 
Phone Number: Fax Number: Number: Fax Number. Fax Number. Phone 1 

I 
Address: C same as 811/np Address CJ same as Sh:: Addnlss 

I I 
Address: CJ same es 811/ng Address D same as_ Sh~ Address .----------------------------------------------

City: State/Province/Region: City: State/Province/Region: 

Postal/Zip Code: Country: Postal/Zip Code: Country: 

L------~------~ 
I*IDvotee"Sub.PulioJlEn;!li Add;;!(!);-- - - - j - ---- -- --- ------ -- -~-- ] 

~Do you require a Purehase Order to process payment? YesO NoD 
If Yes, please send Purchase Order to Finai.Documents@everbridge.com 

(For U.S. Clients only) 

*Is your organization exempt from paving Sales and Use Tax? Yes 0 No 0 
If your organization 18 exempt or Is utilizing Direct P•y. please attach a copy of your Exemption or Direct Pay Certificate to this form 
*If either of the certificates is not attached to this form, sales tax ...,;n be added where applicable. 

t: 

Plea1e list and attach any required forms and/or web Hub for in·yofce processing: 
e.g., WireiEFT/ACH forms, Vendor forms, W9 forms, Registration finks 

Please return the form via Email to Flnai.Documents@everbrldae.com or Fax to 818~84-2299 

-ll'l -



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY WASHINGTON 
COUNTY AD VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas 
are required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of 
each year; and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes and voluntary taxes will be collected by the 
Tax Collector of Washington County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the 
year 2015 and that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax 
Collector of Washington County. 

The 2014 property tax levy to be collected by the Washington County Tax 
Collector are as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
FIREMEN'S PENSION 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

SECTION 2: The 2014 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk 
are as follows: 

CITY FIRE FUND 
LIBRARY 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 
.0015 

.001 

.0025 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0015 
.001 

.0025 

SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed in the Washington 
County Tax Collector's office and shall be billed and collected by the Washington 
County Tax Collector's office. 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 14 Filcs\20 14 Resolutions\2014TaxLevyRcsolution.doc 

N 
IIi -



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 14 Files\2014 Resolutions\20 14TaxLevyResolution.doc 

f"l 
en 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY BENTON COUNTY AD 
VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas 
are required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of 
each year; and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes except for voluntary taxes will be collected 
by the County Clerk and Tax Collector of Benton County. All voluntary taxes will 
be collected by the City Clerk!freasurer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the 
year 2015 and that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax 
Collector of Benton County. 

The 2014 property tax levy to be collected by the Benton County Tax 
Collector are as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
FIREMEN'S PENSION 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 
.0047 
.0005 
.0005 

.0057 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0047 
.0005 
.0005 

.0057 

SECTION 2: The 2014 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk 
are as follows: 

CITY FIRE FUND 
LIBRARY 

TOTAL 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Files\2014 Resolutions\2014Taxl..evyResolution.doc 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0015 
.001 

.0025 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0015 
.001 

.0025 

"'Il' 
lt) .... 



SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed by the City Clerk's office 
for those residents of Springdale, Arkansas, and shall be billed and collected by the 
City Clerk's office for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~·~ , __ _ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J:\CiDdyHorlick\2014 Files\2014 Resolutions\2014TaxLcvyResolution.doc 

II) 
II) -



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Ronald A. Taylor and Diana M. Taylor 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 6, in Block 3, in Peaceful Valley Estates, Phase 4 in the 
City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the 
Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

4403 Atchison A venue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
81 S-24799-000 

Wilbert Cortez, Sr., Anita Cortez, Raymundo Landaverde, 
Sr. and Anita Cortez 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Eleven (11), Block One (1), Pults Addition to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. Subject to easements, rights-of-way and 
restrictions of record. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

602 Dyer St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25057-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Sally B. McCoy Trust #2 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Number One (1) in Block Number One (1) in the D.E. 
Eicher Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, save and except 1.68 feet of equal and 
uniform width off the North side thereof, and also except the following described tract: 
Beginning at the Southeast Comer of said Lot One (1 ), Block One (1) and running thence North 
150 feet, thence West 150 feet, thence South 150 feet, East 150 feet to the place ofbeginning. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 904 W. Sunset Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-21470-000 

C:\Usm'\jcnnifa'J)h\AppData\Locai\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Contcmt.Outlook\30 11PKEY\1 0-14-14 UenOrd.doc 

"oC 
an -



WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$840.96 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs- 4403 Atchison Ave. 
$628.96 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs- 602 Dyer St. 
$1,014.44 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs- 962 W. Sunset Ave. aka 904 W. Sunset Ave. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$868.92, plus 10% for collection- 4403 Atchison Ave. (Parcel #815-24799-000) 
$656.92, plus 10% for collection- 602 Dyer St. (Parcel #815-25057-000) 
$1,035.92, plus 10% for collection - 926 W. Sunset Ave. aka 904 W. Sunset Ave. (Parcel #815-21470-
000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

C:\Users\jQUJiferpb\Appn.ta\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\Tcmponuy lntc:met Filea\Content.Outlook\30 liPKEY\1 0·14-14 LienOrd.doc 

t-
lt'l 
~ 



- - ... 

_ __ .. _: .. _ ... ·. · . .- ,- : .bffice··oftrhe_~i~.l~~~~~- ---_'_,:._ --.. -_ .. 
· · -.. ... : · ,·2olS_prl"flStTut .. ;--.· ~ · .'. , . 

·:. .: ··. · .... Sjrlf18d'ate, ~~~~ds 7i 764 ·· .. -~- . . .. ,. . .. 

. . · · ... . Plione (4l9) -156-5900 . .' . - .. : . , . . 
-:. : - · ·. : . ·_ · .: · .· --: -. .· · .-. ttax{479) 1so-473.2 :.: :· . _. : .. · · ... .-.. -- · .. 

.... :_. . 

.. ,:• 

. . . . . 
· :_ 'T'a:yfOr. ~amjw, .. · 

... ~.City~ 

SaraFl ~ariman · 

:' 
.. ~ :: · · ·-· .. · · · .·; --: :~_ ·.·. ··_- ·,, · .:._. ·. -.-.-·. · cE:R:i1¥iED1\w~.:· , -.. · .. _ ... :· · 

. .... - :~ .. · ... ·: . ·.-· uTuRNucEJPTREQUESTED .. _. :· .. ·' _:·:· .-
- ·. • . ' ' ·: : • : ' .'• : ~ . " ' ' ,' " ' ' .. . : '. ' I ' . • ·• ' •, ' 

- : ~ ~~~ .: .,. ·: ·. · ' •. · : · .. ~ : :·"· . :· - .'- . 

.. :· 'DawtiJ:?.Piittr~s .... · :. :bianaM · Tayl~r .. _. · .: . - -'· ... - " -~'.·': ._, · ' ... . ·: .· ... .. . · ~ .. · .. ·. 
· .. ~~lty9lttomey . . . . 9609 Mart}. • in 'D.A .. ·. _· _' • ;· - ' : ' .. . .. _. ·. . · .. .';, ' ; ·.: . •. :- ' 

:. •, I,' · . . .... • · • · g~ . · , ' • . • • I '• .·, ·· . '· • •'• • . • '.' 

·. L~ ~tvedresi ·.·_. :-~. ·· Albertville, AL .. 3_5~51 · . : .. :_-. · · ·. : ~ ·. · .. · .. · · ·· · . . .. · ·.·.. · 
_ : Cau~/ ···. ·. · . · .:· · ... ·. · .. :-- .: ·,: ..... - · _,_ . · 

.<·~~ · :.:--. ·: '1nea~~fNewY~rkM¢ll~~ --.: ... : .. ···· . . , - , . ·. · · ,.·.,. 
· . ·SteW 1-Ce(m.s . · . ·:· · ·. (FKA The Bank ofNew York Mellon a8 : · · ~ ::. . · ;: · · ·. ·. .. · · 

1'~a~ . . . . ; .-. · Trustee for the Certiiicateholders of CWABS,. Inc., ·- ' · · ·. ·. · · 
· c~~ ~~Cic(- ··>·.: _.-: .. :_ Assct-Backed·C~ficates;s~~s2007-B~I .... · .. ·. · .. :_.. .. _- .. : ·:_: .· .·; 
_ 91tlmtTWtnatew~ - · · .. •· .. 101 Barclayst.·-4W · ..... '. - -'· :. ·- .· .. - · · . . - · · · ·.. ·. ·. · .. . ·· ... ··· ·: 

·: : 
' . " 

· -~~~~~ -: · . N York NY 10286 .. .. · ' · . . : . . ·: . . . - _.. . 
. .. ew , .. _ . _ . . _ . . . .. .. . . . .... :· .. ···· 

·· .· .· ... ··_.·,- _:: :· RE: . N~ti~ of~l~an-up · lien -~n;~~PertY loca~ ·at 44o~ -~tcbi~::Av~., _. :.· .: .. ·.··: ..:. .. _.:.: . ..... . · .. 

•'. 
.. · II • • · • . . · Spriilg~~' WaShington Co'Qll.ty, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815- · .. · ... .. 

: . · .. · . . 24799-000 : . ' .. . ' · ........ . 

· Dear Property. ·- awn·· IL-. .-· · ~,.--tder · .·· _.. · .. -.. · .: ... ·· · ;··. .~ - ·- - ··.: :·.-. · 
. . . · et teJ.WU: .. :· ... _.. : . ·· · .. · · . ·. c • • • . .,-: • • : • • 

' .. . •. . ·. ·_ .· :·.:::. _ .. _. ·_ :·.: .. ·;_-.. · .. ·.·; · . . ·.-· .. _·· .·. · .. ,. ·:·. -:_.' ' ... :'" :' 
. . On May 13., 2014, notice was posted on property.located at 4403 ~tchison Ave.; -·: · ·' 

··,··. 

. •. ::. 

.-... 
·-

·,: .- .... .-:· ->·-.--. : :: Springdale, Arkaiis•, that' the property .was in. violation ·.-of ·springc;lai~ . City .: -· 
:·:. : : .. < ·' : ·, ... ~ Ordinance 42~ 77~ . and needed tQ be rcincdiCd within ··s~veil (7) .days. Notice was ::_- · ·· ··_. . .... . ,. : 

-- ·. _,· · .. ·: : .. '.·. : .. · .:.-· ~ ID4ilcd to the o\Vner .of·~ordonM&y .l3, 2014~ thatthc City intended to seeiui'. · _._._. ..... :. '. 
_. .. ·: · ·. ·· . ~ • . .'.· .··-~ cl~-up · Uen· on .this . :PJ:Opeity p~uant · to Ark .. codc ·Ann. · §t4-S4-903 : if~ :-· .-._..-_ , . ·:. · 

• • ' > • .. ' • ~ -1 ; • ' . edi'ed.' ' . ' • . .. ". ' . ' . . . " .. -., ·- •' . . -. ·, ' . . ' ·.. . " - . . .. ··- . ... · -·~. vto ations were not rem . ·.. · ·. ·. · · . , .. .. · . . ·. ·.. .··· · · _ . . .' · ... · ·= . . · .... -::.::.·· . -.. .· · .. .'>->> .. · _;. .: __ · .:_-. ·:::: ·. . .. _·;~ _ ........ _; .... ·~ :::· .·-· _. .;_ :: . .-:·· .. ·· _:,.<.:::· ·. _:::··. :::·< . _. · ·-~ ~-- ~·_;:- · . . / <·.-... .. : · .... ·.· .> :·. :';_'.;: :_'::-.: ._· ... ·::'. _<_.· .. · ! 

.. _ ~_ .-... :·::··:·.: _.- .-· .. :· .... . ,. . .. _ _'; ·No· action was taken· -by the owner tO. clean.liP ~ ·prOperly ·Within sc;v~ (7) ,_._··. ·, .· ·.:::, ·.( 
._-. .. :. _. .- -. : . · , .· . ·. : business· -~ys. : As. ~ .resUlt, the City of Springdale ,OOk .~tion _to ~edy .the · : · .. · · . ~ . ::· 

.·· .: .;_ · _. . : . .-.. . .-. : ·.- .viQlations on the .. propert}i; as is allowed.by.Afk. C.QdC Ann. . §14-.S4-903, C?ti or · .. · :. . :·:_·· · 
:·:. ·:· ·-.~ -~ :· .. · .. ·.,·_. ._. _ ·.' ~ BJ)Out.July22,20.14~August29,· 2014 ... Asofthis·date,thc-totalcQstsincuriec.- -·.- : : .. _ ·. 
:.: · . .-.-:· -,',· ..... ·· '.-~_'··. · _· : ....... bythci ·city ofSprliigdale.to .. ~I~.tbis pj-operty -~ -$840~96. ;_. lhave enclQ~ ~ .. _' :·: · :.- · ·,-: .· · ., 
. ... · ·. ·. ·. . - .... ·_:·... ' _:_- . iilvoi~ . evidencing . ~e . tib~t·. -costs . mCl,irtCd :ant~· Paid by . the city of . - . ' . ' 
:":· :.-.... · .. ,. .. _ ... .' : _ · , · S~e tO·~lC:an.~s p~. Also, in ~riiance wi~ Ark..-C.~ .Ami. §14- · :. - ---:< ·: ·.: 

.. - . · .. .-<<·~ ... :-·. ~ ......... :.· . ·; .- ~4~~03(c)(4)/:""minfstrative fees may_."e·added;to the total costs· inCiured by: the:'· . . ,; ·. · _ .. < . 
· .. · ... ·.· .··:· .. - _:: _· :,: . .. · City- of ·Sp~~,.- which ·WiU inCludC certin~cfrilailing 'fee.' inthe amoWltef. ··, ··· _:; ;· ·_. 

._.: :·. · .. : · · · .. ·.· .:· .· <· $6 .. 48perletter~da ·filingfee. in .theimlouptofSl~J)Otothe· WashlbgtOn .Couhty · · ·· . · ·. · 

' ' : ' . ' ·' j ; ' ;~t,9.""t : '. :' : ':,. ' ' . ; . <-' :~ ; '' ' -/ :' .. --' - - ' : .: : . 
:,,\ • ·• I • • •• • , 

_ ... 

QC) 
II') 
~ 



. . ' • I 

.. 
·- ' 

. . . : · · : :· .·· - Tms ·is -~ · ~tiir you· that. iJl. ili~ ·e~~t · tin~ -~~~t is-.-n~t paid to the City ·of· · - .· · · · .. : 
. . ·. ·. :. · . . SpriDgdal~_· on or b(,f~· OctobCr 14, 2014, a hearing:will be held befote the: · .· >- . . · 

. . ·· .·. · ~- . · : .· ·.· . . Spijitgdale· City ~oimcn pursuant to.Ark . .' Code &m. § 14.s4.90J_io ~e the 
.= : . . ·. ·.· ~ ... · : : · : : ·. . . · amount ~f th~ ~lean-up li~ to. which ~e Gity is '?Jlfitled ·for cleaDing ·up tl;le · ." · ·. . 

. . . ::.:: · · . . "· · . . ·. prOperty. ne:h~gWillbehcldTuesday, ·OctOber-.14;~014~at6:0()p;m.inthe ·-:_ .. : . . · ...... 
·. ~: _ : · ·. · .. .. . . ··: · · .. · ._-.: .. _;· ·. -.· City Council Cliambers at tbC ~i~.Admini~~tiori Buii(Ung; 20l .Spr#lg.Stteet; ·.-· ..... ' _: ·.' . :, .·· . 
. ·· .. · ... ··. · .. · · · . . ~. · .: .. ·.. Springdale, Arkansas.·. You will be. entitled to pre~~ evidelice at this'. hearmg . :_ .. · . ··. 

.. ·.. conceinmg ~amount of the lien the Gity of Springdale is clamung:·., . . · ,. ·. . . . 
. ~ . . ··;·_ . .. ~-- ~- · : - ...... . · .... · _ .... '· ~ ·· .... ·_.· ..... ·. ;: :: _·. · ..... , •. ··.- :·· . . ·.··• ::~~· · · "'~ _ .. . ·. · . . . · ~ · .... 

:· ·. ··: · · _: . . ·: . . · . · , , If you desire not U> contest this ~o~t, and desire not. w have a hearing on .the· · · · 
. . : · .·. .... . . . matter, .plc8se.remit the total SUDi·of$853.92, which includes $84Q.96 for cleaning .· .. 

· · · ·.. ··: ·. ·. : .. ·up the property 3nd $12.96 for· ~ed mailings to ilie City of ~pringdale by the· : . 
. . . . , .: -: ·. ·. ·. . . ~ · . · date listed ·above. · ·. If _you. fail to pay f4is amount be (Ore· th~ he8ring, ~en ~ :. · . · ·. . . · 

. : :·: : · · · : · : additionill $15.00 .. will be added'· for the costs of .ijtmg the ordinance .with··the . ·· .. · · . . · . 
. :.. · .. '· . .'. · · . ·_..· . . . . . _"· . · · · Ciicuit Clerlc's Office." Please provide. me With a c.opy of any payment" Y9u make . . . 

_.' .· .... · ,> :·.:_::·.·.·_. .. ·· .. _:s~-~ti~ll~ ·~~~· of~t. : ... ... :.:· . . · ·: . · ·.: .<',··.: ~ .. .- · ... , ·<_ .. · - .••. : __ ·_ • . ·-· 

. .. .. .. . .. · . ..... · . ,. . If you should have any questions, please let me ~ow. · . .. :. . .... . · · · · · . .. . 

. · .· ... •: ,· :· '· . . > ~ .. · .•... · ••.•.• ; .. · sm-.l;~J : ,j~~ ~ ..•.... ··.·.··.·····, . . 
. • .·. ... ,: • : : •... \fwr.q-----'J- > ·: 

· · ... · · · : · · ; . . . . ·· " : Sarah Sparkman 
. . .: . : . . . . · ~ · ·· .. . . · · : .. · .. · .. · . :.' Deputy City Attorney ." ·. : 

: .· ·· ·:.· ..... : . . : . . . ·. en~losures' . ' .·: : : ·., ·. 0

• ·.: 

0 

·. : 

0 

• • • •• • • \. :.·, • ••• •• •• :·. ' _:· • .<." ·.· · ... 

" 

.. 

. . 

.. . . .. 

. . 

. 
,• 

' 

SS:ch 

I l 1 . 

., 
. 

.. 

. . . . 
. 

'· 
' 

. . . 
.... . . 

. · 

, 
.. 

. =· . i " 

f•· . .. 

• I 

. .. . ~. ; . . . , 
... . . . . 

. .. 
. 

' . 

·' 

0 0 

.. 

.. . .. 

.• ,, 
I I • • 

" 

', 

0\ 
Ill -



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

--- -

noreply@comettracker.com 
Monday, July 21, 2014 10:48 AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@&pringdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagonerQspringdalear.gov 
Property OwnerCity Abatement Bill4403 Atchison 

, _;· _~,~ 

--:,~ 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

20& SouthBIIi' strHt-Springdale,AR 7271.(- Otric.479fll6·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Monday, July 21, 2014 10:44:27 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 3) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 
Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

:'\ J cthod of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 

[quipmmH L'"''d 
Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee C.ost per hour 
Total Employee C-ost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

4403Atchison 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Property Owner 
Monday, July 21, 2014 10:44:00 AM 
Brandon Stein 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

152 Grassbopper,743 Kubota,6021 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
sss.oo 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 

$420.48 

Attached Data 

1 

Q 
\0 
'1""'4 



Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Attached Data 

• • 0 · -· 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

··...;,~ 
.....:· 

...... 
ID ...... 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

~, ... -

!·--~"~ 

~~~ 
' 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Friday, August 29,2014 2:21PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
lnvalidField#City Abatement Bill4403 atchison 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair strut- Spring.dale. AR 72764- Offic• (791756·7712 
··-·-----·------···-··------· ------ ·---
CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, August 29,2014 1:56:51 PM (CITY 

I ABATEMENTPUBLIC WORKS 7) 
L- . ------------------------------~ 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

4403 atchison 

Attached Data 

At1ached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

1 

N 
loC ..... 



--------------

Type of Abatement 

Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 

Supervior on Job 

I Em.plo,> ef· I Employee 

I ~.~;,~:fi::::;~; .,, , 
1 1 Method of Compliance 

[ E ;.ft~ipnH:ont l : ~..::d 
t E . 1 qu1pment 

752 Grasshopper 

743 Kubota 

6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 

Total Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

------·--·---- ·--·--·--··--· 

Citation I Court Summons 

Friday, August 29, 2014 1:56:00 PM 

Mike Sidney 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper, 743 Kubota,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 

$55.00 

$65.00 

$35.00 

1 
2 
$24.00 

$41.48 

$41.48 

$155.00 
$155.00 

$200.00 
$0.00 

$420.48 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

t') 
loC 
~ 



'"T
j 

'T
I 

s·
 

s·
 

e. 
e.

 
~
 

~
 =-

0 
0 

s 
-0 

{
II

 
(1

.)
 

16
4 



165 

.... .. . . ~ 

AJ1iJo complete 
Is desired. 

• Pnnt name 'and address on the nrverse 
so that~ ~·hrtU!"l ~8 card to you. 

• Attach this card~ the· back of the mailplece, 
or on · ·If apace pennits. 

1. Article Add~ to: 

Diana M. Taylor 
9609 1\.lartlin& Rd. 
AlbrrtWJe, AL 35951 

'---------

. I 

D. Is delivery lldchss dlll'erant fftxn Item 1? 

. . . .... . 
- t f _, 

It YES, enl* deliwry adclress below: 

n ~MaD Express"' 
~;;;Receipt for Men:la1dise 
0 COllect on 

0o1o a221 32aa 2. Miele 
(T,..,.tom_.ltlbef 

--~--~~~----~---------------~~-----------------------------'1 PS Fann 3811, July 2013 Domes~'-'" -... ~ Receipt 
. ~.1. 
-.if' 

· ·· ·-~~ 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
I Item 41f Restrfciad Delivery Is desired. 

• Prfnt your name and addi'8SS 6n the nwerse 
a0 that we can l8lum the card to you. 

• Attach _this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or _oq~ frot:lt if space penntts. 

1. Article Addrvaad to: 

~ . · .. -
·TJie Bank of New York Mellon 

L (FK.4. Tile 8uk of New York MeDon a 

__J 
2. 

Trmtee for dte CertUICIIfehohlen of CWABS, Inc., 
..u.et-Batbd CertHkata, Series 1007-BCl 
101 Buday St.- 4W 
New York, NY 10186 Cerllfted Mall" c .t-v MaH Exptass .. 

[] RagJstwed ~~Receipt for Merchandise 
[] lneured Mall [] Collect on 

[]Yes 

~71 



., 

_·.office-of ~e- ~ity .. 9ttt~~r , 
_.. · _ 201: SJ"""8 Sttur· . _ . :: . : 

· · ·s;m"8aak, ?.r~~as 72764 . .- · _ · . 
·Pfione (479) 756~sgoo · . ·. -

. ·· ·· · .. , Pax (4·7.9) 750~4132_ . :· .. _: · .. - .-, . . 
.·--:·_ · ...... -· . :WWW:syn"8aa~r-8uv . .--_ .. -. . .-·:. ·.. . .. · 
: . . . - . :Wrbr's !Emt~/~ .· -. - , -: 

. : - . ssparlanan@sprinadalW.~ 
:. . . . ... 

. :· 

., ·· .. ,. -
.. . 

·: !Ernest !B. Cate · -- · •·· 
. _ CftJ'~. 

· . ·-1-'aJfm- Sa~pCes :· .. 
•. . . 'De_puty CitJ ~ttorneJ 

Sa~~h Spa~,~~ 
~ty C;ty 9btomey : . 

.. ~ . 
: . 'DavU{ 1:). Pfii((!]Js . -.: 
_.-·. ~ty City ~mey . 

. L Jri'fa 'BetWar.esi 
· . Case Coordinator/ · . · 

Victim~tJ · 

Steve '}(ef1ns 
_2~_:· 

. . 

·. Cind'u 'Hor-Cict 
·· 9ltlmiii'isir~ ~ar 
, 'JISsim&~A~ :·: • 

. . 
. , •• '. -. .. "'. • .: .! ., 

· . ·. .- . ·.. September 1 0~ 2014 . . . . . .· . ··. . ... :.. 

· ... ,. 

. . .. 
· · Raymundo Landaverde, Sr. & ·· · · . HAND DELIVERED . : 

.. · .. - ~ Reyna Cortez Laridaverd,e · . . . , .. 
.. ··. Wilbert.Corte~~ Si." & Anita c;ortez .·_ · .. · 
.·. cloMarySalas -- - .. -. . _ - ·· .. 

· · 402 Geneva · - - · ·_. · : 
Spring~e; AR . 72765~ 15?~ · : - ·..:: '· _ ... 

· C~gton Mott;gage. Srvcs, LLC · .. . ·, . .. - - ·.- - _ · · cER:ITFIED MAIL,· · 
Attn: CIS DEPT . ·. ·· -.-: . · -. : RE~ RECEIPT REQUESTED 

·P.O. Box 15253 - -_ · : .. '· : ·. ·, -:, - . . . . . - . 
, ... -:_ ~e, CA 92623-·52S3 __ .. . . -· ···· · .. _ .. ;.. . . · . -_ 

. . RE: . · Notice of clean-up li~ on property looated ··at 602 Dyer St., · 
. . . _ · · : · . _ · · ·- ... · ·. · .: - _. Springdale, Wasbmgton County, Arkalisas, Tax Parcel. No. in 5· 
. -~. . - . . . . ' .... 25057-000. . >. . :-. ·: -·· . . .. ·. -. •. . . . ... : ' 

. . . . ' ' ' ' near Pro~ Owi.eriu~l~: : ' '' ' •. · .· ·-~ .·· .. · ' 

. --

'I o ' o 

• " 

'-·· 

. ' 

• 'I' 

' . 

. ~· . .. ·. . . .... ' ·_ . .· . - ... . · ... -.. -. - .. :: ·__ .. ·.- .-· .. · ·•. . -_ ...... :· ,-... :.· . 
. . . · . . :; :. . On April 15, 2014,' notice was posted on property .located at 602 Dyer _St.~· · · ..... 

-. . · SpringdBJe~' ~as,· that the property 'Yas· ·m violation of Springdale City ... · - ~ ~: 
.. _. · . · : . _ Ordinance 91 (Property. MaiDtenance Co~), and needed to be ~em.edied_. within ·- · . · .·_._ 

.': .. ·. . . · · . : . --~· - seven (7) -da:fs; -: Notice was· mailed. to the own~r' of record· on ·, .. that the City 
· · .. · :· · .. :,:: · · · ·. intended to seek ~ olean-up li.en on tbis-p~perty pursiiant.to Ark.· Code Arin: § 14- · · . _. - -·· 

. · _. . ···: ·._ . .. .. ·--~_4-903 if~~ viol~~ons_w~_not.~~ed~ -. ·.-. -.> ·'< -~ ·; ·,·· :· _ .. :· .-.>>.·:_, ·. -. <. ·_. ~.· : .. <. -.--" ._ · 
'· , ... . _.,·: < ~-.. ·:··.;:· ·_~;_~:::·~o.&cti~--:was -iak~·by fite--~~~ ~ ct~:4p.-·the·p~ert~/~~-~e~~(7)·~·-···.:-_:.·· -.... 

. . · · :-~- ~·.:· ' -.--. ·. ·, .... bUsiness· days: ·As-·~- :tesqit, 1lie City-of- Springdale toOk !~Ction ·to_ ~etiy tlie --' - :: · · 
: : · · · .. - · __ '_. ·::·. ·._· -.Yiolatio~ on· the· p~perty, as is allowed by.Atk. Code: Ann: §14~54~903,' on' or- · .. ~·.:_,_ 

. ·-.- .. - -· - ·' · : . _.abOut June. 16~ 2014.·. -As _9f this date;- the ·-total cOstS inc\JITCd by ·the ··city of·. . -.·. ( .- . -· ·· : 
· .- ·::.:.-:. . ·.- ·· ·.·. ... ·-· .... Springdale to.· clean· thi~ -ProPerty are. $628.96.--.J-·bB.~. enclose4 a _copy of ali>,·: :;,_ .. >·, ~ .. : 

- . I. • _ • _ : -; .- ,·· · inVOiCe . eVldCtU:mg the . abatement €;0sts : inClm~ · and :paid ·- J:>y ~e -·city .-.Of . .- . ~ -:_- --. 
.. ~ _Springdale to cl~ tbis.propeey.·Also~· m aGcOrdance.-with.Ark. ·coCie Ann. §14--.- .: 

. ·· -_:-: S:il-903(c)(4)~ admi'nistrative fees--maybe added-to the tcital costs in~;:urred byth~ ---· .. .-. _ _.· ·- · 
.. _ . _ . . __ :·-- - -. CitY of Springdale~ wh~cll wtll inclUde ~fiCd Diailing_:fee m the·amount o( $6.48 ~ - - -_ : .. 

·, 

'· ·.· 
... -' ~ :;.·: .. :> -.. . _· ., _·:per-le~ and a filing f~ ip.-the amount of$15.00 to the CO'\UltY Cjfcuit.Court. :; .. :.· .. ·, .· .. : . 

.. ·:... . ,. . .. .. . . . .···.:.. ,. ... 

, II.-. • 
. , - . 

. . . -~ . 
~- ~· . l ·. . ; ·_ •• 

.. . . :-- -·, ·.: 
; . . 

·;· 

. ~ ·· .. ."·;. -·· .:··-
.. ·. ' ., ,_. 

.... · . 

,, 

\C) 
\C) 
~ 



.. 

'' 

,' 

., 

~ 

This is, to ~otify 'you. ~i. in .the. event this· ~ount is not paid ~- the City of 
. . :.'·.Springdale on or before· October')4, 2014, a hearing will be held befQre the 

. · ·: .·· .. ·; . Springdale ·city·Council ptirsuan(~ .Ark. Code Ann. §:.1~54:.9o3' to deteritiine the· .. 
... . · · · , .. ,.·,. .. · : · amount 'of the clean-up lien to which the. City· is entitled for. cleaning lip -the--. 
. · . , · , . · ·, . ·. >. · _ property. ·The healing will be held· tu~~:sday, october·t-4, 2014, ai 6:00p.m.- in llie ·. · · 

·-~ · :·: . · :.·- .: · : _: . · ~- City Col.lncil Chanibers at the CitY A~stratiOn. Building,. 201 .spring Street/ : · 
-.· .. · ; .. · ·. >:~ SprmgdaleJ:Ar~ .. -. You Will-be entitled to·present.eVidence at this hearing _ .. ·-.-.· , ' 

·concerningthe amount ofthe lien the C.ty ofSpringdale.i!l claiming.· ·. · .. .' · . .- · :_. . ... 

: .. :.:.: . -.· ·_ -' ·.< ·. ~ -_ · .. ~~~·des~ ·~~t::to ~nte~t ~s ~~unt, -an~·-de$~ ~ot ~ ~~~ ~,h~aritig. ~the·'-_···._.·:: ··-: : . 
.'. ·.'·:. ' : ' . : . ..... · .. _ matter~.-pieas~.relnit the total sum of$641:92t which_incl*s '$628.96 for cleaning_ ... _· . 

. up the-propertY and $12.96 ~or certified maj.lmgs to the city of~piingdaie bythe . · ... ·-.... 

' . 

I' • ' ' 

. ' 

·, 

.... -

'. 

• .'&, 

•. 

L·,.,. 

.... 

c;late listed abQve'. · _ If YoU fail to pay this ·amount before the he8ring,: then an ~.. . . : · ·' 
additional $1 S .0.0· will be added for the costs of fiiin:g the ··ordinance. witb tht! _· 

.··Circuit Clf!Ik's Office. Ple~e ·provide ·me Witli ·a· capy· of ariy pa}1nent you nlake ·, 
so that_! will be aware· ofit. . . . . ' ." . . . . . . 

. ··.·: _ : .. ·If you should haye any questions; please· let me kno~. '·: 
. . ' . ~ . . . . ..... :· . . . . . . -~ : . . . ) ·. .. .• . ' ' .. . .... :, .:·. . ~ . .. 

.. 

·. 

•. 

. 

' ' 

:-- ~ : _:_ .. ·-_,· . . ·.·· .-··· .. · -_sin~J·tyr,)ti~/~·· ..... ~-
., . ·: ,· ·_ . . . . ' . :' : .. , tf./tli.f":' 

. ' :· .. . . . . ·'· ·. . '. . : . . . . . . · ... 

,_ .. 

·_ . . - · : ·. Sarah_Sparkman ·. 
. .. . · . . Deputy Ci~ Attorney · ,. 

J,. 

:: enclos~ _:' . .. .' : .. 
. ' . . . .. 

. .. 
SS:ch ' ' 

... 
.. + •• • ' 

. . .. •... , 
. ; . . . . 

. . . .. 
.~ . .. · - ... . 

,, - -. ' • 
0 ' 

. . ' . .. 
' 

~ . ' -
. 
,T."I : 

"' . . •. .-. .. . · :-t 

.. 
I 

-,. ._ .. 

. .. . . 
' - .... •. . 

I ' : 
·. . -· .. . --· 

. 
•' 

,. I~' I .. . . -.. ,, 
~ . 

I' 
-!.)": • .. 

' . . . . : -~ . 
. . 

:I' - I • .. ' ... ' 
...; ., . . 

. '• 

. -
·-. : 

'" 
' ·-

....... --_ 

{ 

'' 

,• 

t
\C 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Wednesday, June 18, 2014 8:04AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear .gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Raymundo Landeverde Sr, Reyna Cortez & Wilbert Cortez SrCity Abatement Bil/602 Dyer 

~ 
~F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street- Springdale, AR 7276.4- Offlc~ 4791756·7712 

. CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 18, 2014 7:56:59 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Ahntemcnt 
Nnmc on the CitationNiolation Notice 

Date of Ahatcm~nt 
Offir~r on Site 
Supcrvior on Job 

Employee 
M 1-1 Bendit Rnte 

Method of Compliance 

Equipment 

i52 Grasshopper 

6031 St•t-vice Truck-Landscaping 
6041 Service Pick Up Truck 
Time of Ahatemt!nt in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Equipment ( 'ost per hour 
Totnl Eqnpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

602Dyer 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Raymundo Landeverde Sr, Reyna 
Cortez & Wilbert Cortez Sr 
Monday, June 16,2014 8:56:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing,Property Clean Up • Junk and 
Trash 

752 Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6041 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$55.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
2 
4 
$96.00 
$41.48 
$82.96 
$125.00 
$250.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$628.96 
Taken with camera 
-·-- - ------4 ·-·~·· --·- .. ·· · -----··· 

1 

QC 
\C ..... 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is deal111d. 

• Print your name and addi9SS on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

lEI Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the frOnt If apace permits. 

1. Article Addrealed to: 

RaynaUJUio Lanllavenle, Sr. A 
Reyna cortn LandaYerie · 

WDbert Cortez. Sr. 11 Aldta Cortez 

c:lo MallY Salas 
40lcftRv• 
Sprintdale,AR 71765-1578 

2. Article Number 
(1tansfllr tum ti8IVk:e label) 

7011 1570 DODO 8221 348b 

~ PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domastlc Return Receipt 

I -~·-.--·· ·-·--- :~~(~f:~~·_:•-~~'-. ~- - -~ .. ·-·----· -~"· 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restrtcted Delivery Is daalnacl. 

• • Print your name and address on the raverse 
' so that we can return the card to you. 

!1!1 Attach )his carc:l to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space pennlts. 

1 ; Artlola Acldiissad to: 
Carriagton Mortgage Sn·cs. LLC 
Attn: CIS DEPT 
P.O..Jiox 15253 
fn·iae, CA. 9:Z62J-S253 

,'·i 

C~w 
c lrlllnd Mall 

2. Article N1111ber· 
-::--::::::::=--~-------_.1_:4-~Restrlcled Dellvely? l&fra Fee) 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 294b 
{7hlnaf8r fh:lm avlt» label) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004. Domeetlo Rallm Receipt 

DYes 

! 
! 

1~1640 

~ 

a< 
\C -



•' 

•.: . 

!Ernest ~- Cate .. : 
c~9\~· ... 

tfay~-Sa~Ct,s_·. · .. -- · · 
• . 'D.'_plny City~- ·: ~ 

. ,. ... 
Sarali Spartman ··. 
'Dr:Fty ~ity 9!ttii!'"'J : 

· _. .:·~ 1>avfj 'D. Pliilf~s: : · 
!Defuty eity ~ 

'· · Ly1_14/i -~ervJr~i · 
ccue eoordiMWf/ ._ 

. Viaim'~ ·,.' . 

·.· ~ offiCe· of_ '(he ·ci~. ~it~niey -,:-. . . . .. _ 
. . .:... . 201. SJrintJ Street ~-- · .__::: , : :. · . 

__ .·.- · · SJ"i"B.aalt, !Jbiansas 727~4 : · · · .. -

. .' -_ · -· PlUme (479) 756-5900 . . ·, :. 

·-

. -. . . . . . : -~ . ·, 'FaX (479) 75C1-473:2 . . 

. ;· .: : '_.··.": ...•. :.:.,~-;· 
.... · .. . . '· . · .. · . ·: 

'. •.' 

.. -. . •.• 

... : sq)tember 11, 2o14. · 
. . .. . . . . . .... 

• ' ' •I ~ 

I 

·., ·. ,·.:· .. 

·':. 
· · _ ... :·-.... · CEal'tFIEn MAIL -

.. . ..... :RETIJRN RECEIPT ~QuESTED.: · .-
. . . . . 

.. 

Sally B. McCoy Trust #2 -. 
c/o Ba$e Group, LLC 
P.O. Box 1949 ·. · : . .- .. 

:· Tuisa,'oK, 74t'(n·-I949 
. .,. . . . 

/ 

.. 

• ,' 

'r, , . 

> ,. 

. \". 

j ••• 

... 
. . . , 

... 
.. . 
·.··. : 

·.·::: · SteVe 'JfeCms ·. ·· . :·. ._·. 
::'J~ .. · .. :· 

. • ' . . • ' ~ I ' ' ~ • 

•. . . 

· Ci~ ?(orfkk. . . .· · 
~mminmt£'111 -!Z'lJaC . . 

RE; Notice of clean-up lien ·on prop~~y located at 962 ·w. Simset Ave .. ·. 
· .. ' . - _- (aka · 904 · · ·w. · s·tinset Ave:), Springdale; Washington·, County, 

, · .. _.Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-21470-000 -· ·· ·· 
. . . ·. . ~ . : ~ . 9lssistant/P~~~ . . 

. . ~··1·; Dear Property o\Vnei-: ·. -: · _. ·. . : · · · ·: ·. · · · . , __ , 
. .•. ··:. t .... . ' :·. . • • . . ·. '•,' ,· 

.. 

: 

• . I I 0~ May '30~ 2Ui4, ~ti~e was: po~ted on PJ'OJXitY-Io~ated at 962 w .. Suns~t· A~~-:· .. _·-.. ·. . .. <' 

. Springdale, Aikans~, that the property was in. -vi~lation of ~pringd8Ie City . ~ ·-.~: :- : · 
. . . · Ordinance 42-77 and 42:.78, and needed to· be reme~ed witbiD.. seven· (7) da}'s.' ·. : " 

.I ·: · · Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 30, 2014, that the City intended : ... - . . :. 
· : to. seek a clean~up lien ori this. ·property pursUailt to Ark .. Code Ann.' § 14-54-:903 -if' 

the violations were_.not i:eniedied .. · ' " · . · . .. ,- .. : ; . 
· .. . •' 

· . .- .. ':- .. :_:·· ... : .. .. ·: ._: .... ~o:ac~o~ w~--ia~· by_ the owner to-~~e~ _up th~ .. p~~ 'witlilii··~~~- (~ . :.:.·_·: -... -~--- · :_ 
· -· - ·. _. .. · .. : , ·. : ·· · , " . · · business .. days.· · A$. a result, the· City of. Splingdale_ tOOk action to retnedythe · .":. . ·: .... 

. ·::·~ .· ~. · .. : . · .. · violatiOns-on th~ ProPeqf, .as is allowed by· Aiic:. Code· Ann.'· §.14-54-903, on or·. , -~ . ·>·_-. 
_,'.··. .: . . . . :· ·. .... . ·.·.: about July 9, 2014 and Sep~bei 3, 2014; . As oftbis·date, the t:Qtal cOSts~ . :~:.- . . . : . . 
: ,.·. :· : .. ·- · ·.-,:._ :·.:·<··· ~. .:...-.:· QY the City. ·of Springdale to clean this·propeftY· are Sl~Ql4~44 .. -. I have eriQiosed- :' .- :· ·.:> ~ -·-
~ :-.· ·. ·. '.:· :. ·_'· .. ~ ··; : ·:. : ... ·. . · '.. capies of Invoices ~deD.ang -the al:Jatemenfcosudncori:echnd p_aid ·by the City of.: ... _.. '·. ·:_ .. · ·-.: > ·. 

·.. . . ' · . . . ·_-· · Springdale u;,· cleati ·this .propeJ;ty. Also~ m.· ac00rdimce With Ar~. C9de Ann~ ·§ 14- ~- -. :-._. ·. . ·. . .· 
·: _.: :· ... : · :_. · 54-903(c)(4)~ administrative fees may·be·&dded·to the_ to~ costs incUrred by the.·. · · __ · ·:··-:.-· ; 

.. :'. ': . ·... : ---·~, ·_.. .··:-- 'cicy- Qf 'Springdale, which wili 'iJ!clude certifi~. mailing fee_ itt the am~unt of >: . .-· ... 
· · :_ · ·: .. · .'· ... · ·:· · ~ - . ·_.:$6A8 per letter and a ~irig'fee in the ~ol.int of$1 s_.oo: to th~· .. washingfuri: Co~tf ·_: :_. · .... · .:: ; ·'.· ·· . 

. ,, ·.··_.·. ·. __ · .· .. ·. _ .. : . ::.-.~t-~;.~·-' ·:·_ ~--···:_·_.·:~:.': .· .... '~---;· ·_.,~." ··::· ·: :·.·. _ _. ·. __ ... ::·_:_·.· .;··: . .. -.. :--_ .. ·: ·_· ... _ ·:· .. _.:_.·,_:·_: · .. ·._· _ ...... . 
. . .. · ·-·. : ... ..; > .. This is to ~~fy-_ you that in the· e:veilt-. this ·amount ~s no~ paid: to_· _the .-City of.- ·· :·. ·- . : · . 
. · . .-.·. -.. . - Springdale on or before October .14, 20'14, a 'hearing W,i.U be held before the... _. .. . · . ·., 
... . : -: .. ·· · · ··Springdale City Council pw:suant to Ark. Code Aim. §14-54-903-to determine the .· . · .. 

. : : ~omi~ :of tht! cl~an~up_ lien to which the' City. is: entitled .for cleaning. up. the . I .... · • . :_ .: • : 

. ,. : . · .. _· ._,·_.·_ :··:_.· --~~·_.:_, ,····.:. · __ :_-.-y· __ -: .:.-::_'·;_.,. :; ·'·.:,._.:_·, :.- _: :~ .... _ ... '_--~ .:· _ _.:·..,: ... · ... ; . ~· . 

.... 

Q 
t---





Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, July 09, 2014 10:05 AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@sprfngdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear .gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: lnvalidField#City Abatement Bill962 W Sunset 

:-~ i:l. --City-~f Springd~le -----·----, 
(-:,,. Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street-Sprlngdale,AR 72764- otrictnenss-7712 

'CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, July 09, 2014 9:57:42 AM (CODE 
i ENFORCEMENT 3) 

.............. ··- · .. ~ ......... - . ...... . 

Property Address 

Type of Abatement 

Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

Supervior on Job 

· _ ............ _ .... ___ .... __ ·962'w·s~~i -··-· ·----·- -·- ...... ·-.. -- .. 1 

' 
Violation Notice I Lien I 
Wednesday, July 09, 2014 9:57:00 AM ~ 

Brandon Stein 1 

Mike Hicklin 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment 

' 743 Kubota 

6024 4x4 Service Truck 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 

Time of Abatement in Ho·urs 1 

Number of Temporary Laborers 2 

Temporary Labor Cost $24.00 
• Employee Cost per hour $41.48 

Total Employee Cost $41.48 
Equipment Cost per hour $100.00 

Total Equpment Cost $100.00 
Mobilization Fee $200.00 , 

Landfill Tipping Fee $0.00 I 
Total Cost of Abatement $365.48 J 
Final Photos Attached Data - -. ·- -~ ·- ·····-- -··- ..... .......... .. .. . .... . - ·----~ ' ... .--... _ .. _ .. ,. _ .. ______ .. ______ ---·-- ----··--·-·-· ----------·-

1 

I 
I 

l 

I 
I 
I 
J 

t"' 
t--



-r.
 

""l
1 

:;·
 

a·
 

~
 

~
 

- --:;, 
.....

, 
::

r'
 

::
r 

0 
0 

0 
-0 

1:
/l 

en
 

I ~ 
·~ 

17
3 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Wednesday, September 03,201411:02 AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear .gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
lnvalidField#City Abatement Bi11962 west sunset 

I 1~---City of Springdale ·--:,r:· Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office •79n&&·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT ~ Wednesday, September 03, 2014 9;40:26 AM (CITY 
ABATEMENTPUBLIC WORKS 7) 

Property Address 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

-----------------------·----------~ 

962 west sunset 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

1 

~ 
t---



r 
Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Em t~ t.")~·et• 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

.\-1cf.it~> d ot' Cn•upliant:e 

1 Method of Compliance 
LqtJipliH!U( Uc;l·d 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck·Landscaping 
6038 l~ton Work Truck·Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Wednesday, September 03, 2014 
9:40:00AM 
Missha Wagoner 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6038 1-ton Work Truck· 
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
2 
4 
$96.00 
$41.48 
$82.96 
$135.00 
$270.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$648.96 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

.,., 
l"---



"'.i:
1 ::r Il
l -

'T
I s· ~ 

~
 

"t
l 

::
r 

!a
 

a 
0 

0 
fl

)
 

tn
 

w
 

17
6 



1. Article Md1'8818d to: 

SaDy B. McCoy Trust #:Z 
c/o Jlarb~ Group, LLC 
P.o. Bos 1949 
Tnlia, OK 74101-1949 

2. Article Number 
(1lanafer tmm aal'llice Mbe6 

; ~·t:om; 3811, July 2o1s 

••• \ ,. 

D. Is dellvely lddrel& dltfenlnt from 118m 1? 
If YES, enter delivery .cXlrass below: 

7011 1570 DODO 8221 3424 
Domestic Return Receipt 

~ 

t-
t---



RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AlfTHORIZING A UTILITY 
WORK AGREEMENT WITH SOURCEGAS 

ARKANSAS INC. ON THE 56th STREET PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has a street improvement project on 56th 
Street (Project # 12BPS5) that requires the relocation of utility infrastructure 
owned by SourceGas Arkansas Inc., and 

WHEREAS, SourceGas has estimated the cost to relocate these facilities to 
be $123,093.03, and 

WHEREAS, the cost to relocate these facilities will be paid from the 2012 
Bond Street Construction Fund, and 

WHEREAS, construction on this project has started making the relocation 
of these facilities an immediate need; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute a Utility Work Agreement with SourceGas Arkansas Inc. 
with an estimated cost of $123,093.03 for the 56th Street project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Zi:tJ:,- C A-ca 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

QC) 
r-
~ 



Source6Gas 
Arkansas 

Municipality: 

Municipality's Address: 

Job Location: 

UTILITY WORK AGREEMENT 
(MUN~CIPALITY) 

Citv of Sprinadale. Arkansas 

201 Spring Street. Springdale. Arkansas 72764 

56th Street. Station 0+00 to 58+00 & 7 4+00 to 79+00 

This UtUity Work Agreement c•Agreement") is made and entered into this 
___ day of , , by and between the City of Springdale, Arkansas 
(hereinafter referred to as ••Municipality"), and SourceGas Arkansas Inc. (hereinafter 
referred to as "SourceGas"). 

WHEREAS, Municipality proposes to make certain improvements at the location 
designated above, and as a result of such improvements, SourceGas must adjust, 
enhance, locate, observe, and/or relocate certain of its existing facilities, or construct 
additional facilities; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with Municipality's proposed improvements, 
Municipality wishes SourceGas to do the following: 

Relocate natural gas utilitv infrastructure and assets to allow for the widening of 
seth Street from Bleaux Ave .. north of US Hwy. 412. to Watkins Ave •• south of US 
Hwv. 412. as described to SourceGas by the Citv of Springdale's consulting 
engineer. Engineering Services. Inc .• in detailed design drawings dated July 17'h, 
2014. 

(hereinafter referred to as the 'Work"); and 

WHEREAS, such Work is shown in detail in SourceGas' plans, sketches, 
estimate of cost, and specifications (when applicable), which are attached to this 
Agreement and made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS, Municipality agrees to pay for the cost of such Work to the extent 
herein agreed upon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PROMISES AND OTHER 
VALUABLE CONSIDERATION HEREIN ACKNOWLEDGED, MUNICIPALITY AND 
SOURCEGAS AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1 

0\ 
t-
~ 



sourcJhas 
Arkansas 

1. Where applicable hereunder by reason of new utility occupancy or 
crossing of Municipality's property, Municipality hereby grants to SourceGas an 
easement or license to Install and operate utility facilities on or across Municipality's 
property as shown on the approved plans or sketch maps attached hereto and made a 
part hereof. Prior to SourceGas beginning the Work, Municipality will, at no cost to 
SourceGas, furnish SourceGas with all necessary easements, rights of way and 
permits. 

2. Where applicable hereunder by reason of new construction on existing 
utility rights of way, SourceGas hereby grants to Municipality the right to use for 
Municipality's purposes the lands within the limits of the improvement project limits on or 
across which SourceGas holds a valid property interest antedating Municipality's rights 
which were subsequently acquired in the same lands, and which property rights 
SourceGas shall retain so long as SourceGas, its successors or assigns continues such 
use and occupancy and does not abandon, and thereby release, such property interest 
to Municipality through removal of facilities in performing the Work or by subsequent 
removal of facilities for SourceGas' convenience; and Municipality hereby agrees that 
SourceGas, by granting said right and by said continued joint use and occupancy, does 
not waive any future claim for reimbursement for any costs as may be eligible for 
reimbursement by reason of such prior property interest, nor does SourceGas waive 
any other legal or property right held under the laws or Constitution of the State of 
Arkansas or the United States. 

3. In the event that future construction, reconstruction, expansion, relocation, 
rehabilitation, betterment, maintenance, or other work on the facilities owned and 
operated by either Municipality or SourceGas in the area jointly occupied or used under 
either or both Paragraphs 1 or 2 of this Agreement will disturb, detrimentally affect, 
interfere, or be inconvenient to the facilities or responsibilities of either party, the parties 
hereto shall reach agreement in writing as to locations, extent, and methods of such 
work before the work is undertaken. In a case of emergency, and where immediate 
action is necessary for the protection of the public and to minimize damage to or loss of 
investment in the property of Municipality or of SourceGas, either party hereto may, at 
its own responsibility and risk, make any necessary emergency repairs, and shall notify 
the other party hereto of such action as soon as practicable. 

4. The estimated cost of the Work is $123.093.03. After it has completed the 
Work, SourceGas will bill Municipality for 92.83% of the actual cost of the Work. 
Municipality shall pay such invoice within 30 days of Municipality's receipt of the invoice. 

2 

Q 
QC -



source6Gas 
Arkansas 

If Municipality fails to pay any such Invoice within 30 days of receipt, the amount due 
under the invoice shall accrue interest at the rate of 10 per cent per annum until paid. 

5. SourceGas will perform the Work, as described on the first page of this 
Agreement. SourceGas will endeavor to perform the Work within a reasonable time 
period, subject to applicable laws, rules and regulations of governmental authorities, 
and subject to any delay occasioned by lack of right of way, availability of materials and 
supplies, force majeure or events or conditions of whatsoever nature reasonably 
beyond SourceGas' control, and further conditioned upon the receipt of all required 
approvals and consents in form and substance acceptable to SourceGas. SourceGas 
shall not be obligated to commence the Work unless and until, at no cost to SourceGas, 
all necessary easements and rights of way have been executed, acknowledged and 
delivered to SourceGas in a form acceptable to SourceGas. 

6. Title to and ownership of facilities which are the subject of the Work shall 
forever be and remain exclusively and unconditionally vested in SourceGas. 
Municipality understands, acknowledges and agrees that Municipality shall have no title 
to, Interest in, or ownership of those facilities. 

7. It is mutually agreed by the parties hereto that the provisions of this 
Agreement pertaining to property rights, right of way occupancy permission, access for 
servicing when applicable, and joint use of rights of way shall continue In full force and 
effect from the date of this Agreement, and shall be perpetually binding upon each 
party, and its representatives, successors and assigns. 

8. Municipality and SourceGas acknowledge that there are no agreements or 
understandings, either written or oral, between the parties related to the Work, other 
than as set forth in this Agreement, and that this Agreement (including any attachments 
hereto) contains the entire agreement between the parties regarding the Work. 

9. This Agreement shall be governed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Arkansas, the rules and regulations of the Arkansas Public Service 
Commission, and the Tariff of SourceGas. In the event of a conflict between this 
Agreement and any such laws, rules, regulations or Tariff, such laws, rules, regulations 
or Tariff shall control. 

3 

1'""4 
QC 
1'""4 



sourcJbas 
Arkansas 

10. In the event SourceGas is required to initiate litigation to enforce the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement, and SourceGas prevails in that litigation, then 
SourceGas shall have the right to recover from Municipality SourceGas' costs and 
expenses of such litigation, including reasonable attorney fees. 

11. Municipality acknowledges that it has been afforded an opportunity to 
have its attorney review and explain the terms of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed in duplicate by their duly authorized representatives on the date stated above. 

SOURCEGAS ARKANSAS INC. CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

By: ______ _ By: ______ _ 

u~ ------------------------ Its:: __________ _ 

4 

N 
00 ..... 



source~as 

Daaf ........ 
r ... T_,....... 

Arkansas 
PROJECI'NAMf.: 56th 5trHI WW.nl .. ·lleiU• ..... to w.tklns Ave 

PIIOJECI' I.OCA110N: Sprlnad•r., WISIIIftltOII COUnty, Arkansas 

PRIVATE RIGHT OF WAY 

Not. I 
0 
~52 

J6l 

Nato 
404 
ZIJ 
117 

llo.ll 
Ul 
441 
1145 

NL1Z -D -
llo.11 -0 -

SIIHtlllo.-l.ell&lftoiPI,. 
1110.14 1110.15 - -0 0 - -

Not. II 
$0 

a 
so 

ND.17 
D 
D 
D 

No.U 
D 
0 
0 

IIIO.U 
0 
0 
0 

No.20 
0 
0 
0 

PUIUC IUGHT' OF WAY· PIIIIOII. RIGHT "''_ ....... •kllnl--et. _ ..... ,..._......., mordl .................. ·~ lOJUIIIIOflthll-1 

s-lllo.-llleol ..... _,...,., ..... No.lD ND.11 Na.U I'IO.IJ llo.14 No. IS 1'111.11 1'111.17 No. II llo.lt lte.20 
r 0 0 0 D D 0 0 D 0 0 0 0 
C" D 0 0 a 0 D 0 0 0 0 a 0 

Tu181,....... D 0 0 D 0 • 0 0 0 0 0 0 

PUIIUC RIGHT OF WAY 

SllatriiL--....... 
Ducrlpllan Ne.t No.lO lh.ll No.U No. II 1111.14 No. IS ND.H ND.17 lfll.11 No.11 11111.20 

z· a 0 24S D 0 0 D IJ 0 • D 0 ... 0 D 11 0 II 0 a 0 0 a 0 0 T-......... 0 0 :w ~ 0 0 0 IJ a 0 0 0 

Rl1MIIUII5EMIM' 

~&-IIIIM: 4,5!11 lf .... lf 
OIIHwy.- m lf . m If ~ 91.83" 

1UTIU.fOOTACI(: usa lf 

Na.J& 
m 
0 

Z20 

'Na.M 
0 
0 
0 

Not.!$ 
D 
0 
0 

-lnusnbl• ,... .......... 
Scnl~ 

£81 

lOTAl 

.... 

1UTAl 

0 

lOTM 

JSI 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A UTILITY 
WORKAGREE~NT~THSOURCEGAS 

ARKANSAS INC. ON THE DON TYSON 
PARKWAY WIDENING PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has a street improvement project on 
Don Tyson Parkway between 40th Street and Carley Road (Project# 12BPS3) that 
requires the relocation of utility infrastructure owned by SourceGas Arkansas Inc., 
and 

WHEREAS, SourceGas has estimated the cost to relocate these facilities to 
be $48,962.93, and 

WHEREAS, the cost to relocate these facilities will be paid from the 2012 
Bond Street Construction Fund, and 

WHEREAS, a Notice to Proceed for utility relocation was issued for 
December 1st on this project to allow for timely completion prior to the roadway 
contractor beginning work; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute a Utility Work Agreement with SourceGas Arkansas Inc. 
with an estimated cost of $48,962.93for the Don Tyson Parkway Street project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~C~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

'lilt 
010 
~ 



sourcJhas 
Arkansas 

Municipality: 

Municipality's Address: 

Job Location: 

UTILITY WORK AGREEMENT 
(MUNICIPALITY) 

City of Sprinadale, Arkansas 

201 Spring Street, Springdale. Arkansas 72764 

Don Tyson Parkway, Station 6+00 to 24+00 

This Utility Work Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this 
___ day of , , by and between the City of Springdale, Arkansas 
(hereinafter referred to as "Municipality''), and SourceGas Arkansas Inc. (hereinafter 
referred to as "SourceGas"). 

WHEREAS, Municipality proposes to make certain improvements at the location 
designated above, and as a result of such improvements, SourceGas must adjust, 
enhance, locate, observe, and/or relocate certain of its existing facilities, or construct 
additional facilities: and 

WHEREAS, in connection with Municipality's proposed improvements, 
Municipality wishes SourceGas to do the following: 

Relocate natural gas utility Infrastructure and assets to along the north and south 
sides of Don Tvson Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Rd. to allow for the 
widening of Don Tvson Parkway as described to SourceGas by the City of 
Springdale's consulting engineer. USI Consulting Engineers, Inc. in detailed 
design drawings dated August. 2014. 

(hereinafter referred to as the 'Work"); and 

WHEREAS, such Work is shown in detail in SourceGas' plans, sketches, 
estimate of cost, and specifications (when applicable), which are attached to this 
Agreement and made a part hereof: and 

WHEREAS, Municipality agrees to pay for the cost of such Work to the extent 
herein agreed upon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PROMISES AND OTHER 
VALUABLE CONSIDERATION HEREIN ACKNOWLEDGED, MUNICIPALITY AND 
SOURCEGAS AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1 

In 
QC -



sourcJhas 
Arkansas 

1. Where applicable hereunder by reason of new utility occupancy or 
crossing of Municipality's property, Municipality hereby grants to SourceGas an 
easement or license to install and operate utility facilities on or across Municipality's 
property as shown on the approved plans or sketch maps attached hereto and made a 
part hereof. Prior to SourceGas beginning the Work, Municipality will, at no cost to 
SourceGas, furnish SourceGas with all necessary easements, rights of way and 
permits. 

2. Where applicable hereunder by reason of new construction on existing 
utility rights of way, SourceGas hereby grants to Municipality the light to use for 
Municipality's purposes the lands within the limits of the improvement project limits on or 
across which SourceGas holds a valid property interest antedating Municipality's rights 
which were subsequently acquired in the same lands, and which property rights 
SourceGas shall retain so long as SourceGas, its successors or assigns continues such 
use and occupancy and does not abandon, and thereby release, such property interest 
to Municipality through removal of facilities in performing the Work or by subsequent 
removal of facilities for SourceGas' convenience; and Municipality hereby agrees that 
SourceGas, by granting said right and by said continued joint use and occupancy, does 
not waive any future claim for reimbursement for any costs as may be eligible for 
reimbursement by reason of such prior property interest, nor does SourceGas waive 
any other legal or property right held under the laws or Constitution of the State of 
Arkansas or the United States. 

3. In the event that future construction, reconstruction, expansion, relocation, 
rehabilitation, betterment, maintenance, or other work on the facilities owned and 
operated by either Municipality or SourceGas in the area jointly occupied or used under 
either or both Paragraphs 1 or 2 of this Agreement will disturb, detrimentally affect, 
interfere, or be inconvenient to the facilities or responsibilities of either party, the parties 
hereto shall reach agreement in writing as to locations, extent, and methods of such 
work before the work is undertaken. In a case of emergency, and where immediate 
action is necessary for the protection of the public and to minimize damage to or loss of 
investment in the property of Municipality or of SourceGas, either party hereto may, at 
its own responsibility and risk, make any necessary emergency repairs, and shall notify 
the other party hereto of such action as soon as practicable. 

4. The estimated cost of the Work is U8.962.93. After it has completed the 
Work, SourceGas will bill Municipality for 87.20% of the actual cost of the Work. 
Municipality shall pay such invoice within 30 days of Municipality's receipt of the invoice. 

2 

\C 
QCI 
~ 



sourcJbas 
Arkansas 

If Municipality fails to pay any such invoice within 30 days of receipt, the amount due 
under the invoice shall accrue interest at the rate of 10 per cent per annum until paid. 

5. SourceGas will perform the Work, as described on the first page of this 
Agreement. SourceGas will endeavor to perform the Work within a reasonable time 
period, subject to applicable laws, rules and regulations of governmental authorities, 
and subject to any delay occasioned by lack of right of way, availability of materials and 
supplies, force majeure or events or conditions of whatsoever nature reasonably 
beyond SourceGas' control, and further conditioned upon the receipt of all required 
approvals and consents in form and substance acceptable to SourceGas. SourceGas 
shall not be obligated to commence the Work unless and until, at no cost to SourceGas, 
all necessary easements and rights of way have been executed, acknowledged and 
delivered to SourceGas in a form acceptable to SourceGas. 

6. Title to and ownership of facilities which are the subject of the Work shall 
forever be and remain exclusively and unconditionally vested in SourceGas. 
Municipality understands, acknowledges and agrees that Municipality shall have no title 
to, interest in, or ownership of those facilities. 

7. It is mutually agreed by the parties hereto that the provisions of this 
Agreement pertaining to property rights, right of way occupancy permission, access for 
servicing when applicable, and joint use of rights of way shall continue in full force and 
effect from the date of this Agreement, and shall be perpetually binding upon each 
party, and its representatives, successors and assigns. 

8. Municipality and SourceGas acknowledge that there are no agreements or 
understandings, either written or oral, between the parties related to the Work, other 
than as set forth in this Agreement, and that this Agreement (including any attachments 
hereto) contains the entire agreement between the parties regarding the Work. 

9. This Agreement shall be governed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Arkansas, the rules and regulations of the Arkansas Public Service 
Commission, and the.Tariff of SourceGas. In the event of a conflict between this 
Agreement and any such laws, rules, regulations or Tariff, such laws, rules, regulations 
or Tariff shall control. 

3 

r--
oc 
~ 



source6Gas 
Arkansas 

10. In the event SourceGas is required to initiate litigation to enforce the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement, and SourceGas prevails in that litigation, then 
SourceGas shall have the right to recover from Municipality SourceGas' costs and 
expenses of such litigation, including reasonable attorney fees. 

11 . Municipality acknowledges that it has been afforded an opportunity to 
have its attorney review and explain the terms of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed in duplicate by their duly authorized representatives on the date stated above. 

SOURCEGAS ARKANSAS INC. CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

By: _____ _ By: 

Its: ------------------------ Its:· _________ _ 

4 

go 
go 
~ 



189 

source~Gas 
Arl<ansas 

PROJECr NAMEt Dan Tyson Parftw.ly Wldenlnt ·40th Street lD C:.Jiey ltiNid 
PROJECr LDCAT10Nt S~le, WUIIInilDn Coumy,Arbnsls 

Dercrl ........ 
z• 
•• •• ,_,..... 

I'IIIVATUIGHI'OF WAY 

C.lOl 
5JI 
D 

• 
SJI 

C.1112 
515 
0 
0 

575 

PUIUC IIIGHI' OF WAY· PIIIOII RIGHT 

_,..., 
z· •• •• 

Toal-.e 

~ 
z· 
•• •• , .. _..., 

C.lOl C..lOZ 
u 0 
0 u 
0 0 
u 0 

PUIUC RIGHI' OF WAY 

C.lOl t-1112 
0 1Z!I 
5I D 
0 0 
II lzt 

IWMIUIISEM(NT _ . ......, . ..," 2,2JI 
On lOW: JJ7 

lO'I"Al fOOTAGE; 2,6U 

c-JIIi 
Ml 
0 
0 

Ml 

c.!Oi 
0 
D 
0 
u 

C.W 
SD 
0 
D 

SD 

L1 
L1 
lf 

C.l .. 
MZ 
0 
0 

SQ 

C.104 
0 
0 
0 
0 

c-104 
lOO 
D 
D 

lOO 

$111et110. __ ,1i'lpt 

Slleetllo.-Sloe.,,., 

Z,H5 LF 
JJ7 u; 

TOTAl 

lO'I"AL 

0 

TUTAl 

-bUISIIblo 
87.~ ,.....,.hlp to 

Sou-



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale entered into a contract with USI 
Consulting Engineers, Inc. relating to roadway improvements to Don Tyson 
Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Road, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to include an additional clearing and grubbing 
project to be bid separately prior to the roadway project to facilitate access for 
utility relocations, and 

WHEREAS, the compensation included in the contract will be increased by 
$6,500 plus $200 for reimbursable expenses for the additional work of producing 
and bidding an additional contract; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City 
Clerk are hereby authorized to execute amendment no. 3 to USI Consulting 
Engineers, Inc. contract for roadway improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from 
40 Street to Carley Road. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of October, 2014 

Doug Sprouse~ Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce~ City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&r, .. C-.a 
Ernest B. Cate~ City Attorney 

c:::> 
Q\ 
~ 



AMENDMENT NO.3 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, AR 
2013 STREET IMPROVEMENT BOND PROGRAM 

DON TYSON PARKWAY (40TH STREET TO CARLEY RD.) 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE PROJECT NO. 12BPS3 

USI PROJECT NO. 1309001 

WHEREAS, on November 27, 2012, the CI1Y entered into an Agreement for Engineering 
Services (the "Agreement") with the ENGINEER to perform professional engineering services 
for roadway improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Road (referred to 
as the "Project"). 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the original Agreement in order to modify the scope of the 
Project to accommodate a separate construction contract for the clearing & grubbing and fence 
relocations along Don Tyson Parkway between 40th Street and Carley Road, in order to insure 
that utility relocations can be completed prior to commencement of the roadway improvement 
construction, and in a timely manner. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, 
Owner and Engineer hereby stipulate and agree that the Agreement dated November 27,2012 is 
amended in the following particulars: 

Attachment "D" • Compeuation for Basic Services 

• Add the item "Clearing & Grubbing and Fence Relocations Bid Documents" in 
the amount of$3,000. 

• Add the item "Clearing & Grubbing and Fence Relocations Bid Services" in the 
amount of $3,500. 

• The total increase in Basic Services for this amendment is $6,500. 

• Increase the reimbursable expenses in the amount of $200. 

All other provisions of the original Agreement remain in full force and effect. 

IN WI1NESS THEREOF, the PARTIES to this AGREEMENT have hereunto set their hands of 
the day and year first above written. 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

~=------------------
Honorable Doui Smouse. Mayor 

Title 

USI~C. By:C 
Charles R. Nickle. CEO 

Title 

AMENDMENT 3 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
USI- CITY OF SPRINGDALE- PROJECT 1309001 

PAGE 1 OF2 

...-! 
0\ 
...-! 



Attest ~~ 
Denise Pearce. Ci:tY Clerk Terrv W. Camenter. President 

Title Title 

AMENDMENT 3 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
USI ·CITY OF SPRINGDALE - PROJECT 1309001 

PAGE20F2 

M 
0\ 
~ 



ATTACHMENT "D" (AMENDMENT NO.3) 

COMPENSATION 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 
2012 STREET BOND PROGRAM 

DON TYSON PARKWAY (40th STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE PROJECT NO. 12BPS3 

USI PROJECT NO. 1309001 

• CITY shall pay ENGINEER for Basic Services rendered an amount equal to 8.0% of 
the actual construction cost of the project, plus $17,800 for Re-alignment of Roadway, 
$15,000 for Geotechnical Investigation, $35,000 for a Traffic Study and Traffic Signal 
Design, $71,375 for Right-of-Way Document Preparation, $3.180 for 40111 Street 
Signalization Bid Documents, $3,910 for 40tb Street SignaHzation Bid Services, $3,000 
for Oearing & Grubbing and Fence Relocations Bid Documents, $3,500 for Clearing & 
Grubbing and Fence Relocations Bid Services, and reimbursable expenses. 

• Basic Services: Payment by CITY shall be based on percentage of actual construction 
cost and shall approximate the following payment categories. Payment for a specific 
phase shall not exceed the scheduled amount prior to completion of that phase. Because 
an actual construction cost will not be known until the bid process is completed, 
payments for Basic Services rendered prior to the bid/award phase will be made based 
on the Engineerts Estimate of Probable Construction Costs. Once the project .is bid and 
an actual construction cost is established, payments made based on estimated 
construction cost shall be adjusted to reflect actual construction cost. At completion of 
the job, payment to the ENGINEER will be adjusted based on the final construction 
costs including any change orders to ensure that the actual compensation to the 
ENGINEER for Basic Services is equal to 8.0% of actual cons1ruction costs, plus 
$17,800 for Re-alignment of Roadway, $15,000 for Geotechnical Investigation, 
$35,000 for a Traffic Study and Traffic Signal Design. $71,375 for Right-of-Way 
Document Preparation, $3,180 for 40111 Street Signalization Bid Documents, $3,910 for 
401h Street Signalization Bid Services, $3,000 for Clearing & Grubbing and Fence 
Relocations Bid Documents, $3,500 for Clearing & Grubbing and Fence Relocations 
B.id Services, and reimbursable expenses. Underruns in one phase may be used to 
offset overruns in another phase as long as the total contract amount is not exceeded. 

Rev. 10-08-2014 

Re-alignment of Roadway 
Geotechnical Investigation 
Traffic Study and Traffic Signal Design 
Right-of-Way Document Preparation 

D-1 

$17,800 
$15.000 
$35,000 
$71,375 

~ 
0'1 ...... 



401b Street Signalization Bid Documents 
40!11 Street Signa1ization Bid Services 
Clearing & Grubbing and Fence Relocations Bid 
Documents 
Clearing & Grubbing and Fence Relocations Bid 
Services 
Concept Design Phase, to include Topographic, 
Right-of-Way and Utility Surveys 

Pre1iminary Design Phase 

Final Design Phase 

$ 3,180 
$ 3,910 
$ 3,000 

$ 3,500 

2.25% 

1.75% 

2.00% 

Bid/Award Phase (Excluding 4Qih Street Signals) 2.00% 

SUB-TOTAL Basic Services 8.00% Plus $152,765 for 
Geotechnical Investigation, 
Traffic Study & Traffic 
Signal Design, Right-of-Way 
Document Preparation. 401h 
Street Signalization Bid 
Documents and Bid 
Services, Clearing & 
Grubbing and Fence 
Relocations Bid Documents 
and Bid Services 

• Construction Phase: Payment by CITY shall be based on actual construction cost. CITY 
shall pay ENGINEER for Construction Services rendered an amount equal to 4% of the 
actual construction cost, plus reimbursable expenses. Actual construction cost shall be 
adjusted to reflect any change orders approved by the City. Payments for Construction 
Services shall be made monthly and shall be proportional to the amount of work completed 
by the CONTRACTOR during the preceding month. The final payment for Construction 
Services shall be adjusted to ensure that total project compensation paid by the CITY to the 
ENGINEER is equal to 8.0% of total construction cost (inclusive of any change orders 
approved by the City) for Basic Services rendered and 4.0% of total construction cost 
(inclusive of any change orders approved by the City) for Construction Services rendered, 
$17,800 for Re-alignment of Roadway, $15,000 for Geotechnical Investigation, $35,000 
for a Traffic Study and Traffic Signal Design, $71,375 for Right-of-Way Document 
Preparation, plus reimbursable expenses. 

D-2 
Rev. 10-08-2014 

"'t' 
0'1 
~ 



• The maximum payment to the ENGINEER for Basic Services and Construction Services 
under this Agreement shall not exceed 12.0% of actual construction cost, inclusive of any 
change orders approved by the City, plus $17,800 for Re-alignment of Roadway, $15,000 
for Geotechnical Investigation, $35,000 for a Traffic Study and Traffic Signal Design, 
$71,375 for Right-of-Way Document Preparation, $3,180 for 40111 Street Signalization Bid 
Docwnents, $3,910 for 4()111 Street Bid Services, $3,000 for Clearing & Grubbing and 
Fence Relocations Bid Documents, $3,500 for Clearing & Grubbing and Fence Relocations 
Bid Services, plm reimbursable expenses. 

• Additional Services: Any and all Additional Services must be approved, and maximum 
amount to be paid for said services agreed to, in writing by CITY prior to rendering of 
same. CITY shall pay ENGINEER for Additional Services rendered an amount equal to the 
cumulative hours charged to the Project for each class of ENGINEER's employees 
multiplied by ENGINEER'S Hourly Rates as shown on the Attached Exhibit "1", plus 
approved Reimbursable Expenses and ENGINEER'S Consultant charges, if any. For 
ENGINEER's Consultant charges, the CITY shall pay the ENGINEER the amount billed 
to the ENGINEER times a factor of 1.00. 

An allowance for Additional Services is established as part of this Agreement. The 
ENGINEER shall proceed with Additional Services only upon the written authorization 
of the CITY that specifically states the scope of work to be accomplished and paid for 
under the additional services allowance. 

SUB-TOTAL Additional Services Allowance $ 20,000. 

• CITY shall pay ENGINEER the actual cost of Reimbursable Expenses incurred in 
connection with Basic and Additional Services. Reimbursable Expenses must be approved 
by the CITY prior to the incurrence of such expenses. The estimated amount of 
Reimbursable Expenses to be incurred in connection with Basic Services is: 

SUB-TOTAL Reimbursable Expenses $ 5,350 . 

• The maximum payment to the ENGINEER for Additional Services and Reimbursable 
Expenses under this Agreement shall not exceed$ 25,350 

• ENGINEER shall submit invoices monthly for services rendered and expenses borne. 
For Additional Services, the invoice will be itemized by payment categories including 
hours worked for each class of ENGINEER's employees multiplied by the hourly rates as 
shown in Exhibit 1. If requested, the invoices shall be accompanied by a copy of the 
timesheets for all ENGINEER's personnel working on the project. 

D-3 
Rev. 10-08--2014 

ll) 
0\ 
~ 



• The Hourly Rates used as a basis for payment for Additional Services mean salaries and 
wages (basic and incentive) paid to all personnel engaged directly on the PROJECT, 
including, but not limited to, engineers, architects, surveyors, designers, draftsman, 
specification writers, estimators, other technical personnel, stenographers, typists and 
clerks; plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits including, but not limited to, social 
security contributionS, unemployment, excise and payroll taxes, workers' compensation, 
health and retirement benefits, bonuses, sick leave, vacation and holiday pay applicable 
thereto; plus operating margin or profit, non-project operating costs, and all gen~ and 
administrative overhead costs, including but not limited to, furnishing and maintaining 
office facilities, furniture, utilities, vehicles and equipment. 

Reimbursable Expenses mean the actual expenses incurred directly or indirectly in 
connection with the PROJECT for printing and reproduction costs and ENGINEER's 
consultant charges. Any and all expenditures for reimbursable expenses must be approved 
by the CITY prior to rendering or obtaining same. Overtime salary costs are not considered 
Reimbursable Expenses. 

D-4 
Rev. 10-08-2014 

\C 

"' ,..... 



EXHIBIT I 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

2012 STREET IMPROVEMENT BOND PROGRAM 
DON TYSON PARKWAY (40TH STREET TO CARLEY ROAD) 

USI CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 
SCHEDULE .OF CLASSIFICATIONS AND RATES FOR 2014 

Classification Hourly Rate 

Engineer X ................................................................... $189.00 
Engineer IX .................................................................. $179.00 
Eng·ineer VIII .............. ....... ........ ........... ........................ $169.00 
Engineer VII ................................................................. $159.00 
Engineer VI ................................................................. $149.00 
Engineer V ................................................................... $139.00 
Engineer IV ................................................... .............. $124.00 
Engineer 111 ......... ...... ..... .. .. ...... ........ .... ......... ...... ..... ... .. $109.00 
Engineer 11 ....................................................... .......... ... $ 93.00 
Engineer! .................................................................... $ 77.00 
Engineering Technician V ........................................... $102.00 
Engineering Technician IV .......................................... $ 83.00 
Engineering Technician 111 ........................................... $ 66.00 
Engineering Technician 11 ............................................ $ 56.00 
Engineering Technician!.. ............................................ $ 49.00 
Executive Assistant.. .. ... ............................................ .. $ 61 .00 
Administrative Ill ......... .. ............................................... $ 55.00 
Administrative 11. .................................. ........................ $ 47.00 
Administrative!.. .......................................................... $ 41 .00 
Survey Manager .......................................................... $ 97.00 
Survey Crew (1-man) ................................................... $105.00 
Survey Crew (2-man) .................................................. $160.00 

• GPS and robotic surveying equipment will be billed at $50.00 
per hour when utilized 

• Hourly rate schedules will be adjusted annually each January 

• Mileage will be billed at the current approved Federal rate 


	City Council Agenda 10-14-14
	6A. Minutes SEPTEMBER 9, 2014
	6B. Minutes SEPTEMBER 23, 2014
	8A. A.	An Ordinance accepting the Re-Plat of Lots 13 and 14 of Jacob's Court to the City of Springdale Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. 
	9A. A Resolution recognizing the "ArkanSalsa Fest" event as a city approved special event. 
	9B. An Ordinance calling for the simultaneous detachment and annexation of land currently located in Bethel Heights, Benton County, Arkansas, pursuant to ARK. Code Ann. §14-40-2101. 
	10A. A.	 A Resolution authorizing the acceptance of a grant for Phase 1B of the Walter Turnbow Park on the Razorback Greenway Project and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a contract for project design.   
	10B. An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a contract for the construction of a re-route of the Razorback Greenway at Lake Springdale to an area recently acquired with the purchase of Rabbits Foot Lodge and to the Wildlife Observation Deck; to waive competitive bidding; and to declare an emergency and for other purposes.  
	10C. A Resolution revising the Budget for Shiloh Trail (CP #1203; AHTD #040604) and authorizing the execution of a construction contract for this project.   
	10D. A Resolution approving the negotiated land acquisition settlement on Tract 26 on the Don Tyson Parkway (40th Street to Carley Road) Project No. 12BPS3  
	10E. A Resolution appropriating Capital Improvement Funds for the City of Springdale Fire Department.  
	10F. A Resolution authorizing Capital Improvement Project Funds for building improvements at the Animal Services Department. 
	10G.  An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for building improvements at the Animal Shelter 
	10H. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of cat cages at the Animal Shelter
	10I. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings on properties owned by William J. Gaboury located on the Don Tyson Parkway (40th Street to Carley Road) Street Widening Project, Tract 7 A, B & C, Project No. 12BPS3. 
	11. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Ozark Natural Science Center regarding the Rabbits Foot Lodge property.    
	12A.	An Ordinance for fire protection requirements within the Springdale city limits for areas served by any water utility other than the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission. 
	12B. An Ordinance to establish procedures to insure that water utility requirements are met prior to a building permit being issued; to establish penalties for violations of such requirements
	13A. A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of Springdale Police Department
	13B. A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of Springdale Police Department
	13C. A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the Fire Department.   
	14. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for furnishing of a notification/alert system. 
	15. A Resolution to levy Washington County Ad Valorem Taxes of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
	16. A Resolution to levy Benton County Ad Valorem Taxes of the City of Springdale, Arkansas,  
	17. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney.  (4403 Atchison Ave.; 602 Dyer St.; 1302 Rebecca Lane; 642 W. Sunset aka 904 W. Sunset Ave
	18. A Resolution authorizing a utility work agreement with SourceGas Arkansas Inc. on the 56th Street project
	19. A Resolution authorizing a utility work agreement with SourceGas Arkansas Inc. on the Don Tyson Parkway widening project
	20. A Resolution authorizing the execution of an amendment to a contract for professional services



